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Assoc. Oir.

Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AQ inv ____
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir: Ve
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ;d.m. Slmrs._%?/
.| Memorandum R
) i Labaretory
TO B - MR. MC DERMOTT DATE® 11/24/78 :r::lf:::p —
i . Rec. Mgnt.
’ : Ui;c;ﬂﬂrleu CCN?‘%Xm Tu‘ll.r Servy.
FROM e §™ Lad3ts
HERE[N h\t“ HyY ¢ eleghone Rm. ____
DﬂTF ID > ‘Li-{ &23 q jrectar's Sec”
susjeet? FBL DISASTER SQUAD ASSISTANCE ¥ 4%
YMUR CASE ) .

dispatched on 11/23/78 to Dover, Delaware, to assist in the identification of
the bodies of the victims of the Guyana mass suicide/murder incident.\w

DETAILS: Memorandum Ingram to Moore, dated 11,/21/78 and captioned "RYMUR, "
advised that there was a possibility that the Department of Defense would request
the assistance of the FBI Disaster Squad to effect the identification of the bodies

of the victims of the Guyana incident. On the evening of 11/22/78 a teletype (copy
attached) was received from the State Department formally requesting the services
of the Disaster Squad and asking for its availability at Dover Air Force Base (AF¥FB),
Dover, Delaware, early on 11/23/78. Contact was immediately made by telephone
with Mr. Bill Courtney, Chief, Air Force Mortuary Services, Dover AFB, to
coordinate the Squad's arrival there. Mr. Courtney advised that he did not see

any purpose in having the Squad arrive prior to the morning of 11/24/78. Plans
were made for the departure of the Squad accordingly.

At about 11:00 p. m,, the same evening (11,/22/78), the Identification
Division was furnished a copy of a teletype from the American Embassy at
Georgetown, Guyana, which contained the names and dates of birth of the People's
Temple colony as reflected on Guyanese immigration records. The list, which
contains 889 names, was immediately distributed to the Identification Division's
Night Force for searching and 55 Night Force employees voluntarily stayed after
1:00 a. m. (on paid overtime) to continue the searching. An additional 16 Day Force
employees volunteered to perform paid overtime work on Thanksgiving, 11/23/78.
As a result of this extra effort, virtually the entire list was searched against both
the Criminal and Civil Fingerprint Name Files making it possible for the Disasfer .
Squad to take with them a large nu }g?.r of fingerprint cards to use in identifying

the bOdieS'\ll\ % 99 Y296 -IbPz oz o

R
BRI
S

PEaT
i

1 - v (D ({x i

(CONTINUED - OVER)

1 - Mr. Adams 1-Mr. B

1 - Mr. Moore 1 - Mr. 1 - Wire Room /

1 - Mr. 1 - Mr. m 5030 1 - Teletype Subunit, Rm 6247
1(- r. 1 -~ Mr.

ij,/a.,

i Cé.' 1jr o [‘J
(14) E_!u‘y 11.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

i,’;
IS - Loyt L )
< < “Enclosure - gee Identification Division Addendum on Page 3




.—/

R
Memorandum to MR, MC DERMQTT
RE: IBI DISASTER SQUAD ASSISTANCE
IN RYMUR CASE

At 9:30 a.m., 11/23/78, Mr. Courtney called and advised that the
first plane had arrived from Guyana with 40 bodies and that the next plane would
arrive at 9:15 p. m. that night. He suggested that it would now be desirable if
the Disaster Squad arrive in Dover later in the day. It was agreed that the Squad
would arrive in the early evening to begin work on the bodies already there and
to be on hand when the second planeload arrived.

Accordingly, a Disaster Squad comprised of two Agents(Inspector ol <
S - ¢ Assistant Section Chie and eight
Latent Fingerprint Examiners (Messrs.

eparted by Bureau cars for Dover AFB

at 4:30 p. m., 11/23,78, \w

The news media have reported on speculation voiced by former
followers of the Reverend James W. Jones to the effect that the corpse which has
been tentatively identified as being Jones is in fact that of an imposter or a
"look-a-like. " An arrest fingerprint card, submitted by the Los Angeles Police

our files and will be used to identify his remains. \“

You will be advised of any significant developments in this matter, /M

RECOMMENDATION: None, for information.\“‘
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Memorandum to MR. MC DERMOTT
RE: FBI DISASTER SQUAD ASSISTANCE
IN RYMUR CASE

This is to advise that Inspector— in charge of the b 7C’

FBI Disaster Squad at Dover AFB, has confirmed the positive identification by
fingerprints of the remains of Reverend James Warren Jones. Fingerprints
from this body, which was among the first group to arrive at Dover AFB, were
positively identified with fingerprints from our files of James Warren Jones,

FBI #70597N2, DOB 5/13/31, Crete, Indiana, arrested 12/13,/73 by the Police
Department, Loe Angeles, ("ahfnrmn on a charge of lewd conduct. No disposi-
tion was given. This arrest f'mgerprint card lists the arrestee’s occupation as
pastor, employer as Disciples of Christ and residence as 7630 E. Road, Redwood
Valley (presumably California),

11/24 /78, eight additional Latent Fingerprint Examiners

departed by Bureau cars for Dover AFB. This will bring total Disaster

Squad personnel on the scene to eighteen, the largest number ever committed to —~
a disaster operation.
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Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm.
- Dep. AD Inv.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ~ Amt.0w:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 2‘!‘“‘ sl"“' . ~
rim. ﬂv-r. # (,
Ident. __.
MemOTa ndum 1 - Mr. 2dams e —
\\ 1 - Mr. Moore twﬂ?w____
. ega oun.
TO . M.(:)O]:'e\/Y ot DATE: 11/30/78 PI:u. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.
l - Tech. Sgarvl.
Training
FROM :J, O. Ingra%\:}// 1l - TP..::n;ufséou. —
S y‘3[.L [=m ‘n.‘\T'n“ " 'P\f‘,"fl'{‘,l L Dire:rnr's Sec-'y _
SUBJECT!RYMUR" .1? _[C( 21% l“s 7C/

Purpose: To set forth the results of a review of FBIHQ f
- _ (U)

Recommendation: None. For information. (M)
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Details: An Associated Press news item, dated 11/21/78, carrying
the lead-in, "Patrick - Peoples Temple," included statements by
Ted Patrick that he was not surprised by the murders and mass
suicides by Peoples Temple members at Jonestown, Guyana, and that e
he, Patrick, went to Washington, D.C., in 1973, to ask Congress, :
the FBI, and Justice Department to take action against religious

cults but received no positive response. Director Webster made

the following note in response to Patrick's statements, "11/22/78,

See if we have any record of this report; check under Patrick's

. WHW. 2a
name "W 124 99~ /256 —1163
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J. O. Ingram to Mr. Moore memo
RE: RYMUR

_ L7 &
e — /
Patrick advised that on 11/30/73, Le presented to then
Speaker of the House Carl Albert a petition requesting an investi-
gation of religious cults which lure young people away by brain-
washing and hypnosis. In most instances, these young people
surrender to the cult all earnings, savings, valuables, and

property. hAccording to Patrick, Speaker Albert referred his
petition to the Rules Committee where no action was taken. 2s a _

)

committee to conduct an investigation of his (Patrick's) activities

in order to obtain some action to assist the parents of these

young people. Patrick's group, Volunteer Parents of America, hoped —
to obtain representatives from various religious organizations,

Congress, the Department of Justice, the FBI, the Department of [

Health, Education, and Welfare, and other interested individualskua

Patrick was informed that the FBI does not conduct
investigations in the manner he suggested and would not participate
on his committee. Patrick was advised that any legal questions
concerning his activities should be discussed with the Department
of Justice. At the conclusion of the interview, Patrick and Love
were escorted to the office of Messrs.P and— A7C¢

SN Criminal Division, Department Of Justice. {1
N _ = Ny
The statements attributed to Patrick in the Associated

Press news item, namely, that he travelled to Washington, D.C.,
in 1973, to ask Congress, the FBI, and the Justice department to !

ISt IE

presentation of the petition to Speaker Albert in November, 1973, ;Z
and subsequent meetings with SA — and the Department in o
February, 1974. QA‘
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Director Sec’y

SATRICK=-PEAPLE’S TEMPLE

SAtt DIWGA (AP) == CULT DEPROGRAIMER TED PATRICK SAYS HE 7VARUZD
UeSe CFFICIALS FLJZ YZARS AGO TQ TARE ACTION AGAITIST RELIGICUS SZCTS
SU0CH AS THE PEQPLE'S TIMPLE, 'NIQSE MEMBERS COMMITTED MASS SUICIDE
AFTER TH? WERKEND SLAYIUGS OF CALIFQORIIIA REPe LEQ RYAR AMD FOUR

Q7TERS,.
_.PA’I' ICds, A S ’3 Tl’.‘r" NTCTNTIFT MIA tHad ~ATDTR TR TATT =womtes =AY
Aaliivhy A ..n T W& el NiewLdiatll Gadd wdide oLAVILD Lad JALLW (L 20D -1k

LS IFFARTS TA GIT MEMBERS OF SEVERAL CULTS TO ABANDON THEIR
RILIGIAUS BELIZFS, SALD UOUDAY HE UAS MOT SURPRISED AT TUE MURDTRS
AID APPARTIT SUICIDE OF AT LEAST 409 PEOPLE'S TEMPLE MEM3ERS I
QYATA. R\ '

"'1 AY SURPRISED THAT IT DITN'T HAPPEM TyO OR THRSE YTARS AGD,"'
PATRECK SAID I A TELEPHGHE IMTERVIZW FROM CLUCIIMATI, WHERE HE IS
CCHIUCTING A CULT DEPROGRAMMING, WHAT HE CALLS A ''RESCUE.'’
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PATRICK URGED A WATERGATE~STYLE INVESTIGATION INTQ CULTS, SAYING
THER SECTS HAVE MORE POTEMTIAL FOR UIOLSNCE AMD ARE MORE DAHGEROUS (]
TiUAH THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE BECAUSE THEY ARE LARGER AUD BETTER ORGAHIZEDe
THOUGH PATRICK SAID HE HAS WOT DEPROGRAMMED AMY PEOPLE'S TEMPLE
MEMNUDERSy HE SAID HE WAS ASKED TO SEVERAL MOMTHS AGQ BY A FAMILY wHOS%
1$=YZAR-OLD DAUGHTER WAS AT THE GROUP'S SAM FRANCISCO CEMTERe /I
Y!3ZFORE I COULD GET THERE,'' HE SAID, "'TdE FAMILY CALLED AID
SAID THEY HAD SHIPPID TUE GIRL QVERSEAS.'"'V)
PATRICK SAID HE {AS RECEIVED CALLS ABOUT THE PEGPLE'S TEMPLE,
FIUUDID 3Y THE REVe JIM JUMES, STICE 1971 -, '
AP-1U%-1121 1343ZST
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Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD lav.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPAKTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION :3"' j'r"-
lVlElﬂUlaﬂaLU ent,

Intel}.
Lnbnlu!nryf:__,_,_u

To  :Mr. Herndon v ¥[itp 1 - Mr. Herndon pate: 12/7/78 Prom & op
1 - Mr. Rec. Mgnt,
s @

FROM ] 1 - Mr. Public Affs, OH. __

75N T Lz!::?:::?:-,_
\_/ : lbl !
SUBJECT: RYMUR ' Hiql {e¢
{ e 4

At 8:00 a.m., 12/7/78, ., the Legat,
Caracas secretary, hand delivered a ca e recording to
Laboratory Examiner SA This recording
is a duplicate of a recording receive rom the Guyanese
S Government and is allegedly a recording of the lagt hour
i before the mass suicide of Peoples Temple memberﬁ\?%,

O-.

The recording has been ass1gned laboratory specimen
number Q42. A direct copy of the recording has been made by
the Audio Analysis Unit of the Technical Services Division.

The Technical Evaluation Unit of the Laboratory Division is
preparing a verbatim transcription of the recording. The
duplicate tape received from Guyana was returned to the Command

Post at 10:30 a.m., 12/7/78. (14)
In addition to the recording, some film was also

received for processing and was delivered to Section Chief Strain
in the Special Projects Section of the Laboratory Division., .,
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Date _12/11/78

e e e e e o o e W el W G e TR e —— e e
——m e o e e o i e —— — —

; DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4236)
? Ao{ﬂ!g | SAC,.SAN ANTONIO (39-242) ()

suU3 J‘-"’C’"' - RY‘!UQ N

wld)

! [*! zi\l
Enclosed for the Bureau and San Francisco is /
each of both q!ﬂﬂq of a let+ter and card D

on /TS.U

navina call lektters -"

\ — contacted the People's Temple Radio Station
f having call letters IBSMID/2323 on 5/11/78, and talked with
Padio Onerator, "AL," from 09993 to 0933GMT. During this !
convarsation, AL told—about how the Peovle's Termnle
nroject was helping ths neonle in the surrounding cormunities
in Guyana as well as their owvn member and residents of the
community. agot the imnression that AL was [
relicgicus" an tad to the Peonle's Temple oro;ectri )

el (25 g6~ 11t 7]
requested a "0QSL" card from AL at ic
time AL requested that send one or two dollars to
covar postage for the 0O8L card. sent one dollar to
th Georgetown, Guyana A

is a Ham Radio Operatdr

the Peonle's Tenole, P, 0. Box 8§93,
j South America. then received an airmail IZTEE e s
vostmarked 6/6/73, from Guyana, a cooy of which is enclosed.
! A short time later, received a QOSL card fxpm[lPEolle'R

(

. .
O SR =

i

|
B |
2 - Bureau (FEncls. 2) _i_,
2 - San Francisco (389-250) (SOD 2) (EIICLS. 2) !
2 - San Antonio - [
321/sih ’
(8) :

QYL vy
"y - Transmitted pet ——— ——
Approved: (Number) (Time)




2A 99-242

Temwnle Radio Station WB6 MID/8R3, reflecting this station
is registered to ALBERT TOUCHETTE. (P surnised that
the AL he had talked,to on the radio was identical with
ALDERT TOUCHETTE.  (\))

q did not have the canablity to record the
conversation with the Pecople's Temple Radic Station and
has not had any further contact with this radio station
through the mail or over the ham radio.ly,
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WDO MID/BRYD /Pzoples Temple
Albert Touchette * Jonestown H N A H
Port Kaituma N W.R, Guyana S.A. ggflC.U“UfQ‘ l ’1!35]0“
Warking to assist the Guyanese government to feed, clothe, and house
its people, and further the human service goals that have characterized

Peoples any years.

Radiu“ confirming our QSO on Ad{z_t_[ — ._19_.18
GMY @UR ssh émw AM RSTI%M f2 Ll
xwrr JAESY __ IQIGgT==mmm s TmoennTAGZ 8o
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¥ chey are-doing aereat——

Jjob and appreci Eencouragenent——
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AN AIR LETTER SHOULD
NOT CONTAIN ANY ENCLOSURE,
FIT DOES IT WILL BE SURCHARGED
OR SENT BY ORDINARY MAIL

Co—opera!ive Republic of GUYANA

Second fold here
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M PUCENIX (8
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271 (P

TO DIRFCTOR (89 4238) (ROUTIVE)
TAN FRANCISCO (39 253) (ROUTINE)
3T

SHCLAS

RY 113,
IF BpRZAy TZLETYPE TO aALL FBI FIELD OFFICES, DECEMBER 7,
1973, \"u,\
AR IZQ0MNA DEPARTMEINT OF PUSLIC SAFEITY PROVIDED THE PHOENIX
F3T WITH TWO LETTZRS FROM OFFICIALS I THE BLACK MUSLIMS DATED
PAY, 1376, POINTING OQUT THE FACT THAT ON MaY 23, 1976, THEZ BLACKX
MUELTIAS AND REVERZND J M JONES WERE JOIMING FORCES T9O
CO=5PONSOR THE LARGEST COMMUNITY RELIGIOUS FELLOWSHIP IN THE
HISTORY OF THE WEST COAST. THIS WAS TO BE HELD AT THE LOS
ANGELES CONVINTION CENTZIR AT PICO AND FIGUERQA STREETS IN LOS

U
AYGTLES, CAL IFOR¥IA, PHOENIX IS ADVISING THE BUREAU AMND wK //é C;'

§9-12%

o

D) A



PAGE TWO PX 89 271 UNCLAS

WYl |

TIANCISCO AS PHOENIX WA
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THE TWO GROUP S
THE LETTERS WILL BE RETAINED IN THE PHOENIX FILE, ({,
AIYED AND DANGEROUS - SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. Qil

3T
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PP HQ SF

pE TP

P 1228172 DEC 78

Fx fAMPA (89=79) (P)

TO D IRECTOR (89-4286) PRIORITY
SAN FRANCISCO (83-257) PRIORITY

ADVISED HE HAS BEEN HAM RADIO OPERATOR SINCE 1927. HE SAID

HE WAS ASSIGNED CALL SIGNAL-BY THE FCC MANY YZARS AGO
AND UTIL1IZED THAT CALL SIGN FOR YEARS IN THE NEW JERSEY AREA 1
WHERE HT YAS A PRACTICING MEDICAL DOCTOR FROM 1935 UNTIL 1973

WHEN HE RETIRED, HE MOVED TO PRESENT ADDRESS FOUR YZARS AGO

g? A2 b -/l 70

ITIME MOBILE

anp Has used cail sion [ since THaT TIME. (’“
Hey 'l
ON FEBRUARY 1, 1978, HE WAS MONITORING =M
SERVICE NET" ON HIS RADIO WHEN CALL FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE .. .. _ A&

CAME OVER RADIO, MALE CALLER INDICATED HE WAS AT A "MISSIOM\ - .. '




AGE TWO TP 89-75 UNCLAS

o

HOSPITAL™ IN JONESTOWN, GUYANA, WHERE A "NATIVE WOMAN™ WAS
EXPER IENCING D IFFICULTY IN GIVING BIRTH TO TWINS, JONESTOWN
STATION USED CALL SIGN ’WBSMID, FORTABLE &R, WHICH DOCTOR
RECOGNIZED AS GUYANA, QL)

B o7 =0 ALL THE ORAL ASSISTANCE HE COULD TO 67

HZ MAN DIRING HIS APPROXIMATELY 2@ MINUTE CONTACT WITH HIM,

—

E SAID HE NEVER KNEW IF THE TWINS WERE BOYS OR GIRLS, HOW-

2
[ ]

e}

VER, HE NID SUBSEQUENTLY RECEIVE A POSTCARD FROM THZ PEOPLES
TEMPLE IN GUYANA WHEREIN RADIO OPERATOR THANKED HIM FOR HIS
ASSISTANCE, INDICATING THE BASIES WERE ALL RIGHT. THE CARD
ALSO ENCOURAGED HIM TO WRITE HIS CONGRESSMEN INFORMING THEM
THAT THE PEOPLE OF GUYANA ARE VERY MUCH "FPRO-AMERICANS." HE
SAID HE IGNORED THE REQUEST, (’lt)

R |
.

ICATED ME HAS NEVER, AT ANY TIME, HaAD AVWY

o
~J
(\

14
[

OTHER CONTACT WITH THE PEOPLES TEMPLE GROUP, k‘J
ARMED AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.(’?/U
L
BT
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12/13/78 UNCLAS EF T 0 IMMEDIATE
$F1L5T00 B@ NY SFIDE HQ AD1L15 347%AIYETO 13213LZ DEC 74

F-‘/MRECTOR FBI

TO FBI NEW YORK TIMMEDIATE ]

FBI BROOKLYN QUEENS MRA . IMMEDIATE] .- == %37
FBI SAN FRANCISCO IMMEDIATE m\;llqt
el 3AN FRANCLACQ I'H"II'_DJ. TI‘.' \.«.‘;IQ;_ t—‘-’t ‘\

PiyU. S. SECRET SERVICE {PID} IMMEDIATE

BT

UNCLAS EF T 0 jéii:)
UNKNOWN SUBJECTS: CONGRESSMAN LEO . RYAN {DECEASED} - VICTIM:
CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTEs: FOREIGN POLICE COOPERATION.

THE FOLLOWING IS THE LATEST CONFIRMED IDENTIFICATION OF

DOVER AIR FORCE BASE. DOVER. DELAWARE. AS OF LE/IL/?E(ﬁJ

4w
I

m
<
=]
=
i1
%

L. BODY NUMBER 9b-B- IDENTICAL EILEEN KELLY MC CANN. ( -
2. BODY NUMBER 44-D- IDENTICAL RUSSELL DE ANDREA MOTON-
3. BODY NUMBER 43-D. IDENTICAL DORSEY JANE LEWIS. u)

-

4. BODY NUMBER 59-D. IDENTICAL VICLA BELLE FORKS. DOB J
L/13/34.
THE FOLLOWING LIST IS CONFIRNED DEAD AS OF lE/&/?B:(U}

Y2900 1171
Y A . VAN |

g ' i F’ECP‘ ~
?"-é[r - ortrac 12y 1enasze sove/e (D Lz
“.--.-'—‘-"--‘
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PAGE TWO DE RUEHFB 0115 UNCLAS E F T ¢

L. BODY NUMBER S57-A+ IDENTICAL KEVIN EARL SMITH. FBI
NUMBER 43b-825-Y10.

2- BODY NUMBER kl-B. IDENTICAL JOYCE LALAR DOUGLAS.

3. BODY NUMBER &L-F. IDENTICAL PAULINE GROOT~ DOB 5/30/50-

4. BODY NUHQER bO-F+ IDENTICAL MARY B. VALDWIN. FBI
NUMBER 457-534-B.

5. BODY NUMBER 8-E. IDENTICAL HENRY LEE LOGAN. FBI NUMBER
131L-511-F- DOB 9/12/32.

k. BODY NUMBER 33-B~+ IDENTICAL BONNIE JEAN SIMON. DOB
3/23/749.

7. BODY NUMBER 17-I.+ IDENTICAL CHERYL GAIL WHILWHITE.

6. BODY NUMBER 94-D~ IDENTICAL DIEDRE RENEE MC MURRY.

9. BODY NUMBER uY4-H. IDENITCAL MARCIE DIANE SIMON. DOB
10/11/55-

10. BCDY NUMBER 100-I. IDENTICAL ELSIE INGRAHAN BELL.
BT

AT

(o




SFO3T5 34704412

20 H0 uy
JE SF 027
0 1274392 DEC 78

FM SAN FRATVCISCO (5-253) (P (SQ.

T3 DIRZCIOR (3-4289) IMMEDIATE

NEWOYORK (D-435) I'MEDIATE (MY VIA FBIHQ)

2T

UNCLAS

RY!itR

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO SAN FRANCISCO ET AL, DATED

ﬂ{ﬂ( k,*

Assac. Oir,
Dep. AD Adm,
Dep. AD Iny, —

Asst, Dir.:

I»
a
3
wn
&
<

Laboratary

leral oy, —
Plan. % Ingp,
Rec M-t ——
Tech. Saryg, — =
Training T
Pubii~ affs Off.
Tele~hana Ry, ——
Director's Sec'y

—_—

e —

L7 &

e
!
]

L

g \

DECIMBIR 1, 1978, REGARDIIG THE INTSRVITY 0?_(7{)

INVESTIGATION AT SAN FRANCISCO HAS DETERMINED THAT

B s crrEVTLY RESDING AT
|

LEAD (21/

l'_,'...i J‘Z

W.-Z/Q_S"é — /)] 7%

i
wreavicy I rs: rerczenced TSLETYPE.(Z‘/
T

"ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TE:‘JDENCIES"(?f/

BT

TELETSPED TO:

apmmscatliiblny




Assoc. Cir,
T —————

Cep. AD Adm,
Dep. AD tny, ——T
Asst, Dir.: e

fdm. ey, T prsg

Crima in

. In.a) -—
LAO 121 34702452 [ e —
00 Ha SF Pan 9;'?0-———-—

o Rec, teqy ————
Tech, © Tervg, T

Treunmu —_—
Al o
"‘"\‘G Alm, T
D!rGC‘Org‘\‘:cy S——

—_—

DE LA
0 1272457 DEC 78

1

FM LOS ANGELES (29-436) (3) @)

T0 DIRECTOR IMAED IATE

SAN FRANCISCO (SF VIA FBIH® IMMEDIATE b7 &

ar

RYMIR, 00: SAN FRANCISQ .
RE TELETYPE FROM DIRECTOR TO LOS ANGELES DATED

DECEMBER 6, 1973; LOS ANGELES TRLETYPE TO THE DIRECTOR

DATED DECEBER 7, ms,@) L7
ATTEMPTS TO (ONTACT RELATIVES OF VICTIM ODELL BLACKVTLL, )

1781 WEST 5aTH STREET, DATE OF BIRTH JATI3RY 13, 1913,

AND CARL GLOSTER HALL, 1735 SOUTH SRONSON, DATE OF BIRTH

MeRCH IS, 194, HAVE BEEN NEGAT IVE, INVESTIGATION AT

LOS ANGELES REVEALS THAT BOTH ‘JICTI“! B‘L-AC‘(‘J‘T.L A‘JD HALL
HAD MOVED OUT OF THEIR HOUSES AND LEFT NO FORWARDING ADDRESS.

( e

Uy

" /\Er

At LA A MADY T
Wy LUuo AMaELLR

L L

OCATE RELATIVES OF BLACKWELL OR KALL .
ARMED AND DANGEROUS3 SUICIDE RIS'K.\}‘L‘
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SN0AA8 34734527

PP HR SF

DE &
i

P 1374587 ntC 78

FM SACRAMENTO (B3=~191) (P)

T ECTOR PRIORITY

cT

ﬁ

D

Q

Assoc. Oir,
Dep. AR AdmM. |
Dep. AD Inv, —

Asst Dire
Adm. Sery,
Crim. inv,

tdent,
Intell, = ——————

————————

r———

L

Laboratory
Leaal Coun, ™
Plan, & insp;
Rec. Ment
Tech, Sery
Training

S ————

S.

Public Aifs, Off,
Telephona Rm.

Drecter's Segry ™

SAN FRANCISCO (85-258) PRIORITY

BT

UMCLAS

RYMUR, 003 SF

SACRAMENTO TFLETYPZIS DATED NOV 27, 1978 AND DEC 1,

AT APPROXIMATELY 1:34 P.M., NEC 12, 1378, _
_ vMJ TELEVISION, CHANNIL 24, THE NBC AFFILTATS

IN FRZSNO, CALIFQORNIA, RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FR0OM A MALE CA

RZ

Y40 STATED, "THEIR GOING TO HIT BOB LING TONIGHT., I DON'T

WHY. BUT WE KNOW WHERE HE LIVES,- RIGHT?" CALLER

THUEZN STATED HE HAD TO HANG UP BECAYSE HE WAS AFRAIN CALL WAS Bz

TRACED, 1BO03 LD

JAMTS R, PURIFOY, FORMER PEOPLES TEMPLE MEMBER AT FRESNO, CA.
A ol 1 -
IN RECENT PAST, A $§9- #2286

A
LA
-

-ADUISED THAT THE FRESNO PD AND 303 LONG HAVE BOTH BEEN .

19773,

b7&

LLE?

KNOW

I3

NG IS ¥MJ TELEVISION REPORTER WHO HAD INTERVICWED

~ 1179

r



PAGT TYD SC 29-131 UNCLAS
40T IF1ED, -qu ADVISED THAT THZ FBI WOULD CONDUCT NO ACTIVE
1NVESTIGATION RE THIS TELEPHONE CALL. IT IS NOT KNOWN IF THIS

rAT1 OO Q INTNTICAI TN HAWNALIN Call €0 NTEEQIOEN TA TN DTooorNETh
AR o ) SR I -3 * L T L, § Y 4 W0 LAY s v e ] g b LN 15 WSS R ST QI O W ) a4\ FoRL) TVl (i IV, LY

-

e

b

ELS.

~

FOR INFO OF SAN FRANCISCO, INVESTIGATION TO LOCATE-
REVEALS HE IS NOW RESIDING AT UNKNOWN LOCATION

I'1 SAY FRANCISCO WITH
R

- o= [ © ' TELEFH0E 0

DEC 17, 1978 AYD WAS INFORMED TYAT THE FBI WAS ATTEMPTING TO
LONATE HIM, HE COMMENTZD THAT "THT FBI MUST HAVE TAKEN PICTURES
OF M%T PASSIMR OUT HANDBILLS IN FRONT OF THE PEOPLES TEMPLE™,

IT 1S 3ELISVED T'-{A-CAN BE LOCATED THROUGH ASSOCIATES WHO

3T

b7 &




Assoc, Oir,
Dep. AD Adm. -

Dep. AD lav,

SF03T7A 34724322 Asst, Dir: ‘

Adm. Sas2 7|

Cri rnv 7

00 HQ AX ME NY BQ HI Ideht, .MJ

Intel, .

o8 SF 226 Y i N
<) Flan, & Insp. .

0 1204292 DEC 7% Rec. Mrnt,

Tech, Sarvs.

Training

M SAN FRANCISCO (®-252) (P) Public Affs. Off.

L Te'sphona Rm,

0 DIRECTOR ( - 4286) IMMEDIATE [ ' Director’s Sec’y ___
{

s

LTXA™RIA (D«172) IMMEDIATE s
MEAPHIS (B-11M IMMEDIATE

NEYOYORK (39-495) IMMEDIATE (VIA FBIHQ)

32MRA IMED IATE

b7 <

SAN JUAY (2=-123) (S8J VIA FBIHQ)
3T
WICLAS
RYTR, 00: SAN FRANCI O

O DECEMEZER 13 NEXT, AUSA, SAN FRANCISCO, WILL CONTIHUE
FEDERAL GRAND JURY PROCEEDINGS RE CAPTIGNED MATTER. 10 DATE,

bz’w
YELL AS SOME SUPPORTING RECORDSY /. g? 5102?4 ~ 175

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY AWD SaAN F'RANCISCO OFFICE UNABLE ea
TO ZVALUATE AND PREPARE ADEQIATE FEDERAL GRAND JURY TESTIl“OhY ;
WITHOUT FULL BEMEFIT OF PERTINENT WITNESS INTERVIEYS ALREADY

CO'DUCT™ BY FBI. \\1\

4 ,.u.Um



PaGz TUO SF 89=-253 UNCLAS

TO DATE,

SAN FRANCISCO HAS RECEIVED ONLY THE INIT

=

ISCO VE NL AL

INTERVIEWS BY BqgMRA, HOWEVER, MO FD-3825 HAVE BEEN RECEIVED

FR0M MEMPHIS, MIAMI, OR ALEXANDRIA CONCERNING WITNESSES aND

SURVIWRS. i’

RECEIVIG

3T

OFFICES ARE REQUESTED TO EXPEDITE PROCESSING

T0O SAN FRANCISCO FD-302S FOR IMMEDIATE USE OF

DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. [



il

PIRATSTT VI PRICCIEDTRCE: CLASSIFICATION:
i Tebobpe r) Iieedinte ] TOP SilCRIST
o aesimile (7] Priorita [ SECIET
AX .idvtel (] Routing [ CONFIGINTIAL

] UNCLAS K F T 0

] UNCT.AL

Date . 12/13/78 o

T e e e L -
{ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-428G)
; FEOM:  _SAC, JEMDHIS (89-110) (D) A
| 7 2|
( SUBJECT CLMU‘. tol v(ﬂ’
| AT
| 1
j , {00: S~n Francisco)
| b

Znclosed for the San Francisco Qffice are the
following:\?i l
{

|

Two copies of TD-3202 containing resulis of interview
of IL.00 LANZ on 11/27/78;

two copics of FD-302 contnining results of intervicw
of ILLEK LANI on 11/25/78; .4

ot
'y

Criginnl and one copy of FDﬂa02 containing resul
of intcrvicw of MARK LANI on 11/29/78

[y}

i
Two copies of -302 containing results of FD-302 i
intervicw of n 11/25/78.: i f

n preparation nnd will be ;

S n complcte?J

lll

It is noted that MEK LANE m~de availnble to .4iS5AC !

RICIIARD H. BLAY 2 manuscript comprised of 49 pnges which i

recounts his recollection of the events lending to and during .
the massacre in Jonestown, Guynna, LANE stressed the need

to kecep contents confidentinl, LANE was assured the |

dissemination would be held to nan nbsolute minimum cons t

with the FBI's investigative npedc: but under no conditi
would the contents be dlvulﬁed

is
on

[N rr
'.’.3

NC
AN

(2'-= Bureau w

2 - 8an Francisco (Encs. 8)(89 250)
2 - Memphis

BFJ:cjs




Assoc.Dir.
Capn. AD Adm. ‘
Dan. Ad e,

Asst, Cir: ) /
Adm. Serv, A

l ?9 l,% Zq, Crim. Inv. \[

‘ 11 SO W |
Intell, -
VY N\ —

ot

P Lasorawery
OMo2233 34718217 - ‘:#OUN Legai Coun.
ST e Plan. & insp.
R 1 sF P LRI SECTION Rec. biznt.
I ' /S Tech. Servs
" L ALL (NFOIAT L8 S04T4 3D Tralning

‘ h i Al’l_. F\‘
e ST ST Rt —
)ﬁ 13182127 Dﬁc-'i/s SESEUARE Director's Sec's

FM  OMAHA (39-94) (RUC)

- 4

.. T
5L TN A
ARRE LT

oty

{#
[}

. \:‘*ﬂ‘

TC DIR=CTOR (83-4286) ROUT INE
SAN FRANCISCO (S89-25@) ROUT IWE
BT

e
FeLas
‘,f', "f ’
“RYMUR: 00: SAN FRANCISCO,

—A HAM RADIO OPERATOR, PROVIDED - — o

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: \Il] \

IN HIS CAPACITY AS A HAM RAD IO OPERATOR, HE HAD RADIO

€ PEOPLE'S TEMPLE _‘___mi_ul/u .- A _-' \, g6 - ”7 7
IHE PEQPLE®S FL CHLIUXAL MLISSLION

C1 iTH !
CALL NUMBERS WBEMIDER3, ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS. __
a—_ el

SAID HE HAD RECEIVED TwO CONFIRMAT ION CARDS (QSL CARDS)

CONTA

22 DEC 18 1878
FROM THE PEOPLE 'S TEMPLE AFTER HIS CONTACT WIIH THEM. , -

el S8k el
S - 0 HE TALKED TO A DREW (LNW), WES (LN
AND BEA (LNU). - STATED THERE WAS NOTHING “;GI

UNUSUAL ABOUT HIS CONVERSATIONS AND THE TOPIC WAS GENERALLY
\\\A\,
J
POUEL Sy Q70
v YV i3/



PAGE TWO 0 UNCLAS

-

oo n
QF=2

<1 4

HOW BEAUTIFUL JONESTOWN WAS AND HOW EVERYONE COOPERATED IN
JonesTowN To make IT a VEry LiveaeLe pLact. NG
SAID HE ALSO RECEIVED A LETTER WHICH WAS UNSIGNED, WITH THE
RETURN ADDRESS POST OFFICE BOX 893, GEORGETOWN, GUYANA,
SOUTH AMERICA, ESPOUSING THE PEACSFUL LIFE THERE. AT NO

TIMZ WAS THERE EVER ANY DISCUSSION CONCERNING VIOLENCE,

>

1 CAlL SIGN
A T b b ot iw

AL

4

WEAPONS OR IDEOLoGY, NN -

©
W BSMIDSR3 IS REGISTERED TO ALBERT TOUCHETTE, 3747 ROAD B,
REDYOOD VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, 95478, )

BT

T

T

b7 <

o

by ;‘a)‘r,"“.".‘,‘i‘f!"i

e

BEs
N,



/ . Assoc, Dir, e s e e———

. Dep. ADAdML

. Dep. AD Inv.
. . Dird g
LAO 137 34833307 S S —a |
00 HQ SF S

idant, -
Intell,

AT - Lahoratory -

DELA ' . Hohorn o ta=ai Coun.

' Plan, & insp |
0 1493342 DEC 78 Rac. Mont.

Tach. Serva
~ . Cﬂ’ Tralning
oy a

- Public A"s Uit
-

bt ‘ Telephona Rm,
< FM LOS ANGELES (89-436) (3) P) Director’s Sec'y

TO DIRECTOR (89-4286) _IMWED JAIE. wuu
Lean FRANCISCO (89+250) IMMEDIATE (SF VIA FBIHQ)

v

BT - LW LT v

\‘-S(‘
‘- e

‘”13[’:*- *y,LQ‘H

; ~

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO LGOS ANGELES DATED DECEMBER 13, 1978, (‘_q } e
LOS ANGELES UNABLE TO LOCATE NEXT OF KIN FOR KEVIN EARL

smimv. occurant o7 (R -
G v crvizve aw ovises sie, R, o Liveo

THERE SINCE 1973, THIS INFORMATION WAS VERIFIED WITH THE

manacER., [J ®oviseo THaT sSHE waD NEVER xMOWN ANY PERSON BY
THE NAME OF KEVIN EARL SMITH,\}) -

VN

1T M~ ¢

5-1' L A S

RYMUR, 00: SAN FRANCISOD,
/

RECORDS OF THE LOS ANGELES FOL ICE DEPARTMENT WERE CHECKED

FOR KEVIN EARL SMITH WITH AN ARREST FOR CARRYING A OONCEALED

WEAPON WITHOUT LOCATING AN INDIVIDUAL WITH THIS RECORD,{u]
LOS ANGELES IS CONDUCTING NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION IN (“l

,/ g/ /IIJIJ? ff{
/y7 AL
“ ————
/ 028 ? 057

p--fr-‘%‘; b T S p—

Esa,.ﬁg 1978

#% 1978



PAGE TWO (LA 89-436) UNCL A S
THIS MATTER.\
ARMED AND DANGEROUS - SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. ‘il
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12-14-78  UNCLASEFTO INMMEDIATE

%5500 Y32 RUEQAWA RUEBEJA RUEAUAXSA RUEAHQA %17 v@

W23 40103 3J4B8LALSTYETO 1417287 DEC 78 o .
FM DIRECTOR FBI &
T0 ==/H@ AFOSI WASHINGTON. D. C. '
\ —/AFOST DIST 4 ANDREWS AFB MD S
‘~—=/AFOSI DET 403 DOVER AFB DE

. =—/ARMED FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY/CPL/UASHINGTON: D. C.

i

L —=—/Hg USAF/JUDGE ADVOCATE/UASHINGTON. D. C. '

Y1?/SECRETARY OF STATE

w2/DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL T -
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REQUEST FOR AUTOPSIES ON JONESTOWN VICTIMS BY U. S. DEPARTHMENT
OF JUSTICE.

canze sece e Y /¢
ON DECEMSER 14. 1978, PROVIDED AUTHORIZATION TO HAVE AN |
AUTOPSY PERFORMED ON HER MOTHER VIOLETT ESTHER DILLARD. o “77
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24 -J/Fn DIRECTOR FBI | |
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& TO JFBI NEW YORK IMMEDIATE iy, o

e ! . = I !.

JFBI BROOKLYN QUEENS MRA IMMEDIATE f “w(”b JP"I?* 147C

| |FBI SAN FRANCISCO IMMEDIATE B

j Y1b/U. 5. SECRET SERVICE {PID} THHEDEASE N

y BT ' X

© UNCLAS EF T 0 ZZ) S
- 'UNKNOWN SUBJECTS: CONGRESSMAN LEO J. RYAN {DECEASED} - VICTIM: . &
Y (S
- | CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE: FOREIGN POLICE COOPERATION. ?f

. THE FOLLOWING IS THE LATEST CONFIRMED IDENTIFICATION OF R
e ‘BODIES AT DOVER AIR FORCE BASE~ DOVER~ DELAWARE~ AS OF 12/12/?&{uj '
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. ¢L1. BODY NUMBER 4O-H. IDENTICAL KATHRYN DENISE JACKSON. f
o i e

: 2. BODY NUMBER 12-H. IDENTICAL NOVELLA SNEED. (;_ |

i | ) ,

» <] 3. BODY NUMBER 90-G. IDENTICAL MARTHEA ANN HICKS.

1 | 4. BODY NUMBER 93-C» IDENTICAL MARY ELIZABETH TUPPER-

; 5. BODY NUMBER 43-A~ IDENTICAL AMANDA POINTDEXTER- \ul SR
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Note: Because of the widespread nature of captioned case and
in anticipation of possible questions and supplemental funds
being needed for this type investigation the cost data are

being compiled.
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FM DIRECTOR F2I
TO ALL FBI FIELD OFFICES ROUTINE

BT . L VIR A

UNCLAS o el N“"_

{/{i;LNUSJEOST DATA

-

IN CONNECTION WITH THE CAPTIONED MATTER- PLEASE FURNISH FOR
THE PERIOD NOVEMBER 18- 1978. THROQUGH DECEMBER 15- 1974+ AND FOR
EACH WEEK THEREAFTER UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE. AN ITEMIZATION OF ANY
UNUSUAL COSTS INCURRED BY YOUR OFFICE DURING THIS INVESTIGATION(M}

THE INFORMATION IS T¢ BE PROVIDED IN ADDITION TO THE
INFORMATION YOU ARE PROVIDING THROUGH THE TURK SYSTEM UNDER

MAJOR CASE 1b-(y , -

\-‘

ALL REPORTS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU~ ATTENTION:
3UDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION.

ON MONDAY FOLLOWING THE WEEK IN WHICH THE EXPENSE WAS INCURRED-(Q’

X ?7 42 5 - 118
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DATE
12/14/78

CLASSIFICATION

UNCLAS

PRECEDENCE
IMMEDIATE

FM DIRECTOR FBI

T0 SAN FRANCISCO
! "I.:he President
] "The Vice President

White House 3ituation Room

[ Atta:

National Security
Council

[} Department of the Air Force
(AFOSD)

[ Department of the Army
[ Naval Investigative Service
" Commandant, U. 8. Coast Guard

("] National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: S00)

(] Director, Defense Intelligence
Agency

[} Director CIA
[ jU. 8, Secret Service {PID)
[ ] Attn:

Executive Protective
Service
(] ZEN/U, 8, Postal Service

(] Attn: Chief Postal
Inspector

[] Nuclear Regulatory Commiasion
[ Department of Energy
[ ] Department of Treasury
] Attn: U. 8. Customs
[} Pepartment of Treasury

] Attn:

Bureau of Alcohol
Tobacco & Firearms

[[_] Department of Transportation
[] Attn: Director of Security

{1 Drug Enforcement Administration

[_ 1 General Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office}

[ ] t¢Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE)

[} Federal Aviation Administration
[] Federal Protective Service

[] Secretary of State
[__] Attn: Director Bureau of

Intelligence & Research

("] Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. []

CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) [ ]

N A

SUBJECT;

$ -_)

s e =

L] &

[] Attorney General

[ ] Deputy AG
(7] Attn: Emergency
Programs Center
[[]Assistant AG,
Civil Rights Div,
[[J Assistanl A,
Criminal Div.
[} Atin: Internal -
Security Section
T Attn: General
Crimes Section
[]Assistant AG for
Administration
] Attn: Security &
Administrative
no~ \ Services Staff
oot “-'_/ E] Immigration &
Naturalization Service

age - 1183
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CALL SIG PJ-ADUISED HE MONITORED OMNE CONVERSATION FROM
FECFLE'S TEMPLE (PT), GUAYANA, ON JANUARY 15, 1978. THAT
CCNUZASATION HELD BETWEEN PT AND OPERATDR— PREVIOUSLY
INTERVIEWED THIS CASE. -’IADE NO TAPE AND KNOWS NO

OTHIR "HAM" OPERATCRS WHO HAVE HAD CONTACT WITH PT. NO INFO

: | W
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RZ RYAM, WEAPOUS, ETC. ‘ul
oM DECEMBER 12, 1978, LETTER RECEIVED BY MIAMI DIVISION

CALL SIGN - LETTER CONTAINED PHOTOCOPY OF ARTICLE FROM
"wORLDRADIO™ PUBLICATIGN, DATED JUNE, 1978.

"WORLDRADIO™
LCCATZD 212¢ 28TH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA. ARTICLE
DESCRIBED AMATEUR RADIO OPERATOR MEDICAL AIDE TO GUAYANA

ST&TION WBSMID/8R3 (PT).\pi
easzD vPoN NAMES AND carL siewns IN arTICLE, [ENNDEDDD

FURNISHED FOLLOWINE AS PARTICIPATING IN ABOVE:

ALBERT A,
TOUCHZTTE, WEGMID/8R3, 3747 RCAD "B," REDWOOD VALLEY, CALIF.;

PAULA J. ADANS, WESMNH/BR1, 1664 PAGE STREET, SAN FRANCISCO,

CALIF.3 DR. JACK LONDOYN, K2JVA, 114-28 QUEENS BOULEVARD,
FOREST HILLS, FLUSHING, NEW YORX; RONALD A. JOHNSON, WBELWQ,
11596 SOUTHLAND ROAD, FORREST PARK, OHIO; HERB B. RIDGELY,
N4CEGR, 658€ S.W. 111ST STREET, MIAMI, FLA.3 AND JOHN H.
RUCHICK, WDAKRZ, 9040 S,%. 56TH TEZARACE, MIAMI, FLA, RUDNICK

1S AUTHOR OF ABOVE ARTICLE. WA!

EALTINORE ADVISED OF ABOVE FOR INFORMATION PURPGSES IN
VIS o- RESIDINS WITHIN THAT DIVISION, .
L ] .
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RE ABOVE RADIO CONTACT AND ANY ADDITIONA_L

ILFCRIATION CONCERNING PT.\W®| : (

CONCERNING PT AMD
S

RACIO CCNTACT WITH SAME.wa

. SACRAMENTO CONTACT "WORLDRADIO™, 2120 28TH STREET,

uﬂ RE ANY ADDITIONAL ARTICLES CONCERNING PT IN THAT PUBLICATION,{W!
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MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
12/14/78 UNCLAS IMMEDIATE

FM DIRECTOR FBI .

TO .4;«‘. v T e .

SAN FRANCISCO

NV

!

4 Fhe Vice Preaident
White House Situation Room

{1 Attn: National Security

Council

Department of the Air Force
(AFOSD

] Department of the Amy
71 Naval Investigative Service
[] Commandant, U. 8. Coast Guard

{]National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SCO)

1 Director, Defense Intelligence
Agency

[ Director CIA
[ U. 8. Secret Service (PID)
[]Aun:

Executive Protective
[) ZEN/U. S. Postal Service

(] Attn: Chief Postal
Inspector

he President '

"‘fl)f(m

[] Nuclear Regulatory Commission
[] Department of Energy
[] Department of Treasury
[ Attn: U. 3, Customs
[] Department of Treasucy

[T Attn:

Bureau of Alcohol
Tobacco & Firearms

[[ ] Department of Transportation
{T] Atin: Director of Security
(] Drug Enforcement Administration

{_]General Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office)

{__]Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE) .

~ o

foud,

b 7&

’ [] Attomey General

[ ] Deputy AG
] Atin: Emergency
Programs Center

{1 Assistant AG,
Civil Rights Div,
] Assistant AG,
Criminal Div.
] Atta: Internal
Security Section
[]Attn: General
Crimes Section
[ Assistant AG for
- Administration
’ [ Attn: Security &
Adminisirative
Services Staff

——

~ .

ot -

[ Federal Aviation Administration
1 Feder i i
1

] Secretary of State

[ Attn: Director Bureau of
Inteiligence & Research
SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

[ Attn:

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED, [ |
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) [ ]

—~ 3
§7°
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Naturalization Service
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XXXXXX
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[J Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section_552a

O (bx1) L (bX7XA) O (d)5)
O (5)(2) Bl (b)7)B) ] (GX2)
O ®)@3) O wX(7XC) O k1)

O ()7)(D) L (kX2

[ (b)7XE) 0 (k)(3)

I (b)X7XF) O (kx4)
O (ox4) O (b)8) O kx5
O (bX(5) O X9 O (kX6)
O (b)(6) O m

[] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request. :

[0 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(0 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be

advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

3 Z_ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): DMAA}é o—l MMZL
- 7 7
‘ Wl 1202 A

] For your information:

™ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

ﬂQ\ §9- 4286 — //5 3 ,44%2/

),9,:0.9.9.0.6.0.0.9.0.9.0.9.8.0.0.8.9.9.9.6.4
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XXHXXX X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
19.9.0.9.4 4 X FOR THIS PAGE X
).9.9.9.0.9.¢ . 9:9.0.0.0.6.9.0.:0.0.9.0.8.0.9.0.0.0.0.0.9.4

FBI/DOJ
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DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
12/14/78 UNCLAS IMMEDIATE

M DIRECTOR FBI

TO N FRANCISCO
AV
’ttx‘ e President e (] Nuclear Regulatory' }m ssion (] Attorney General
T The Vice President [ Department of Energy [(] Deputy AG
f
White House Situation Room [} Department of Treasury - [ ] Attn: Emergency
' (] Attn: National Security [] Atta: U. 8. Customs Programs Center
Council [ Department of Treasury » £ é?s;i,St_B;nF AG_Z .
[ Department of the Air Force ] Atta: Bureau of Alcohol Civit Rignts tav.
(AFOSD Tobacco & Firearms ((J Assistant AG,
Criminal Div,
(] Department of the Army [ ] Department of Transportation ["_-;1] Attn [l N 1
. _— . . . : Interna
[ ] Naval Investigative Service [] Attn: Director of Security Security Section ——
1 Commandant, U, 8, Coast Guard [C] Drug Enforcement Administration [ Attn: General
] National Security Agency [1General Services Administration Crimes Section
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: S00)) (WASHDC area, specify office} e "] Assistant AG for )
(] Director, Defense Intelligence (-" o Administration s
Agency . ) - Attn: Security &
[T (Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE) : ] Atz Security
] Director CIA Administrative
Services Staff
[ U. 8. Secret Service (PID) N o ] L
] Attn: Executive Protective [ Federal Aviation Administration lemmlgra}lorl_& Sorv:
Service {] Federa! Protective Service Naturalization Service
]| ZEN/U. 3. Postal Service [ ] Secietary of State
[ Attn: Chief Postal [] Attn: Director Bureau of .
Inspector ) Intelligence & Research *

] Attn: SCA - VISA Office ’774 ngé - //gl/

Room 709 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [ ] ¢ 7 oo
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) || )
SUBJECT: DTG ’
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BOARD LG ALR FORCE MAC FLIGHT TO0 SYRACHSE, NEy YORK,
DICEN3ZR 14, 1978, ARRIVISG RESIDENCE APPROXIMATELY TwO

DAYS LATER AT wHICA TINI HE WwILL RiVIEW TAPZ5 AND UPON LOCATION
OF TAPZL I QUESTION WILL CO&TACI MENPHIS OFFICE, MOST LIKELY

ON DZCIMBIR 17, AT WAICH TINT ARRAWGENSNTS wILL BE MADE T0

TURN TAPE OVER T0 REPRZSZATATIVES OF THE F3i. [ vas L7 ¢
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MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
12/14/78 unclas immediate
FM DIRECTOR FBI
n o - ‘ I | | e

(1) The President

: The Vice President
[} White House Situation Room

[] Department of Energy

[} Department of Treasury (] Attn: Emergency

Programs Center

[ Attn: National Security
Council

] Department of the Air Force
(AFQOSD
[ ] Department of the Army

[]Naval Investigative Service

e Ao+ TT Q@ M
LOnlimanddiril, U. J. W

[ Nationa} Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SOON

[] Director, Defense Intelligence
Agency

{__] Director CIA

[} U. 8. Secret Service (PID}

[[] Attn: Executive Protective
Service

[ 1 ZEN/U. S. Postal Service
| —

] Attn: Chief Postal
Inspector

[ Attn: U, 8. Customs

[ ] Department of Treasury
[] Attn: Bureau of Alechol
Tobacco & Firearms
{"] Department of Transportation
[] Attn: Director of Security

M i N o Do fann —nwmd A lmimigbmndsam
| TUN LIMDIVLEILNCIL AU S acioin

[[J General Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office)

[] Assistant AG,
Civil Rights Div,
[] Assistant AG,
Criminal Div.
(] Atz Internal
Security Section
[ Attn: General
Crimes Section
[} Assistant AG for
Administration
[] Atm: Security &
Administrative

[] Federal Aviation Administration
[} Federal Protective Service

Saeratary of State
—J il

Se0le waly oL 2

{_JAttn: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Research

[CJAttn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 7089 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [}
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION)Y []
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVYESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file, Qne or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[ Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section_552 Section 552a

O (b)) LI (bX7)(A) 1 (d)s)
O (bX2) O (bX7XB) O (@
&1 (b)(3) B ®(7HO) [ @

O (b)7X(D) O x)(2)

O (b)X7)E) O (k)3)

LI (bXT)(F) O (k)4
[ (b)4) O (bX8) L1 (kX5)
O ()(5) 0O (69 LI (kX6)
[ (b)6) O (k)(7)

[(J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be

advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

3 Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): 4@%@&%
A%AA&/ o sz;:t S.«—nit' e AM«/ /2122

[0 For your information:

Ij\ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

HQ 85- 4286 ~ /185 f,,.z,swf

).6.9.0.6.9.6.4.0.0.0.6.0.0.0.9.0.0:6.0.9.0.(

X DELETED PAGE(S) X

XXX X NO DUPLICATION FEE X

XXX X FOR THIS PAGE X

) $.9.9.9.9.4 XXX OGO O00 XX
FBI/DOJ
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MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

DATE

12/14 /758

CLASSIFICATION
UNCLAS

PRECEDENCE
IMMEDIA

TE

FM DIRECTOR FBI

To SAN FRANCISCO

Ejgpresident

“TThe Vice President
White House Situation Room

;f " [] Attn: National Security

Council

Department of the Air Force
(AFOSD

[} Department of the Army
1 Naval Investigative Service
[] Commandant, U. 8, Coast Guard

[} National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SOON

| Director, Defense Intelligence
Agency

{_ | Director CIA
[T ]U. 8. Secret Service (PID)
] At

Executive Protective
Service

[] ZEN/U. 5. Postal Service

] Attn: Chief Postal
Inspector

] Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(] Department of Energy
] Department of Treasury
[} Attn: U. 8. Customs
] Department of Treasury
[} Attn: Bureau of Alcohol
Tobacco & Firearms
{] Department of Transportation
[] Attn: Director of Security
[] Drug Enforcement Administration

[ General Services Administration
(WASHDC area, specify office)

[J{Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE)

[ Federal Aviation Administration
(] Federal Protective Service
1 Secietary of State

[ JAttn: Director Bureau of Wi (d

07-— Z/JM ~|Fb

Intelligence & Researc
[ Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. []
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) [

SUBJECT: /“‘\

J-\:‘MRYMUR
ng\mvgs DRY  |ORIGINATOR ROOM TELE x|
§ fi, DES 5062 —l
PIUE I é 2’-
J 71577 TR
. )
33 L3708 '

;

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

] Attorney General

"1 Deputy AG
[ Attn: Emergency
Programs Center

[} Assistant AG,
Civii Rights Div,

("] Assistant AG,
Criminal Div,
[ ] Attn: Internal
Security Section
[JAttn: Generi
Crimes Section
[ 1Assistant AG for
Administration
[ Attn: Security &
Administrative
Services Staff

[ ]Immigration &
Naturalization Service

[, e




4-750 (Rev. 12-14-88) XXXXXX
).0.9.9.9.9:4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following

statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.
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DETROIT  IMMED IATE 10—
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e ol ot ]

BEZEN IN TELEPHONIC CONTACT WITH 137(’;/
» DETROIT NEWS COLUMNIST, TELEPHONE NUMBER i L

S - :sc0 THE DA THAT KE HAS COMAUNICATED

WITH A GUYANESE CITIZEN IN GUYANA, BOTH BY HAM RAIDO AND TELEPHONE.

IND IVIDUAL IN GUYANA (NAME UNXNOWN) CLAIMED T0 BE ONE OF THREE

HAM RAD I0 OPERATORS IN GUYANA AND HAS INFORMATION OF EHREME é /97
.LJ -t i

IMPORTANCE CONCERNING CONGRESSMAN RYAN'S ASSASSIIgjON. IJNKNOWN o

HAM RADIO OPERATOR SUGGESTS THAT-COME TO GUYANA OR [:2 5 ..’
(ul
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 PAGE TWO SF 89-250  _ICLAS
OR DISCRETELY HAVE ANOTHER INDIVIDUAL CONTACT HIM IN GUYANA
CONCERNING THIS KNOWLEDGE. UNKNOWN HAM RADIC OPERATOR HESITANT
T0 FIRNISH ANY INFORMATION VIA TELEPHONE OR RADIO AND CLAIMS
GUYANESE OFFICIALS MONITOR BOTHL y)
pa*s ofFIce apvised THAT THEY witL contact [ 57 &
S ~© 0vISEO HIm THAT DETROIT FBI WILL GET IN CONTACT

WITH HIM. L W)

DETROIT wILL omm.cr_naovx-: TELEPHO NE

NUMBER AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS THROUGH HIM FOR CONTACT AND
INTERVIEW WITH ABOVE GUYANESE HAM RADIO OPERATOR.IWJ
"ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES"./k’
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Assee. Bir,
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I, ot 24
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¥ Tz 2ian, & Insp; ' E‘ |
QAo vec 78 ‘ ] §
Tralning a
cFN SAN FRANCISO® (SF 8%-250) (P) (SO L) iy Bubllc Affs OFf, | =
R Te'anhonaRm. T——§ T
' TO DIRECTOR (9-4286) (IMMEDIATE) wiractor's Secy___
BT ‘ W:"“" . g
UNCLAS EFTO T l‘h}lfqb L7C

FﬁMUR; 00: SAN FRANCISCO
REFERENCE BUREAU TELETYPE TO LOS ANGELES, DATED DECEMBER 13,

1973 AMD SAN FRANC ISCO TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED DECEMBER 13, 1975 (W)
ON DECEMBER 13, 1978 REVIEW OF LOGICAL RECORDS INCLUDING

TELEPHONE D IRECTORY POSTAL SERVICE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT FILES IN

UKIAM AMD MENDOCINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA FAILED TO LOCATE ANY

> RECORD FOR PAULINE GROOT. THE RESIDENCE 178 LOW GAP ROAD, UKIAH,
CAL IFORNIA HAS BEEN TORN DOWN FOR SEVERAL YEARS., A TEMPLE 507U

1B 3n q woa ge - 1/87
(1043 -
DECEMBER 14, 1978 THAT GROOT WAS A P #EE’ & TEMP E ME"BER FROM

| 22 DEC 18 318
ABOUT 1S72 OR 1973 WHO LEFT THLS AREA SEVERAL YEARS AGO FaR =

EITHER THE LOS ANGELES OR SAN FRANCISCO AREA. SHE RECALLED HER
PARENTS WERE THOUGHT TC BE FROM THE PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA

| (W

33 /
|

y o \tﬁ

Lol o 1J78
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APEA WHERE WER FATHER SUPPOSEDLY WAS EMPLOYED AS A CHEMIST IN
OME IWUSTR Y. (%)

IN VIEW OF THE LACK OF MORE POSITIVE INFORMATION NO LEAD
BEIVG SET OUT FOR PHILADELPHIA OFFICE UACS4 )
BT
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F,;M( SAN FRANCISCO (2-250) (P) (5D 19)

T0 DIRECTOR (D-4286) IMMEDIATE

LOS ANGELES (9-436) IMMEDIATE (LA VIA FBIHQ)

BT

Ly e o . S
/UNCL;AS IR g l
P I 162200 ’ ;g;g*
RYMUP, 00: SAN FRANC ISCO L —

REVIEW OF SAN FRANCISCO DA'S PT CORRESPONDENCE FILE
INCLIDES A LETTER UNSIGNED BUT SHOWS ADDRESS OF- N

Y > -
recephose wyrser oF (R worx tecervo e (D

"IN THIS LETTER INDIVIDUAL STATES THAT HIS BROTHER . :
S -~ W AN 1]
— 1S A MEMBER OF THE CHURgFF" AUD LIVED TWO YEARS w o wvsmem

IN UKIAH AND SAN FRANCISCO, DEFECTING IN OCTOBER OF 157§, @3 DEN 15 0T

THE AUTHOR STATES THAT HIS BROTHER WAS BEATEN AND HAD T0 _____ ..._.I- —
"BOX" BRUTALLY DURING HIS STAY IN THE TEMPLE. AUTHOR STATES MOL\/

o
H QUSIN ARE MEMBERS £
, I ~o s coosw, D i
g \“' i
corTyntn TN-
; JELELTFLD 14, o
tS LP{ B
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PAGE TWO SF 89258 UNCLAS
OF THE PT AND ARE IN GUYANA. FOR INFORMATION LOS ANGELES,
SAN FRANCISCO HAS CONFIRMATION DECEASED RE-AND

. - - S -

UNKNOWN BY SAN FRANCISCO AT THIS TI‘E.( A}

b7 ¢ E

LEAD, LOS ANGELES, AT COMPTON, CALIFORNIA, WILL
IDENT IFY AND INTERVIEW AUTHOR AT COMPTON, CALIFORNIA, RE

rertzr aw artenet 1o FurTher mENTIFY [

FOR INTERVIEW. Q.h

ARMED AND DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES .{\H —
BT
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FSI LOS ANGELES (895-436) PRIORITY (LA VIA F3IHQ) ' __

FBI SAN FRANCISCO (39-252) PRIORITY (SF VIA FBIHQ) LT,

FEI SAN JUAN (89-123) PRIORITY (SJ VIA FBIHQ) —yp
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KREFERENCE BQiRA TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMSER 13, 1878,
EUREAU AIRTEL TO WASHINGTON FIELD, DECEMBER 7, 1978,
4
SAN FRANCISCO TELETYPE T0 BUREAU DETEMBER 8, 1378, LOS

ANGELES TELETIYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 11, 1978, LOS ANGELEsz DEC 15 W&
TELETYPE 10 BUREAU, DECEMBER 1@, 1978, BUREAU TELETYPE

TO WASHINGTON FIELD, DECEMBER 1, 1973, AND SAN FRANCISCO

TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 5, 1978[W)
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J

- RESULTED IN NO RESPONSE ON DECEMBER 14, 1978,

ALDITIONALLY, THE REéIDENT MANAGER LIVING IN APARTHENT 181

COULD NOT BE LOCATED.

INQUIRY AT THE NATIONAL ENDOWMENT OF THE HUMANITIES,
A DIVISIGH OF THE NATIONAL FOUSDATION ON THE ARTS AND
HUMANITIES, 886 15TH STREET, N.¥W., WDC, ON DECEM3ER 14,

1973, DETERAIHED —wns NOT A CURRENT ENPLOYEE

OF THE HUMANITIES DIVISION. AN OLD DIRECTORY REFL
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NG EMPLOYED BY VISION. T
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A

INQUIRY WITH THE ARTS DIVISION COULD LOCATE NG RECORD OF

TELEPHONIC INQUIRY OF THE PERSONNEL OFFICE OF THE
FOUNDATION (BOTH DIVISIONS)Y DETERMINED THAT NO RECORD COULD
BE LOCATED OF -AS EITHER A CURRENT OR FORMER EMPLOYEE,
(REFERZ NCE BUREAU AIRTEL.) Qt)

ADVISED DECEMBER 14, 1878,
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ON DECEMBER 9, 1978, A REVIEW OF THE WASHINGTON AREA
LAW ZNFORCEMZNT SYSTEM (WALES) DETZAMINED THAT THERE HAVE
ZEEN NO COMPLAINTS RECEIVED BY THE POLICE FROM THE ADDRLSS

OF — (REFZR TO SAN FRANCISCO

TELZTYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMSER 8, 1973,) (W
on oeceusEr 12, 1978 (D v-s- creroL
POLICE, INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, ¥AS ADVISED OF THE COWIENTS

OF LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED DECEMBER 11,
1978. \“I

ON DECEMSER 11, 1978, sn—, OFFICE OF

SECURITY, U.S. DEPARTHMENT OF STATE (USDS), ADVISED THAT

-, SPECIAL CONSULAR SERVICES, GUYANA TASK FORCE,
USDS, WDC, RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL DURING THE LATE

AFTERwOON OF DECEMBER 11, 1978, FROM AN UNIDENTIFIED

L7D
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7ALE, 32-40 YEars oD, wHo tycaGED [ 1v conversation.
@ o0 THE CALLER HE WAS BUSY, AND THE CALLER GAVE
HIM A PAY TELEPHONE MUMBER AT WHICH TO CALL HIXN BACK.
LATER, (P CALLED THIS MUMBER BACK AUD THE INDIVIDUAL
sa10, "1'D LIKE To aeT THE sooY of Janzs Joxes.” [
ASKED HId IF HE WAS THE NEXT OF KIN, AND THE INDIVIDUAL
rR:PL1ED THAT HE was x1v. [ ToLD 1w HE svouLd costact
THE NEXT OF KIN AND THE INDIVIDUAL SAID, "WELL YOU ARC
GONNA GIVE ME A HARD TINE ABOUT THIS? FUCK YOU, YOU PRICK
I'#4 GOIG TO DROP A 303 IV THE LOB3Y TOMORROW HfORNING ."
NS /0O VISED HE WAS NOTIFYING THE LOS ANGELES
PASSPURT OFFICE, USDS, AMD TELLING THEM T0 $OTIFY THE
LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTUENT AND FBI, AND THE
FEDERAL BUILDING POLICE.

U.S. COAST GUARD, WDC, CANNOT LOCATE ANY INFORWATION
REGARDI UG A VESSEL "ALSATROS™ REGISTERED TO THE PEOPLES
TesPLE (PT), (REFER TO LOS ANGEILES TELETYPE TO BUREAU,

m o 1

C 40 ] 1070
LLJIDER Ly 17170

U
m

St

A STOP HAS BZcN PLACED WITH THE FOREIGN DESK OF THE
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WASHIN3TON PQST SINCE DECEMBER 6, 1978, IN ORDER TQ

I:TERVIZW CHARLES Ae KRAUSE. ON DECEMBER 13, 1973,-_
-. LEGAL COUNSEL, THE WASHINGTON POST, ADVISED THAT
KPAUSE IS CURRENTLY IN GUYANA. WASHINGTON FIELD HAS NOTED
ADS IN THE WASHINGTON POST FOR A BSOOK PUBLISHED BY KRAUSE

AND HIS EYZWITNESS ACCOUNT OF THE INCIDENT AT THE PORT KITUWA
AIRSIRIP. (REFER TO BUREAU TELETYPE TO WASHINGTON FIELD,
DECEMBER 1, 1978, SAN FRANCISCO TELETYPE TO BUREAU,

DECEW3ER 5, 1978.) ' 17"T¥ ALSO NOTED THAT_RAISED

T-Z [SSUE OF CONFIDENTIALITY OF THE PR

————

S, AND IT WAS POINTED

Fs)

OUT TAAT THE FBI WAS AWARE OF THIS; HOWEVER, XRAUSE WOULD &2
INTERVITWED AS THE WITNESS TO A CRIMNE. (lu

o dzcziszr 14, 1973, [ R sccvrity, Fec,

ADVISED HIS OFFICE WOULD CHECK TO DETERMINE IF AN ADDRESS
courp 32 Located For | » #on ravio operaToR I
SEW YORK. THIS CHECK WOULD PROBABLY NOT BE COMPLETED UNTIL
DECZMEZR 15, 1978, (REFER T0 BQMRA TELETYPE).

LEADS. SAN JUAN DIVISION., AT SAN JUAN. WILL ADVISE

WASHINGTON FIELD IF WASHINGTON POST REPORTER CHARLES A, KRAUSEQ??
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Fil #81 WASHINGTON FIELD (39-5373) (P)

TO DIRECTOR FBI (85-42368) PRIORITY

rBl BROCKLYN=-QUEEZNS MRA (89-495) PRIORITY

FBI LOS ALGzZLES (85-436) PRIORITY (LA VIA FBIHQ)

FB1 SAN FRANCISCO (33-258) PRIORITY (5S¢ VIA F3IHQ)

FB1 SAN JUAN (895=-123) PRIORITY (SJ VIA FBIHQ)

5T

UNCLAS SECTION 2 OF 2

RYVUR

WAS INTERVIEWED BY THEZ SAN JUAN DIVISION, (IT HAS BEEN

REPORTED THAT KRAUSE WAS WOUNDED AT THE AIRSTRIP IN GUYANA).,W)
THE SBUREAU IS REQUZSTED TO DETERMINE IF INTERVIEW OF

et

KRAUSE CAN BEZ ACCOMPLISHED IN GUYANA AS THERE IS SOME
INDICATION THAT KRAUSE MAY Bz AVOIDING INTERVIEW IN WDC.th'

-

(2) WASHINGTON FIELD IS IN RECZIPT OF TAPE RECORDINGS MADE

BY THE FCC AND RECEIVED BY THE FCC. THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED
T0 ADVISE WASHINGTON FIELD IF THESE TAPES SHOULD BE SENT(:*J

“
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DIRECTLY TO THE SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION OR DELIVERED TO THE
CRYPTO ANALYSIS SECTION OF THE LABORATORY FOR REVIEW. Pﬂ)

ADMINISTRATIVE M

A HIGHLY SENSITIVE SOURCE OF WASHINGTON FIELD HAS ADVISED

THAT

-WASHINGTON FIELD IS ATTEMPTING TQ OBTAIN FURTHER

INFORMATION FROM THE SOURCE.(WM

\
s ]

(N A A
R i

AND HAS REQUESTED THAT BECAUSE OF

b7¢
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OF KIS POSITION THAT HIS IDEWTITY BE PROTECTED. SOURCE

IS A MATTER OF RECORD AT WASHINGTON FIELD, A%D WILL BE

FURNISHED SAN FRANCISCO AND THE BUREAU BY APPROPRIATE

COAU NICATION UPON SPECIFIC REQUESTX W

ARHED AND DANGEROUS - SUICIDAL TENDINCIES. w
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0140122 DEC 78

AR

FM SAN FRNNCISCO (£5-258) (P) (SQ. 12)

To DIRECTOR (®-4286) IMMEDIATE AL LT TN T b7C-
BALT MORE (®-17) IMMEDIATE ;‘;;‘fj'"‘,,,.l\_}l\% .

BT

UNCLAS ST o~
RYMR

 RE SAN FRANC ISCO TELEPHONE CALL TO BALTIMORE, i
DECEMBER 14, i§‘78.\'\ii b7C/

ON DECEMBER 14, 1978, LANI BELL mmw-
— SIGNED AUTOPSY FORM AUTHORIZING 14| \

AUTOPSY TO BE CONDUCTED ON REMAINS OF VIOLETT ESTHER é""’-"‘" MR

DILLARD AT DOVER, DELA‘JARE.\U)BEG:]_ZQ é/7 y;l FEC 15 1973
COPY OF ORIGINAL FORM FACSIMILIED TO BALTIMORE e
OFFICE. ORIGINAL AND TWO COPIES OF ABOVE FORM SIGNED BY MARTIN | P
BEING FORWARDED TO BALTIMORE OFFICE VIA UNITED AIRLINES SMALL —
PACKAGE SERVICE, AIR BILL NUMBER 95612871, (AL, AIR cnnsow, | < E
n‘f?'l)_n 154
%50 0y
- 5
/ " 3,
{ v;‘r - .
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FLIGHT NUMBER 2894, DEPARTING SAN FRANCISCO INTERNATIONAL
ATRPORT AT 3:15 PM, DECEMBER 14, 1978, ARRIVING BALTIMORE
WASHINGTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AT L2:43 AM, DECEMBER 15, 1978.( W)

LEADt BALTIMORE OFFICE INSURE AGENT MEETS vUAL AIR
CARGO FLIGHT NUMBER 2854 TO PICKX UP ABOVE PACKAGE WHICH IS

1=l

ADDRESSED TO SAC, BALTIMORE OFFICE, AND IMMEIDIATELY FURWISH
E DO

C
SAME TO ARMED FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY AT VER AIR FORCE

BASE, DELAwARE.l\uJ
“ARMED AMD DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TENDE‘NCIES"(L[,
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Public Affs. Off.
Telephone Rm.
Director's Sec'y

T9 DIRECTOR (B-4288) IMMEDIAIE

BT

S e - L7
) "ol uq“ Al

RYMURs 003 SAN FRANCI O ¢ -
IN RESFONSE TO LETTER, DATED DECEMBER 12, 1978, FROM
JOSEPH FREITAS, SAN FRANCISCO DA, (SA, SAN FRANCISCO, DIRECTED

LETTER, DATED DECEMBER 13, 1978, TO DA FREITAS STATING THE

FoLLow 1t :{W) 10123 74/— 4/_7 Fé - ”Cfl/
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Y
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SR ooty
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IMPOSSIBLE AT THIS TIME TO SEPARATE OUT ANY DATA DEVELOPED 8Y
FEDERAL AUTHORITIES WHICH COULD BE APPROPRIATELY DISSEMINATED
TO THE DA'S OFFICE. (W)

5) THAT THE FBI HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO DIRECT ALL REPORTS
AtD INFORMATION EVIDENCING VIOLATIONS OF STATE LAW ARISING
FROM THE PT INVESTIGATION TO THE STATE AG'S OFFICE.\U)

6) THAT THE USA®S OFFICE COULD NOT ACCEDE TO THE REQUEST

HAVE REPRESENTATIVES OF THAT OFFICE ALONG ON INTERVIEWS

-

0
OF WITNESSES OR TO HAVE ACCESS TO FGJ MAIERIAL.II{,

USA'S OFFICE, BY LETTER DATED DECEMBER 13, 1978, T0
CAL IFORNIA STATE AG'S OFFICE, CONFIRMED PRIOR TELEPHONIC
CONTACTS AND THE MEETING ON DECEMBER 12, 1978, WITH REPRESEN-
TAT IVES OF THAT OFFICE. THIS LETTER POINTS OUT THAT THE uSA'S
OFFICE AND THE FBI WOULD WORK CLOSELY WITH STATE AG'S OFFICE (v

\
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CONCERNING ANY VIOLATIONS OF STATE Law .\
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SHE WOULD GBTAL. DOCUMZNTAGRY cViuzoCE AwnD 63

0. DECLUBER 14, 1973, —LObATEP b7¢

AwD AFTER COwSULTATIOWJ WITH ATTORHEY, COuSENTED TO BE INTERVIEWED ,

BY DALLAS FBI AwD US3S, DALLAS, TEXAS, AT 1:82 P4, CST, AT
DALLAS OFFICZ FBI. (W . S o

SACRAMENTO D ISCONT INUE LEAD TO RECONTACT —s SR -

COSTALGED 1i RE TELEIYPE.QU

DALLAS WILL FURGISH RESULTS OF IWTEAVIEW —
-ro LiTERZSTED OFFICES.K&I S S
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. .ﬂ“‘l 1 ) Dats of transcription 11/27/78

b7 &

, telephone n er a is
4 hat radio operator and has ore ansmissions from
Guyana, South America. These transmissions were made in both
the legal and illegal ham radio bands. ]

b7 C

tated that he is aware of two calls belonging
to indivi n Guyana, South America. These are:
WLo-Md/UR1l belonging to PAULA J. ADAMS, 41 Dennis Street,
Lamaha Gardens, Greater Georgetown, Guyana; United States
acdress of 1664 Page Street, San Francisco, California.
Wio-i{Io/oR1l belonging to ALBERT TOUCHLTTE, Port Kaituma,
<orthwest District, Guyana; United States address of 3747

Road B, Redwood Valley, California.

continued that since November 18, 1978, he

X transmissions that he believes are from
Guyana, is convinced that the female voice he recorded
is ident o a female that had used the call signs from
Guyana in the past. QM

- stated that in the tra ions he recorded,
the people appear to be using a code. dvised the

recordings are being held by Chief of Police MATHEW HANEY,
Cranford, dew Jersey, Police Department.(ﬁ~1

qurther advised that in the recordings,
it appears the female in Guyana is destroying something by
taking it to a local dump and is very nervous about it'fbj —'}

has reco

11/27/78 . Scotch Plains, New Jersey' . Newark 89-147-
» Ha

(0
. o 2 b,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conciusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBI and is loaned te your agency;
It and its contants are not te be distriduted outside your agency.
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I thought I was taken to see a movie about (UN)
over.

Uh that's toc bad (UN) alright uh, well uh, I'm
tellin' you uh, that the (UN) people that have
been very busy doing their own thing and
we're gonna meet tonight at (UN) neibhbor uh
to decide on (UN) so uh that's the whole situation,
over.

Uh ok, ok, uh ok, cause I talked to uhm, I talked
to grandfather and I talked to JACK and they said
to say hello and uh uh that it'11l be uh (sigh)
ok then uh uh you probably may not then be there
uh the fourth, over.

Uh that's right uh, but uh yes that's right uh,
I won't be at that time, over.

that over.

Ok ok would you like to make it uh anytime after

It will be a little bit difficult because we uh

I would have to be there at nine and there's gonna
be some (UN) I'll be back here at maybe one or

two o'clock in the morning, over. . qkl

-

Uh ok ok well then only then that uh allot more time
than what's expected, so uh uh I'll be here but

uhm- uh I'll just have to uh talk to you the other
time, over.

Uh yea that's why I wanted to talk to you here,
uh could you wake me at 2:05 then I'd like to
make a phone call, over.

Uhm, ok ok, over.

— e m b
L

- = Tom A H
ne wndtl €ise Jdo you

Uh TULLA (PH) to PETE (PH) over.

Do you have something else you wanted to tell me
right now, over.

No, no, not at all. I'll be right here, I'm
uh moved over to do a few things I have to do here,
so no it's no problem, over.

PAGE 2 NKCM 1527




Ok ok, I'd say (UN), over.

F: Ok ok over
M: Ok.
Y
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(UN)

Uh, I was just explaining something, uh, uh, to

my kids we have to still take a bunch of things over
th to uh the place where we throw out all

kinds of things. I went crazy with throwing

stuff away, over.

Yes, uh that's very good once in a while, uh,
uh, well I'm sure you'll throw my things, over.

Uh, never uhuh-huh, uh, never uh, these are old
things and that uh outside room that, you know,
gets so cluttered up with things, I talked

to uh uh that friend that comes over to see
JESSICA (PH) sometimes about uh reallv uh doing

genmathing that thav cran ahnut all +heca +hince arsun
g0 at They can aboutl all 1These Things aroun

LIRS g 0 3 1 —is

‘here, it too difficult to handle and uh I have

to be able to uh feel a litle freer about that,
uhm, so I took--ya know, 1t's just not necessary
to have them right here all the time so, and
sometimes it takes alot of work to uh keep up

uh all these works here and the (UN) on the
outside, I wanted to go do those things and not
be worried about uh what it's like right here
all the time. So uh, when I decide to

start uh throwing things away, I think.it's

good samity, I, I, get rid of everything, over.

Huh, that's very hygenic, over.
TULLA (PH) to PETE (PH), over.

Very hygenic, over.

but uh anyway it was good we we did well at
working ‘together so uhm they deserve to uh, ya
know, go through something that they've wanted to
see for a long time over, so I can't go back

on a promise, over.

Uh, ok T, ok uh, well, uh uh, first (UN)
have to uh, in the morning, over.

Uh ok ok, uh, then uhm, I hope you will have uh
a very good evening over.

]

(ul
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Huh, won't be so sure, driving for four hours

or more, and uhm parking and uh and really
getting to a point of nothing, I don't know, uh
it looks like (UN) but I don't know.

Ok, uh, I'm tired I'm really tired ya know,

so tired, go so much in my mind, but I'm

so tired too. (UN) So the weather is so

bad here, too uh. (UN) it's very nice to leave
I have nothing else to say over.

I.know uhm, there's nothing that can be done
about that, uh I'll be uh uh, probably I'm

I'm gonna wait to talk to grandfather until
tomorrow and uh ya know that's probably the

best thing and uhm you know really, uh I

don't know-~there there is no problem uh well

I can't say, I can't say because I know it's

a problem for you, it's obviocusly really a

big problem for you uhm, we just uh, I, I

know everybody is really concerned about

all the all the work and the time and the
efforts and the aggravation that uh you and
DAVID have uh put into trying out those

lawyers uh, sign the papers for that corporation
to start that uh store but uh they're really K\L(,

concerned about all your efforts being uhm

tymantad Ry +ho Athear Aasammanty anAd vk mth
il .’ ALl Wl il

[l
ma e
Hiho vl TAQLo vy S kil L Lo LY e R ]

I think uh maybe after uhm our big conference
or something like that uh in the end everybody
will probably feel better, uh you don;t feel
like you're beating your head-your head against
the wall but it won't move, over.

Yes uh very aggravated, very very very aggravated,
and I , uh, uh too much responsibility, no
consid-consideration, and uh uh, well when I'm
sure about that I'm talkingabout reallv pget--
getting word to uh-- I don't wan*t to ya know-

I want to get that out of my mind, uh just

wait until the moment to reach mv best decision
and uh and that situation is really bad uh I, I,
really don't want to talk about that and

(UN) even (UN) proud and uh (UN) over.
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Uh I'm having a little bit of trouble reading you
but uh can't understand uh no more no more to
word with that, anyway uh I wish I really

wish we can have a bit nice quiet uh

family dinner here and uh with no telephone

calls and no problems and no worries on that

I guess I'm being too idealistic, over.

Huh, yes a little bit. Huh, ok uh uh,

I, I really hope DAVID's planning to uh if

this happens to uh if ya know nothing gets
accomplished to uh pick up all the instructions
from the different departments and talk to

(UN) personally, over.

Uh I'm sorry, please repeat over,

I talked to DAVID and uh I think uh what he

told me, from what he told me he's planning

if uh nothing uh gets accomplished, he will

pick wup all the instructions from the different
' departments and talk to grandfather personally,

over.

Uh, ok ok, uh. I think that uh JACK might be

uh really uh looking to find uh some good samples
himself at that time may be you know that will

be that will be very helpful tc uh, uh, to you

and DAVID, I know you, ya know, so I don't know, uh
I'11 be talking to him later, over.

Uh ok ok, yes uh we're really uh making a
decision uh tonight so uh I can't promise you
I would talk to you because it would be

very late and no offense I would talk to you
the first, over. _
Well I'1) bs here late ’ lattle say nh_ F you

happen to be going by uh four after uh before
I'1l be here but if not it's no it's no big
worry it's no problem uh I'11 be there uh

the first, over.

Yes, I'm not sure-- I'm not sure of what's gonna
happen and how long it would take me so uh it
would--it would be better for--to do it tomorrow,
over.
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Ok, ok, I just wanted you to know if ya
wanted me to be here, 1'd be here, over.

"No uh, really it's ok, uh well I haven't

had (UN) with me I will uh ask someone

to take care of that tomorrow if possible

uh ya know they haven't sent it to the old lady
uh she is really an argument about that. Uh,
ok, uh, anyway, uh I'll go down right now

and take a bath and relax a little bit for one
hour then start driving uh for that meeting,
over.

0k, ok, uh, huh-huh, yes I know that's very
relaxing, uhm, uh, I know why DAVID sometimes
likes to- likes to, stand under that water

a long time huh-huh, it makes him feel very good
so you'll, that might uh maybe give a little

bit of help to your feelings, over.

Yes, has TOMMY vigsited you again, over
TULLA(PH) to PETE (PH) over

Has TOMMY visited you again, over

Uh, did you say TOMMY, over

Yeah, over

No, not at all, not at all uh huh-huh, I think
uh with all the confusion uh he just gave up, over.

You really think he was uh interested in helping
you; over.

Uhhh, I don't think so particularly, I think
it was more uh the young man, over,

What TULLA (PH)?

I don't think it was him particularly I think
it was more uh the young man but I--I don't
really know, ya never know why, uh ya never
know why that is, so uh uh like I said I'm
not concerned about that, over.

(a/
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0k, ok, ok, ok, say hello to him at any time.
Ok uh well thank you very much for -being here
this evgnlng uh it was really nice. after that

uh, ya know, not being par-- able to do it
" uh before, over.

Well usually if I know pretty sure uh that

) 9N ) o PN T e
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uh I'm always there at the minute, over.

~

Yes I know I know, ok uh, what else, over

Oh, nothing else I'm going to do the same
thing and take a nice big bath and uhm

go uh talk with uh my kids and uh go to the
office probably and talk to JACK, see how
he's feeling, and uhm just uh little things
like that I'm also trying to do uh a few
paperworks that I have to do, uh I've been
putting them off for a long time and uhm

because I was uh ya know having a little uh bit

of a worry about that but DAVID uh as always--

I don't know how he sticks by doing that but uhm
anyway uh because of him I want to uh send out
a few of my paperworks today, over

I tell you would you uh please uh repeat over.

I said I was going to take a big bath, talk

to the kids for a little while this evening

I also wanted to work on some of my paperworks
that I have been putting off because of uh uh
instructions and uhm thank God for DAVID

uh I want to uh take care of those things tonight
and uh send them away, over.

Ok ok ok oh alright, uh, uh, well, listen if you
could pass by at uh ya know, (UN) some time
I would like to know of him..

Well uh, ok, uhm uh unay, the 6ﬁly uh uh=~--
I will file the contract with uh the office and

uh see what he says about that. Do you uh--I
don't know maybe I'm making a bigger thing about
that than what I said, but uhm I was a little

- concerned about that car, uh so uh being there and
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(continued)

uh I just uh had to (UN) I'll do that because
I know that's very important, over.

Gee uh, you're right, you're right, you always
should know in advance I know (UN) see if
he'll take care of that uh but kinda ya know
if its possible I'm I'm not so--1I don‘t

think it's ya know uh important really, over.

Well I'll know, I'll know ub when I talk to
him at the office and if that's the case

I wil) always find a way around that, ya know,
uh uh always, it's just that before I hadn't
uh been able to even talk to him at the
office, over.

Yea I know that, I know that ok uh, so then
I really wish you a good evening uh you enjoy
that (UN) over.

Well to tell you the truth I'm missing a little
bit of that uhm close relationship you only get
with uh the people that love you thre most and
uhm I kinda want to uhm have a nice evening uh
feeling that kind of caring and loving, over.

Yes, that's that's very nice and ok, uh--

ok uh listen, uh I have to go get ready, and
get ready yva know and it's a long drive and
I want to be on time so uh if you'll excuse
me I'm not turning your way but I really
have to go. Uh, so uh, I'll let you know
before (UN).

Ok ok I know you have to go that’s no problem--
I-- that's very good so I'll be talking to you
later. Please drive carefully and ubm uhm ub
I'll talk to you another time, uhm also I want
you to know uh the kids also said if you

would ask DAVID--~ to give him the same message
uh that I gave earlier that we love him and uh
they've really been missing him. So uhm I'll

talk to you tomorrow and be a good boy, over and out.

I
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Ok I will give him the message uh thank you
very much and, I love you over and out.

I love you over and out
Yes (UN)

‘ .
Uh, the waitings getting a little uh, ha,
it may not work, but its waiting, over.

(UN) I'm not afraid of that, huh.

Oh, no I know that, ha ha, I know that ubh,

you're too strongyyou would have to know that

so uh huh, ok ok uhm uh you make a smile go

from ear to ear. Okay I'll talk to you later, £1
over and out.

Ok, bye, over and out.
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(UN) Hard labor, but ah, anyway, I ah, of :
course (UN) had said that he was very interested
in ah other brochufes he got in on ah, ahhh, I
don't know when we got at the office ah,got a
lot of good close out sales ah, I think we got

it in on the 26th of last month, and ah he was

very interest... ah, if ah, he was concerned |
about the um, all the framing work there and thT(\l/
finishihg they had ah, for those saﬁplés ah,

he said that he would need at least 15 to 16
finishing nails for every frame but ah, it would
be okay, anyway, they may be instructions to go
with those, you know, cause we walked that way,

I don't know. That's up to David, you'll ﬁave

to ask him, I'm sure you all, yvyou all, are the
ones that, ah, know that. And, um, um, I thought
I'd ask, I thought I'd ask, what would happen,
ah, do you think it would make a big difference
to-those, the people in that company if you told

-

them that you wanted all that back, over.




UNMALE:
UNFEMALE :
UNMALE:

UNFEMALE:

UNMALE :

UNFEMALE :

That what, over.

If you wanted all those instructions, over.

No, (UN) ,

I didn't say there was a problem, I know you
told me that. I'm saying, grandfather asked

do you think it might make a difference to them,

they might pay more attention.

No, we've, have already done that to the company.

But we need to make sure that we can get all tre

Ll

J

frames around the fire and that's what so (UN) kku

but they've had troubles, labor problems, paper-

work problems and (UN)

telling you what he asked me, so, ah, he's just
grasping at straws too, you know, ah, nobody
knows what to say or to do, I, you know, in

their heads, you know, it's not meant to be an

insult or, ah, any kind of trying to run things

[
that aren't h saigd

to, he's not trying to do that, it was just

something that he thought of.




UNMALE :

UNFEMALE :

UNMALE :

UNFEMALE :

UNMALE :

UNFEMALE ¢

UNMALE:

Okay, (UN) They will never have troubles with
Yes, I know, but listen to this (UN) told me

that, ah, on some of those samples that only

takes about eight or nine finishing nails to

put it together, but on the other ones it takes
fifteen or sixteen, and that's the ones he loves,
because he says they're stronger and, ah, they (LL’
work better for him, over.

Okay, that sounds fine (UN) I know that.you're
working on that, sgo; ab, yvou know, they'll be

the time of the day that a (UN)

Well, I'm sure that your friend would know, over,
My friend. My best friend. I know {UN)

Yes, he just has td check their production manual
to see, ah, which type of frames it is that they
have.

(UN) By the way, ask grandpa if he would prefer
because probably I could (UN) the posters and all
the things to, ah, deliver him all the hinges for
all the doors and all his woodwork, ah, probably
he would like that and (UN) if he would prefer

the (UN) over.




UNFEMALE:

UNMALE:
UNFEMALE :

UNMALE:

UNFEMALE :

Oh, up until now, that's what he said, but he
says, ah, they have found so many hinges that,
ah, now there's too many ah, they have toc many
for that, so he says the thing they don't have is

the poster, for putting on a display in the store.

Ah, it's really, it's such a shame, It's such a
shame, you can't imagine, especially when you say

to them, that those posters were very, you know,
they're large, they were well rolled, an } 900q Y
condition. So, ah, they were really loocking

forward to that, and it wouldn't take any time, ;
over.

Okay, they want the posters, over.

Yes, 1I'm speaking about posters, over.

Okay, allright, allright, okay. So I'll be
talking to you later on, over.

Okay, okay, listen, well of course, they haven't
always ah, talked about, um, the posters that,he
has really gotten into his photography work and
he was interested in film. Ah, but that's you

know, um, you know, ah, good color film so that




he could, he was thinking of starting his own
manufacturing {(UN) instead of buying the ones
that everybody has, you know, he would check
his own photographs and blow them up and all
like that. But anyway, um, I don't know, I'll

be talking to them later, I'll see what they

say. Over.

UNMALE : Okay, (UN) Right now it would be really, ah,
| a right now it will be afterwards, you know, ft{

that we give dedications and go on taking
pictures and, ah, all you know, (UN) But there
is no problem after it's over, over.

UNFEMALE: ' Okay, okay, did you hear me a little while ago
when I said that I'm supposed to go and talk
te, ah, Joe's friend, over.

UNMALE : ~ Ah, (UN)

UNFEMALE: I said, did you understand me a while ago when
I said I was going to talk to Joe's friend? Overn.

UNMALE: | Oh yes, yes, ah, you ah, better look what

you're'doing.




UNFEMALE:

UNMALE :

UNFEMALE :

UNMALE :

UNFEMALE:

Well, all I wanted to kxnow from him really is, ah,
is he still a partner with Joe. If that's the
case, I don't think I want to, ah, 1'll wait

for David on that, over.

Yeah, that's very wise. Anyway, you know (UN)

and I don't like that, well, you can (UN)

Ah, ckay, ah, I'1l try that. I'm trying to V@
explain to you that's difficult um, it's a lot ]
of problems with that, over,

Oh yes, I know. Okay, okay, ah, so I'll talk

to my friend and (UN) or if not it will be out

a vwhile.

Okay, okay, Well, I have um, someone that wanted
to talk to me, ah, but, ah, sometimes comes

over to play with (UN)} and ah, ah, I think they
have a little store, ah, their friend, um, came
to see them and, ah, I think they have a little
store, 80 I'll be here to later, ah, I won't be
talking to Joe's friends until this evening, so,
um, I'm pretty sure I wouldn't be late, I know

I wouldn't be, ah, for this evening., I'lil be

here at both times, over.




UNMALE:

UNFEMALE:

UNMALE :

UNFEMALE:

UNFEMALE:
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before that, over.

(UN)

Yes, I will because ah, Jessica's friend is
going to my office.

Okay, okay. That's all right, okay. So, ab,
talk to you some other time, over.

Okay, okay, well, then I'm going to tell (UN)

that his son is still studying very hard. Ah,

L

I hope that, ah, I hipe that he's all right, over.

I'l1l have something for him. Say hello, I'll
have something for you and him tonight, over.
Okay, okay. How are you feeling? Over.

Okay, okay (UN) over.

Okay, okay. I'm sorry, sometimes I don‘t know,
mean to have to, ah, say those things but ah,

I can see it coming, over.

You can see what, over.

I can see, &h, I can see it coming (UN) over.

(UN)




UNFEMALE:

UNMALE:

UNFEMALE :

Well, anyway we'll just (UN) okay then you go
this afternoon and have a good day, over.
Okay.. Same to you, over and out.

Okay, okay. over and out.
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$1 Male: ow it's on record line and

§2 Male:
$§1 Male:

42 Male:

3] Male:

$2 Male:

#1 Male:-

I'm recording this conversation,
go ahead.

(Unintelligible). _

Yeh, but talk a little louder.
Yeh, I say, it's between you and
us?

Right

Yeh.

0.X., hold on, wait a minute.

(61/




UNFEMALE

Now, I know better than that, but ah, ah

I want that, I want my camera fixed and ah ,

after that, ah, eh all the caumeras that are

necessary is okay but ah, I want ah that first

ALL TNPORMATION CONTAINED
camera fixed - over EERRIN 18 IINCLASSIF]
. B s

UNMALE Okay, (UN) it will be fixed then., 67('_‘-
UNFEMALE Ha, ha, _I know that, ah, I know that very

much - over,.
UNIMALL Alsc I'm good. [ul)
UNFEMALE Please repeat - over k |
UNIALE Also I'm good - over,
UNFLIMALE You said awful, I'm good - over
UNMALE Also, also - over
UNFEMALE Oh no, not awful, over.
Ui4ALE Ha, ’ha, I'm talking about that camera - over.
UNFLEMALE That camera is not awful, over.
UNMALE All of them -~ over .
UJFEMALE I don't think I'm reading you right. Ah,

you say that all those cameras are, are awful

and terrible, over.
UNMALE Yes, cameras, to me are awful but good - over.
UNFLALE | Oh, ah, you're being a very good salesman - over.
UNMALE Ha, ha, ha, ha ha (UN) - over.
"REEL 1
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UNFEIALE

U.MALE
UNFEMALE

UWLIALE
UNFLEALE

NMALE

UnMAL

UNFEMALE
UMALE
UFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE
UNMALE
UNMALE
UWFEMALE

Ah; well maybe your not so good. So, ah,

I'm not so stupid as to ah not realize all

hat gituation, over

What situation, over.

Ah, now, don't, don't misunderstand me.

Don't start getting mad, I don't want that, ah,

I was just joking with you - over.
Well yes, but ah what situation - over.

I don't, saying cameras are awful - over.
Ok, ah, ha ha ha, ah ha, ha, ha lenses are
awful - over.

Please repeat - over.

Lenses are awful - over.

Oh, could never, never, in a million years
"be so ah, not if DAVID is ah, not if DAVID
is the one in charge of that - over.

Please ah, repeat, I can't read you - over

I said, that, could never be so if DAVID is

"in charge of that - over.

I'm télking about different lenses - over

" Oh yes for sure, they're awful - over.
Oh my God ah, I'm in a very strange phase - over

Ah, you said you're in a very strange phase? - over
y
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UNMALE

I'm on a very strange team - over.

UNFEHMALE You're on a very strange what - over?

UNMALE Team (Uil)

UNFEALE You said pace, p-a-c-e, over,

UNMALE Tame, t-a-m-e - over

UJFEMALE Oh, you said t-a-m-e, is that correct - over.

UL IALE Yes, over.

UJFEMALE Why - over.

U.MALE Ah, I don't know, three is special - over (

UNFEMALE Well ah, those lenses will know that. Ah, it's
a strange place, but ah, a really good one, over.

UNMALE Ah ha ha, okay, could you imagine if ah those
lenses are lost. What would you say happened
to them - over.

UNFEMALE Ah, what I, what I have already said ah,
‘they are irreplaceable - over.

UNMALE What will you do with them - over.

UNFEMALE Ah, take them with me everywhere I can - over.

UNMALE That's impossible you know that, now what would
you do - over.

UNFEMALE I'll be ah, I would have to say, really
I would be always busy with my work =~ over

REEL 1 PAGE 3 NR/CM 152
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UNMALE Ha, ha ah ha ha, ok, ah, ah (UN) - over
UNFEMALE Please repeht - over
UNMALE (UN) - over
UNFEMALE I can't read that - over.
AUNMALE Uh huh, conditions are bad - over
UNFEMALE Yes, ah & little bit for me. Ah I don't,
I don't want, I really don't want anything
but that. Um, I will forget about all that
photography work. Ah, I don't want to be
interested in that again.. Ah, that ah, means
that the personality is ah submerged, as I've
ever seen, and ah, I can't, I can't be interested
in another ah type of character - over.
UALE Ok now, ok than, ok, ah, well, (Ul) would really
-like to know about you. Later on and ah, it
will be ah the same time (UN) - over. |
UNFEMALE Ah, you're talking about a little later, over.
UiMALLE Yes, at the same time - over.
UNFLHMALE Ah yes, I'll be talking to you later at the
same time - over.
UNMALE At the same time - over.
UNFEMALE Yes, over.
REEL 1 NK/CHM 1524
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UIMALE

USFLIZ1ALE

UJNMALE
UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE
UNFEMALE
_UNMALE

Ah ok, ok, ok, then I'll wish you ah the rest

of the day ah good luck (UN) - over.

Ah, ok, ok, ah, ah I hate to say goodbye when

I want to say so many things, ah, sdmetimes ah,
sometimes I really feel bad about that - over.
Ok, that's all right (UN) - over

Well ah, ok, I'll make another call to talk about
that, and ah, I'll be talking to you later about
it ah, ah, then I can tell you more about that.
Ah, remember ah, that ah they have (Ull) on that
very well, but ah I'll talk again - over.

Ok. I hope so, and that ah you get permission
ah talk to JACK (Ud) ah, ah (Ui) and ah, ah don't
forget about that microphone and ah the (UN) the

manner for that (Ul) - over

. No, I have those ah I have those ah numbers I was

just concerned ah, if ah, JACK's son is going to
ah, be ah visiting his father on, ah, the morning
um four days after or three days after I go to
school - over.

Your talking about whom - over.

JACK's son - over.

Yes that's right - over.

. REEL 1
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UJFEMALE

UNMALE

UWFLE{ALE

UNMALE
UNFEMALE

UNMALE
UNFEMALE
UNIIALE
JNFEM4ALE

UNFEMALE

~Yes ah, I have a note on a little piece of

Yes but 1s he going to visit his father in the
i

morning, ah, three days after o

L LN 1

H

s he going to
be visiting his father oun ah the morning four
days after - over. |

Ah well, see in the morning ah, he said he would
have time in the morning - over,

Ok, ok, well that (UN) about the school ah, he

might miss one of his classes, and ah, ah he's pretty

intelligent, I'm sure that ah, he can write

an excuse (Ud) professor, over.

Ah please repeat - over. -
No, that's, that's all right, that's all right, I,(Uf
no problem - over.

Ok, ok. 0Ok ah, ah be good - over.
I always am, over.

Are you honest - over.

paper saying what I have to do and, ah no

one really can make me say what I have to do
only where my mind is most concermned - over.
Ah, that's ah, that's very nice, that's very
important - over.

it's verj important to me, that's a commitment

and a decision I have made myself, that may not

be so important to other people, but to me that's

a very important decision - over.

|
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UNMALE Well for me too - over.

UNFEALE Well ah, I'm sure that ah ah she will know
that when I see her - over.

UaMALLE Oh come on. Ha ah ha yeah. Has it been
difficult for you - over.

UNFEMALE - No, not, not I'm worrying about that, not
I'm worrying about that, only that I might

have said some things that made DAVID upset, and

he would think I was not really always doing things
to be ah so concerned of w‘hat he said and his (U‘l
and his welfare - over.
ULIALE Oh, no, no that's all right ah no (UN) not (UN)
at all. 1It, it, it's ah, no, that was not the
least of mine, never, get upset with ah, could
-be something different but ah, the whole thing
I did not like in that petition, that's all - over.
UNFEMALE Well, th;t's no problem. I don't worry about
‘that. 1 have a lot of things to do here at the
office and also with my family and all those
other things, so ah, um, I know for sure that ah,

know, he will

really understand that when I talk to him - over.
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UNMALE Ok, ok, ya know it's ok, it's all right, and,
ok, ah so I will probably see you later and ah
I hope ah you can get things accomplished, ah
¢ (UN) and tell hello to all the family, especially
him, and ah (UN) - Over.

UNFEHMALE Ok, ok, ah, then ah, make sure he gives ah,
if he talks to you, I know he's on the road
and he's very busy, but ah, but then if he talks ((}“
to you and he sees you, tell him, ah how much
I love him and I miss him really very much and
um, I'll be talking to you later, um, you also
have to take very good care of yourself, and um,
don't let those lenses get lost - over.

UNHMALE Yeah they won't, they won't get lost. They'll
be all right. They'll be all (UN) - over.

UWFEMALE 'Well ah, I was waiting to, to ah try them on ah
that camera ah but I have to insure, I have to
really understand that - over.

UNMALE Ok, ok. Ok um, so thank you very much and ah,
some other time I'll be talking to you and ah,
ah, over ‘and out.

UNFEMALE Ok, ok, ah take care of ah all your friends, say
hello to the family and ah, take care of (UN) and

I'1ll talk to you later - over, and out.
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UNMALE

Okay, thank you, over and out.

TN
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UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNMALE
UNFEMALE

UNMALE

was there, but ah that really was not a

I
ALL INFORMATION 0OMTA TNED .

HEREI 'Egrdmm
Ah, JACK's kid, uh, ah, I think ah he L20c
problem - over.

Oh, ok, ok, ah, first you said there was a

little problem then you said there's no

problem ah, ah JACK's kid is ok? Over.

Ah some people that have a little sample they have

——

some kind of an emergency - over.

-

“—

Ah, ok, ok, then ah ah how is JACK's kid on

Yes ah, yes ah. For the moment, ha ha ah you

{
v
being able to visit his father -~ over.
have to wait until the last minute - over.

Well ah JACK is going to be, contact me ah,

ah in just a little bit, so you know, ah ok,

ok - over.

Ok no, no problem - over

0Ok, ok. Did those real estate agents ever sign
those contracts? - over.

Yes uh they bave ah, please tell JACK not to
worry about it, to take good care of his heal,
his health, but not to really make plans ah

he has to wait for the doctors to say the

final word - over.
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UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

Well I tolé you this morning that I talked

to him about JACK and ah they said his
condition would be okay - over.

Oh yes, yes I know. I ah hope so really.

Ah, but you know you know when ah, right away
something's gonna (UN) ah, ya know how

human beings do that. So anyway I don't
want him really to ah be spending so much ah
on that, so ah just leave it more time to ab

turn it back. Ah right now it's, that would

be impossible to keep on that if that does, doesn’'t
ui
work. As I hav, we have talked, ah even yesterday.

So ah, ya know ah, nobody can ah afford ah

U TR T w.
ur pPpaciKs. ic

to keep on now, ha ha my
brother-in-law was really mad, ha ha I said

_I had to ah ya know (UN) and ah ah ﬁUN) you
stay there if I ask you to stay there, well ha,
trying to tell me not to ah, so he said ok
Theo.

Could ah, ah, can ah, I have to say this, ah, this
is a very difficult time right now with the

holiday and ah Grandfather is really pesting me

REEL 1
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UNMALE

UNFEMALE

for the holiday. Ah it's not an easy thing

to do right now. So ah they really ah, ére
wanting ah, to know something more definite

on that. Now please don't get upset, but ya
know, things are not always ah, ya know so easy
on holidays. So ah - over.

I can't read you very well ah, please don't
talk to your words too much, don't be afraid

of saying what you have to say. Okay, since ah

- it's ah, ah okay, now I'm not getting upset ah

please explain it to me, to what Grandfather
wants and ah, ah, ah, please say it agin - over.
Oh okay, I just don't want you to get upset and
hang up on me because I want to talk to you

about JOE's friends, so please, just don't, I

don‘t know, sometimes I think things about stuff

and 1 don't like to do that. Ahhh they, it is

a holiday, it is Thanksgiving, and Grandfather
has to make very ah forward arrangements to see
JACK at this time. It's not easy at all. So um
their reaily pushing me to know ah about JACK's
kid and of course JACK's kid is not going to be

o T

| o +tn ha acr
30 llapp bd%W W p W Ve
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UNFEMALE

UNMALE
UNFEMALE
UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

Yes but, I, I, yes that's true, but things
are crowded for the whole time ah following
that - over.

You mean if he wants to go and look at JACK - over.
Yes - over. | 7

Ah, what is his problgm ah being about to go
to see JACK or some other thing - over.

Being able to go, it's ha, well it's not, he's
just going to have to take car of that himself,

that's all - over.

Yes I understand, that's all right I understand. \
Vell ah listen to his, ah, my brother-in-law ll{
and two friends have been waiting ah this
morning for a telephone call. I just spoke to
him and he doesn't know about ah, ah ya know,

right now at this moment, ah I was suppose to

ah (Ul) about that, suppose to ah have a call fron the

ah, ah agency to ah get those tickets. Ah, ah,
ah n&w I don't care, what I don't see is how
(UN) to see JACK - over.

(Inaudible) Well ah, what can I say about that.
Ah that's you, that's you, but that may not be

everybody else, so what - over.

"REEL 1
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UAFEMALE
UNIALE
UNFEHALE
UNFEMALE
UNMALE
UAMALE 2

Dhwvifatmaa
WAL A LMD

8. Ah
New Years, my birthday, my loved ones birthdays,
ah my love to all things, my life ah, but I'll
blow it if the ah, 1f the energy to, to work it
anyw;y. I don't care, any moment, if he thinks
fhat he should go, understand, and talk to him
at this fime. If he could make a reservation
and leave to our state, ah the day after
Thanksgiving, or two days after Thanksgiving,

ah very early, I know he could do it.

Ah, ah, right now I would like to say something,
but ah I was, as I told you there were three

persons waiting for that call and I, I would

like to be talking to you ah, a little

- bit later, after number three, and to ah, and \

to let you know (inaudible)

Could you please walt a moment - over.

Ok,

Ok,
Ok, ok do you read me? Over.

Yes I read you - over.

Braniff calling (UN) Flight 110 (UN)




UNFEMALE

UL.IMALE
UNMALE 2
UNALE
UNALE
UNFEMALE
UJLIALE
UGFEMALE
UILIALE
UNFEMALE

UJMALE

UJFEMALE

UNMALE

A ——— o —p— - — —

REEL 1

Ah I'm gonna have to do something about
that. There's somebody else talking here
now - over,

I know I'm reading him (UN)

P

UN)
Please repeat - over
(Uil)
Please repeat - over.

1-2-3-4-5-6 how do you read me - over.

Ok, ok, I read you fine now - over,

Okay, I'm waking - over.

1

W

Ah T was asking you to repeat what you were
saying because while you were talking ah
there was an interference - over
Qkay, I'm sorry ah, I said ah I would hope

- you would obtain the ah (Ul) for Grandpa
on the third‘- over,
Ok, ok, ah, then I'll just ah, Ok I, I
undergtand - over
You know whaé, you know something and please
pay attention to me. Don't pay too much

attention to Grandpa -~over.
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UNFEMALE

VMMALE

UNFEHALE

UNMALE

Oh ok, ok, I, I understand, I've, I've done
that I'm really ah not close type of person
ah, ah-- over.

Yeah (UN) ah, he says that (UN) has to be
right for him, just right for him, and he
can't expect that from us ah at all ah.

Sure I'd like that, I would like to change
my (UN) with his - over.

It's not a problem. He was just trying to
make sure that because of the situation, ah,
at this time'that he could do his, ah proper
work that's all - over.

Well he first talked to me about the kid.
‘What is the problem with the kid with him? I,

forget about the kid. lle has to forgét about the

kid. JACK is the only one he would have to be
concerned about. I would be the oné who has to
- be concerned. He's got he does not have to be
concerned about the kid. HNe's always ah, had
you know ah be concerned he'll think that, he
shouldn't-be concerned; that, that's my

problem, I will manage that - over,

/"“\
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UNFEMALE
UILIALE

UNFEIALE
UMALE
UNFEMALE

UNJALE
UJFEMALE
UNMALE

UNFEMALE

Ok, ok - over

You know it's, you know it's nonsence,
it's useless to be thinking of ah, to be
looking for problems that would just set -
look have to be our ah situation - over
Ah ok, ok over.

Ok, good-bye over and out.

Oh please, I'm trying not to say anything.
I can't believe -- Why do you run away from
me, I'm trying my very best - over

(U

I need to talk to you - over

Ok, ok, I will do the same for you, ok, ok,

Q

ver.
I don't want to argue about that, you are
right. I'm, I don't want to relay any more

messages from them, I understand. I don't

‘want to tell them I'm going to say anything

else again, because it's misunderstood. I have
been working and talking all morning and I
don't want to talk about Grandfather any more.

I don't care if he falls down and dies. - over
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UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UAFEMALE

UNMALE

I already told you, don't say anything
(inaudible) - over

i understand you, I have a big noise here
but I understand what you said, but JACK
was concerned about how his kid was feeling
also and ah he wanted to make sure that he
would not be ah too lonely on this holiday,
but it’'s not such a big thing, I did, I
won't ask it again because it's being taken
wrong, but he just wants to make sure that he
felt good on his holiday. - over

It's not their problem right now, it's my
problem. If I can't take care of that that
would be my problem. I would let them know
immediately. There is no problem with him.
He 1is behaving very:well. Why are you thinkihg
about my problems and not theirs? - over.
Well they haven't got any problems ah they
are always ah concerned with ah, wanted to
know that ah his kid and you and DAVID are
doing fine. - over

That is not exactly what he told me. They were

already making plans for the holiday because

 the kid could have (UN)

(ul
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UAFEMALE
UNMALE
UNFEMALE
UAMALE

UNFEMALE -

UNiIALE

Please wait a minute I have a call - over
Okay.

5421730 stand by (Ul) over

Yeah what over.

I said ah, there would be no way with that ah,
that guy, I didn't mean to bring it up - over
No, you don't have to worry about it. Ah, if
they should be concerned about their problem,
but right now I said its in my hands and it is
my problem. When I really have a problem, I
will let them know and then at that time, (UN)

to begin. But still I don't have a problem.

The kid is behaving very wz2ll, If Grandpa wants
fo know anything so he can go and visit, just, ah,

' because if all the things are crowded, I don't

know he .is going to do. He has to bé prepared

for that in advance. 8o I will try, I'll refer it

“to let you‘know about that if it's really

possible, I'll let you know. If not tonight,

probably, because I'm, I have always, we all .
have all those things right there it will be ah
it will have to be done very socon, so ah that's

that's what I'm thinking about it ~ over.
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UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

Ok, I understand what your saying and then
ah, ah I'm sorry, I, I, I don't want to ah
talk any more about those things - over
Listen, if I would meet Grandpa, I would be
(inaudible) see about himself, and that,
really ah ha, so ah, no but as I said ya know, why,
do not pay too much attention. If they are
concerned about (UN) the kid is in the most
beautiful condition, but not what will happen
if the kid does not want to be here and then he
.wants to go back home to be on his ah, a holiday.
Daman it, you just looking for problems, that's
looking, finding something that, you don't have
to look for. 1If a problem was there I would
have already known it. So it is not there.
They don't have anything else to do - over.
Okay ah, please, there is a question. It was
a very ah honest kind of a question. It was
not meant as anything else. It doesn't need to
- be taken so seriously. I don't know how to
explain that ah, it's not, it wasn't such a
big question. It was just a very little minor
insignificant question. Ah I won't

ask a little question again. I'm sorry.
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UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNHMALE

and at this time it could be a little bit

Your, your being upset over something that

I wasn't even finding to be important. I was

- . F T o
8 NOL, 1T 8 NoC

Just talking with you
anything, nobody is saying anything bad at all. - ove
No, it isn't anything bad, but you, your asking
me to let the kid go, if ah, if I did not have

right now somehing ah definite, was that right .

or not - over? ( Fid

No never, not at all, not even in the slightest
thought - over.
Okay, please repeat m

Grandpa and the holiday - over

Grandpa was concerned, he has to make very special

arrangenents for him to be able to help JACK,

difficult. So if it was at all possible to

know anything more definite about that, he was just

asking for that favor because at this time it's
very difficult ah to make arrangements for that.
They no very well, ah, thelr not =---that's all - over
Okay, I uﬁderstood that, that was all right, aﬁd

I asked because 1f he can't ah fix that in advance

he would have to drive and I would do that. Okay,
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what was the idea about the kid - over.
UNFEMALE Ah nothing so imparficular. I, maybe you
misunderstood me, but I, it wasn't anything

so imparticular. Listen, it, he can't make

if you don't make them in advance it will be
impossible on that and also the ah, now please
understand me I can't explain it to you, ah
it, it, it will be too much to explain that.

Ah don't worry about it, it's not a problem,

ah it's impossible to really explain what it is,
JACK's friend tried to make ah, ah their own,
it, it, don't worry about it, I, I, it, they, it,\\ﬁ}
it will be taken car of. I, I was just asking

for the favor if he, he asked if it was possible
for him to know ahead of time because he cannot
make two reservations - over.

UiMALE "About the kid, I don't understand that about the
kid - over,

UNFEMALE No, it has nothing to do with the kid at all.
They wanted to know just how he was doing for
the holiday. They didn't expect anything ah
bad about that. He was just asking a very small
question. I, eh eh I'm not, it's not, I don't

wanna ask, talk about it again, it's not, it's not

important - over,
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UiMALE | 1'd expect that question from (UN) but not
from them - over.

UNFEMALE Ok, ok, ah it's nothing ah to be concerned
about that - over.

UNMALE Ha, ok ah ~ha, ha- how are you doing-for the

holiday -~ over. _
UNFEMALE I don't know, I haven't talked to anybody about
that so I don't know, parents ah want me there
for that but, ah, haa, I'm sorry I, I don't li[
want, I, I don't like ah the misunderstan@ing
of what I say - over
UdIfALE Oh no, come on don't ah worry about that, I'm
not upset with you at all, 1 tried to have to give
you a right question, so I think sometimes those
are ah, ok, ah, forget all about it, ah ha

anyway ah don't worry it's ha

UNFEMALE Please repeat - over

UNMALE Ah, that's what I don't like, see I don't
believe on all those days, holidays, birthdays
-and all that I think all it is of my world on
my birthday, my Christmas days, my New Years Days,
my Thanksgiving day, those are the ones ah I

really don't believe in that - over.

———
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UNFEMALE I know, ah I have, I feel much the same thing.
Ah, even today, I didn't even go see my little

one in that play because I was talking to JOE's

friend, and I know he was very hurt by that

so ah, I, I understand what your talking about,
but not all people are the same, but their

not really so concerned about that. It was a

very small question. It wasn't, it was really

just a matter of conversation. It wasn't meant

to be such as (UN) - over. ul
UNMALE (inaudible) ah about ah (inaudible) (
UJFEMALE Ok, ok ah, ah, ah there's ah (UN) ah it seems there

ah brochure for ah (UN) office ah, ah (Ud) ah
wants ah, is very interested in ah opening a

" store. Ah he has been ah talking and thinking

about that and is very interested and he is

doing that right away. And ah he wanted to know
ah if there was enough ah in ah the company ah

enought of those posters for that - over.
UNMALE Ah, I understood he is opening a store, well

that is very good, he has all of the samples? - over.
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UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

U.LIALE
UWFEMALLE

UNHALE

No, I said he received the brochure on the
third, three, and ah, yes he, he has the
samples for that - over

Oh really, well that's very nice, he must be
doing well. Ah so um, anything I can help

Yes he wants to know ah what ya know the ah
instructions on ah, the ah posters for that ah

ever since we got on I had to you know, make sure,
that's all. He wants nothing more to do with that \
plan and ah he said he's really (inaudible)

uh and ah (inaudible) but ah (inaudible)

there's a lot of ah a lot of (inaudible) on top

and ah ya know good things that, so ah he wanted

to know ah about the instructions on those

.posters - over

Ah he wanted to know what - over.

About ah the amount of instructions on those
posters - over, |
Oh ah, ok it's no problem. Ah (inaudible)

ah and ah your talking about the amount, apprisals?

REEL 1

PAGE 16 NK/CM 1525




UNFEMALE -

UNMALE
UJNFEMALE
UJdLIALE

UNFEMALE

" UNMALE

Yes, I already explained to him about the
salesman, and ah perhaps to go see MARY
and ah I already ah, called him about that

ah and gh. I understand all about that, that's

nat »nhlam Rut= a 1a nine +*n ha

ap 1
contactihg me ah very soon about the ah price
ah, of those posters - over.

Toooo what - over?

The price of the posters - over

Okay, meanwhile too, you have to ask him

what is ah, that he wants ya know. Ah your

going by the store to pick them up or ah,

ya know. Ah that we have to be taught personall tu
over. T

Oh well like I said ah he ah that sample, pick th
somebody that close down the store who has that ah
sample. And ah, ah they will be looking for ah,

that ah (UN) - over.

Yes ah, ah he will be looking for about ah

50 of those cases of posters - over.
Ah he ok that's a lot. Not one of a_kind ah

not the ones, ah, ya know ah « over

fekEL 1
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UNFEMALE
UMMALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

) . o )
Ah I think your misundersﬁanding me - over
Ah yes ah that's right ah that's fine - over
Yes - over.
Yes that's all right ah no probiem ah at all
no problem at all, ah, all he wants. The thing

is ah to talk (UN) into ah you know agree on

ah t
Well ah he just wanted to ah send.a salesman

if he could. That was the way he was trying to
do that. He is very ah he has a very good ah,

ah (UN) that he's working with now and ah he

“thought ah anything ah it would not have to be

that he would have to take off time for his
business ah, he's ah a very nice person and ah
um very ah special in his communitf and ah ( M4
ya know especially with his business, so ah,

he asked 1f it would be possible to ah, ah

send a salesman ah to ah go and talk to MARY

and ah, and to ah, on_that. and ah that they would
send their ah samples so the (UN) what kind of

ple tﬁei have aﬁd see if ah that would be

possible - over.
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UNMALE (inaudible) Ah I would like to ask him
ah what is his offer. Ah I already told-
you before, so ah if you want the name
: of (UN) or what is his offer - over.
UJFEIALE Well ah I had told him maybe ah three or
four dollars and he said that was ah a little
bit too much for him - over.

UMALE I don't know what you really said, but ah

if it's ah, what I'm thinking, it's possible - over

UJFEMALE Un please repeat, over, L{(
UiU4ALE I don't want to say it - over (
UNFEMALE I had told him it would be ah three or four - f

dollars a case - over

UNMALE Ah (inaudible)

UNFEMALE Well please wait a moment I have a very big
hoise here - over

UJNMALE Ok.

UNFEMALE Ok, it just went away. Ah, I had told him
three or four dollars a case he said that

ah that was ah a little too much, - over
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UJMALE

UJFEMALE

UNMALE
UNFEMALE

UNHALE
UNFEMALE
UWMALE

Yes but I still really don't understand him.
Ah I don’t misunderstand how but when, I'm
sorry but I can't (Ul) - over 1
Ok, ok, ah, his salesman is ah ready to ah
enroll in that course ah immediately and ah

he wanted to bring his samples, but 1 told

him he had to ah have the salesman ah go and
meet SALLY and ah talk to DAVID and come home,
but I'm sure that he doesn't want ah ah DAVID
to talk prices with the salesman. He, himself,
doesn't particularly want to um, take ah time
saway from his ah ah business ah to ah do that.
So ah I would say that ah, ah there's a point,
(U) over.

(inaudible)

I understand. That big noise is here. I, I
know you said you have to understand me - over.
(inaudible)

Please repeat quickly - over.

1 can't make my mind, I can't build up my,

at or I can't

the ideas of you saving t
o (>

undergtand you =~ over.

-— - ——
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UJFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UWNFEMALE

- Oh ok, ok then ah I'll just wait until ah,

ah your DAVID sh, ah wants to say something
about that - over.

Yes, your giving me that price but that's

not (UN) in my mind, my head is turned around.
I, I, just can't ah get off the idea - over.
Ok, ok ah then I'll ah ya know it has nothing
to really do with money ah. He was ah just

T sm Lren -~ - amanl1
& Wil L LAedi i)y

an ya

-
£,

w jo
want anything to do with that. The, I really
didn't say that too much ya know. I it's just
ah, ah nothing important - over.

Ah, wait a minute, you have to (UN)

How_he's given a down payment, he wants more
credit, ah remember he, he, he knows very

well what I tried to go, what I tried to go,
and from that he has to thoroughly give you

an idea, an offer - over.

Ah, ok, ok, ah well you know it's ah, I'll
probably decide to tell him to go talk to

DAVID because I don't know what was said to
JERRY. Sometimes ah, I know you get upset with
me, but I don't know for all those things, and
ah, I, I, ah I think I'm a failure in helping
DAVID - ovér. .

|
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UNMALE

UJFEJALE

UNMALE

I said I don't know what those things are

and ah I'm beginning to feel like a failure

in helping DAVID - over.

I know, I know but you had to find a way

to explain me. - over,

Ok, ok well it's the same story as everybody

they always want a lot of credit, always, always,

always. I explained that that is ah,

that they'll cause a big problem about that r

and I'm sure that ah there will be ah some (

sort of a deposit, I also explained that ah,

ah it would always be owed. But ah, it's

probably not ah, I'll probably just have, I'll

tell him just to go talk to DAVID. I don't

know, um sometimes I-feel bad that I didn't

always understand all those ah arrangements that

ah, ah I will talk to him again and see what he
. has to say - over,

Yes, talk to him again. Ah you must remember

what I talked to (Ud). Do you remember that -

over.

U
(

a2
».
@
=
[ 8]
N




M

UNFEMALE No, ah that was, what information I knew
about that was a little bit said here and
there, it wasn't ah so plain to me.

UiMALE Ok, please wait - over

UNFEMALE Ok, ok - over

UJMALE Do you read me -~ over,

UNFEMALE Yes I do - over.

UNMALE - Ok, I thought I forgot where I was so please
wait - over

UNFEMALE You thought you forgot what - over.

UNMALE Where I was talking to you - over

UNFEMALE Ha - ok, ok = over.

UNALE Ok.

LONG PERIOD OF NOTHING ON TAPE THEN PICKS
UP AGAIN.
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(Indicating 20 minutes of silence)
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UNMALE Okay, ah, 3 Number 190 - over.

UNFEMALE Ah, on the fourth or the fifth - over.

UNMALE No, oh, (UN) - over.

UNFEMALE Oh, uhm, ah yes, ah, but ah, okay - over.

UNMALE Okay, that was still, I mean, ah, going to work
and giving it to him, ah, to the secretary, ah,
ah, on that - over.

UNFEMALE Ah, okay, okay - well, ah, ah, okay - over.

UNMALE Yes, that's okay; don't say anything else, even
if you have an idea (UN) we were very far away (fbbl
from him, ah, ah ha. I understand that he (UN) \ )
I'1l try to use some other kind of (UN). Okay -
over,

UNFEMALE Ah, okay, okay - I understand - over,.

UNMALE Now, well, ah, so ah, I'll talk to you later
on - over.

UNFEMALE 'Ah, okay, okay, ah, I feel really bad; I think
that you are nfPt at all happy with me - over.

Do you read me - over?

UNMALE Yes, I read you very well - over.

UNFEUALE Uhm, ah, I don't know, ah, that was ah, I guess
ah, I'm really ah, I need to ah, I, I, I don't
want to do anything more with that. Ah, I'll
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‘understand why that is, ah, really -- ah, excuse

: . )
have, ah, (UN) talk to DAVID and ah, ah, 1

me - oOover.

Do you read me - over?

UNMALE Yes, I do read you.
UNFEMALE Well, please say something to me - over.
UNMALE Well, I have nothing to answer about'that at
all - over,
UNFEMALE Ah, okay, okay, ah, then ah, how is everything
else with you - over?
UNMALE Good - over.
UNFEMALE How is everything else with you - over? |
UNMALE Okay, (UN) - over.
UNFEMALE Ah, okay, ah, I understand what your're saying, ah LAJ
(UN) - over.
UNMALE Can't read you - over.
UNFEMALL Ah, don't misunderstand, ah, I already said, /
the best thing to do.is talk to DAVID - over.
UNMALE Okay, okay, ah, I don't know.
UNFEMALE QOkay, ah, uhm, I said that what he wants is, ah,
a franchise and a partnership - over.
UNMALE I can't read you - over.
UNFEMALE I said, I'm sure,already I know that what he
wants is a franchise and a partnership - over.
pNMALE Franchise of what - over?
REEL 1 PAGE 25 NkICM 1525




UNFEMALE
UNMALE
UNFEMALE
UNMALE
UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

Ah, you know, a branch office and a partnership -

over.,

What about that - over?

1 said, (UN) that'sfwhat he wants - over.
That's what I want - over?

No, I ~- ah, that's what he wants - over.

Yes, he is telling me that that's what I

want - over?

Ah, well, I, no, ah, I'm saying what he wants;
that's up to you, DAVID, what you want. I have
nothing to do with that - over.

Well, that could be your impression, but ah, I
don't know, you want me to say something about
that, and ah, right now, ah, I have nothing to
say because, ah, I think, ah, I haven't said

nothing, ah, I would say really something that,

- ah, would make you think about that; that way

I would say. So, ah, it might be your impres-

sion, but you have to understand that, ah, some-

~times these things are really very hard and

they are not for women, for men =~ over.

Yes, I know, I know, okay, ah, I'm trying to
just say what was said to me and ah, ah trying
to, ah, see what he had to say. So, ah, you

know, I, I, I don't want, I don't want that

either, not at all. Uhm, ah, okay ah, he'll

have to make sure and go and talk to DAVID - over
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UNMALE Whatever - over.

UNFEMALE Oh, okay, okay, ah, ah, uhm, I wish you would
please understand, I don't ever ah,tm, I don't
know what to say; I know you are upset wiph me.

I, I, I didn't mean to do anything wrong - over.

UNMALE You are not, you are not; you must understand
that things are a little bit difficult sometimes.

I told you I did not (UN) understood it, but I
would talk to you some other time about that - over.

UNFEMALE Oh, okay, okay, ah, okay, ah, so does he, ah, ah,
find out about those, ah, (UN) - over?

UNMALE They are nowhere - over. \ﬂ/

UNFEMALE You said they are nowhere - over?

UNMALE Yes - over.

UNFEMALE Okay, then I'll ah, ah, call them and, ah, see
what they have to say about that -~ over.

UNMALE Okay, don't worry about that, they will, they
.will, ah, pass sometime and somewhere, ah don't
worry anymore about that. If they are not there--
you have always done your work, that's all right -
over. |

UNFEMALE Well, they can always, ah, check again about
it and ah, maybe clear up some (UN) you know,
they could understand, so, ah, it might be help-
ful - over.
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UNMALE

UNMALE
UNFEHALE

UNMALE
UNFEMALE
UITMALE

_UNFEMALE

ULMALLE

) - ' )

.

Ah, okay, okay, whatever you want to, really.

Ah, I don't know, it's, I'll have to think about

i1t. I'll still ask him that,so ah, uhm -- As I
said, they will appear somewhere else - over.
Ah, sométimes it seems to take them a little
while, ah, I often wonder if they, ah, take
those things to far away places before they
deliver them - over.

Yes, that's right - over.

Ah, I guess there's nothing I can say to still
make you happy with me, ah} ah, I'm really very
sorry about that, ah, uhm, and ah, today, ah,
(UN) I'm taldng to you (UN) - over.

Yes, ah, that's what I asked you before - over.
Ah, okay, okay, ah, please forgive me - over.

You haven't done anything wrong, ah, you must

"understand,again as I tell you, sometimes those

things are very wrong and knowbody, ah, can (UN)

- fo wmin hmsre dma sae Fo ot o)
80, you nave {0 unaerstanu
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or
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:
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L,
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-

L — o d
in fact,

" (UN). I would say that don't pay too much

attention to anybody, anybody that don't pay
too much attention. If they can do what is
right to do, do it. 1It's not what (UN) that's
all - over.

Ah, okay, okay, ah, ah, okay then agh, uhm, how
is ah, how is (UN) - over? |

Well, we are doing pretty good - over.
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UNFEMALE Ah, okay, okay..ah. ah, I would imagine so, ah
' ah,.well.-always ah, ahu(UN) always waiting -
over.

UNMALE - Okay, ah, yes, ah, thank you very much, ah,
for waiting - over, |

UNFEMALE Ah, okay, okay, but ah, that's not even so ah,
ha, ah, important 1 guess; ah, noﬁ, okay, ah,

" ah. 1s it all right if JOE's friend, ah, goes
to talk to (UN), ah, maybe ah, (UN) DAVID
staying there - over?

UNMALE Ah, yes ah, I think so, ah, yes; that could
be - over. .

UNFEMALE Did you say that'’s up to me - over?

UNMALE What ~ over?

UNFEMALE Did you say that‘s up to me - over?

UNMALE No, that could be - over.

UNFEMALE  Oh, okay, ah, I was gonna say, that's not up
to me, ah, I have nothing to say about that.

I was oniy trying to do what my -- I was only
trying to find out what, ah, would be the best
fhing for you ard DAVID. Does ah, (UN) - over.

UNMALE I'm sorry, i cant read you - over.

UNFEMALE I said that ah, I was only trying to ask, ah,
so that I'd do the best thing for you and DAVID -
over.,

ﬁNMALE " Yes, Yes, ah, that will be all right. (UN)
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Really, ah, that will be all ripht. So, ah, I
will imediately report that to. the salesmen -
over.
UNFEMALE Okay, ah, uhm, I'll tell him thgt and ah, ah,

(U¥) - over.

UNMALE Yes, I, I (UN) the same time - over.

UNFEMALE Oh, okay; okay, ah, I'1ll ah, when I falked to
JACK's (UN) they said that his condition is
doing very well; so, they are very enthusiastic
about that - over. Vif

UNMALE Okay, okay, that's very good. Ah, say hello to
MOM and I'll try and get something accomplished )
around heré - over,

UNFEMALE Ah, okay, okay, ah, ah, I hope you are going
to feéel well today - over. -

UNMALE . Ah, okay, thank you very much; ah, I'll try

my best - over,

UNFEMALE | Ha, ah, I know, uhm, how is the house doing -
over?

UNMALE The house, you say - over?

UNFEMALE How is the house doing - over?

UNMALE - The house, you say - over?

UNFEMALE_ Ah, your home - over?

UNMALE ' Oh, oh, oh, (UN) ah, prettier and beautiful. Ah,

ah, I am very happy with that - over.
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UNFEMALE You'll be glad for having that - over.

UNMALE ' .For having what - over?

UNFEMALE You'll be glad when, ah, that could be, ah,
all the way accomplished - over.

UNMALE " ©Oh, ah, there's no way, because, ah, ha. The
way I want 1it, ah, you know, it's «- I want to
change all the furniture, ah, my old furniture

for a new, ah - I don't know 1if I'll be able to

do ir; but ah, yes, I would be, ah, very glad -

over,
UNFEMALE Well, maybe ah, you could use the old for the

tine being and ah, have all the new, new ones

done, ah, even as you're living there - over. (OJ
UNMALE Ah, yes, probably, yes. We will have -- that's

not what I wanted, but ah, that's got to be done. \
I really had them (UN) - over.

UNFEMALE Ah, that's why I was asking you about those
things, because ,ah, you know, he had planned
on ah, ah, doing this work before too long -
over.

UMMMALE Yes} well, anyway, he could come , ah, he could
come. He has some work to do, ah, on the (UN),
so, but meanwhile I can get that -- I have to |
find somewhere that -- I'm really upset with
that company. Ah, I'm holding my ah, temper

" right now because of that. I don't even want

to think about that anyway - over.
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UNFEMALE

IMALE

UNFEMALE
UNMALE

)
Yes, he, sh, told me he had a few other things
he had to do, you know, and it would take him
a little while to do that; so that gave a little
bit of extra time - over.
Yes, that's why on the eighth, the eighth we
have ah, ah, the inauguration of the place for
the new year, for the new ah, period. Ah, for
friends ah, for those little animals, ah, you
know, that he liked, I'll get them next month.
We have the ah, beginning of ah, ah, you know,
the new ah, ah, period and ah, anyway, they are
already fighting him for that,and ah -- I don't
know, I might say to that person what happened,
that person has to go back and th
bought ah, all that stuff there that had, they
already had sent, they had sent it. It was there.

That's what happened with that company - over.

'Oh my God, that, they have to be crazy - over.

Ah, well, that is what's, what's happening. It's
a whole, they are a whole bunch of irresponsible
(UN), they don't know, really, it's so bad. So
what can I do? I wish I could have that, the (UN)

to d

o
[l
o o
o
o

we want hi

and windows are open. We have to put that (UN)
we can't finish up. So, (UN) ah, and I called to
OLD LADIE's neighbor. (UN) they hqﬁg_aent a

messare, nobody has answered. (UN) -what dse can
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UNFEMALE

you do. They are very --

Yes, I know, ah, they really are a prcblem
ah --

There's nothing to be done =--

You wouid be surprised how many stories they
gave everybody. I called ~--

(Indicating unidentified male spealing over
unidentified female, which is inaudible)

(UN) you know (UN)

I
tn
c—l

the other company rallad

-
e T e e e b

and they gave everyone a different answer about
all the different things. I can't believe a

company can be that stupid - over.

UNMALE Well, they can't know where that is, and that's
a bad thing. Ah, I've warned somthing would ( {f
happen to that. They say no, but ah, anyway;
probably I could know something today from the
OLD LADIE's neighbor. Ah, if not, I would just
ask to forget about it. 1It, it's impossible.
I've been asking that,day-after-day about that. -
‘over. |

UNFEMALE Well, I believe the, ah, number on that clock was
785 - over. |

UNMALE What - over?

UNFEMALE I said I believe the number on that dock that
they were on was 785 - over.
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UNMALE

UNFEMALE
UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNFEMALE

; - )

I don't know, but they can't even say,where 1is

rit? It's, that's not the problem. Listen, how

many packages were there one, two, or three -
over?

Two, two of them - over.

Ah, okay, okay. Well, I did not know that. Okay,
ah, I will try again this afternoon. But really,
ah, I'm really upset about that, I'm starting to
get upset about that. I don't (UN) spread them
out with, ah, little (UN). So, ah, what else
can I do with -- but I really want, ah, one of
these days, ah, -- well, we should wait for the
moment to have them in (UN) hands; so he éanthen
decide to come - over.

Well, I could say this, the parts to go between
the doors, ah, MOBILE MAN has got with him, he's
going to take those. And, ah, I'm still going
to go and, ah, talk to that company and have
them start doing ah, ah, you know, a checking

on that because sometimes maybe that helps in

ah, you know, ah, realizing that people are very,

~very concerned about where that is - over,

Yes, that's right. Would you please wait a
couple of minutes -~ over?

Oh, okay, okay - over.

T
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UNMALE

UNMALE

UNFLMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

Okay

(UN) talking with the OLD LADILE's neighbor and
they are sending it to her today or tomorrow -
over.

Oh, dear God, ah, thank goodness, ah, I have to
take good care of those, ah ha, they are so
fragile - over.

Okay, okay, ah ha, he was waiting, they have
decided to (UN) or they haven't been able to
talk to the right person. They're still waiting
ah, I'm going to talk to (UN) at five; 1if you
want to be there, that will be okay. If not,
it would have to be on the fourth - over.

No, I'll be there. Ah,AI talked to JACK and ah,
you know, told him I hope he's, ah, feeling good;
and ah, his condition is doing okay - over.

Oh, okay, okay, that's all right. Okay, about

‘the other thing ah, ah, I would tell -- we'll

just have to explain to you better - over.
Please repeat - over.
About JOE's friend. Ah, I need a better time
to explain to you better - over.

Oh, okay, okay. I'm sorry, ah, I'm really very
sorry about that. I just talked to him and uhm,
1 told him, ah, and ah, you know, he.was going
to have to be, I would have to talk.to. him again

and ah, explain better, ah -- I just have, he
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UNMALE

UNFEMALE

)

wants to ah, ah, discuss his ah, opening of his
store, ah. Tomorrow I'll have to ah, put off a
little bit, I think, of my, ah, holiday plans for
that. It's not, it's nothing important; ah, don't
take me wrong, please. I don't mean to (UN) by
that. (UN) That's very good, I have to say this,
he had also, he has a very good friend of his
that ah, ah he was saying that they make very
good (UN) that could take care of those art works
very well. Ah, but again, I explained to him,

I said, well, that will have to be something

to talk to DAVID about because he could tell

him exactly how to. ah, ah, you know, those (UN)
to put that art work in so it doesn't, ah, have
any damage to it -~ over.

Yes, that's right, ah, you can tell him that

there's no problem with nothing. There's no

'problem. But he has to talk to DAVID - over.

Yes, Oh, okay, okay. I understand. So, ah, ah,
I think -- I'm sorry if I made a mistake; I
really am. Uhm, I didn‘'t mean to ah, make any
kind of a mistake. I, I know that I really
didn't, but ah, sometimes I think I say my
thoughts in my head, only to you they don't

come out, to other people; and uhm, I think,

you know, too (UN) to you, ah, and T, I know,ah,

sometimes I'm not saying it correctly and it's
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misunderstood. So, ah, pléase don't misunder-
stand me - over, .

UNMALE . Okay, okay. Well, ah, I will expiain to you
a little bit, you can talk to him up to one

, but after that it would have to be with
DAVID, I'm sure that there's many things ah,
many situations, conditions that have to be
really, ah, put off over the table.
By the way, the little man came today, and I
agreed to ah give him the ah last car that you
have (UN) a lot of parts for him, so if you
will (UN)

UNFEMALE Ah, there was a big noise going by, probaﬁly
he will what - over?

UNMALE You won't have to buy any more parts for that,

‘ that car I have - over.

UNFEMALE Oa, no, I, don't say it 1like that, ah, I,
that's ah, you know, 'l explained to ah, JOE's
friend that would really cause a
That was the start of a lot of really big problems.
Itfs funny how ah, ah, you know like, you and

. GRANDFATHER, and everybody complaining about

their expenses. It's, I don't know, I've gotten
to the point now when they say that, I think, you
don’'t even know, ha, about expenses until you

talk to DAVID - over,
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UNMALE  You don't know what - over?

UNFEMALE I éaid,you don't even know about expenses
until you tglk to DAVID - over. _

UNMALE . Okay, ah, what did.they say about JOE - over?

UNFEMALE Oh, he's a mess, he's a really big mess. Do
you know -- Listen to this, JOE told,ah, his
friend that he went to see DAVID ah, ah, with
his ah, car that he had gotten from the brochure
on the fourth, and that he had a big accident
with that, he had a big bruise all over his chest ;Zi}
and he said that that happened when he went to |
see DAVID and had an accident, with that vehicle -
over.

UNMALE Ha, ha, ah funny (UN); okay, listen to this, ah,

listen to this ah -- Anyway, well, that's okay,

that's -- I, I had to go ahead and offer to the
Alittle man, my (UN), my car, and some other things
I have, 'ah, ha. The good, he's a really good
"just having a big trouble. So, ah, that's it.
One of these days I will be in a real bad situation,
even worse than yours. I1'll héve to ride a bicycle
probably - over.
UNFEMALE Ah, I know what that feels like, I know what that
feels like. Something ah, I, something has to .

change about that. Ah, it's so exasperating.
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Ah, I understood, ah, before, I have never
really forgotten about the little man and ah, I
always knew that ah you ah would be honest and
uhn faithful with him about that and responsible,
and it sits in the back of my head all the time.

It's really ah -- just the same, I think maybe
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to avoid you or DAVID

having to make any extra expenses or efforts;

and in doing that I have to admit I have talked

—,

to DAVID enough about understanding that and,
of course, it is not my position. And I've
always explained that to everyone, so please

understand, I've always explained that to every-

one But in warning about, uhm,

(54 ¥ L - Asé SYiamisawia S e R

to do so many things, and you, and running that
bipg office, uhm, maybe I was just too optimistic

in hoping that something could be easy, ha. That

"is a laugh, that's really a laugh. So, uhm, please

excuse my failures, really, I, ah, maybe ah, I'm
a little too upset - over.

Listen, It's all right, forget about it. Ah,

S"I

—

UNMALE = Listen, I
We'd always get along finally —over.
UNFEMALE Ha, ha, ha,uhm, that's because a certain person
has enough personality in the world - over.
-UNMALE Ha, ha, probably. Okay, listen, how about one
‘after the four - over? n
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URFEMALE Ah, okay, okay, ah, thm, okay,then uhm, I'll
be ah talking-to you later and still missing
a lot - over,
UNMALE Ah, okay, okay, one after the four - over.
UNFEMALE Oh, okay, okay, I'm glad you sald that again,
1 thought you said one after the third - over.
UNMALE No, (UN) that - over
Oh, oh, no, no, I'm sorry. One after the third,
that's all right -~ over.
UNFEMALE Ha, ha, ah, okay, okay. I thought maybe I was .
going deaf - over. m)
UHMALE No, no, that' s all right. Okay, if you agree,
if you will be there, I want to know - over?
UNFEMALE Yes, ah, I, I will be. I will - over.
UNMALE (UN)
UNFEMALE (UN)
UNMALE - (UN)
UNFLMALE {UN)
I hope you have very good luck with those (UN) -
over. '
UNMALE Oh, okay, yes, ah, I really want that, ha, okay
thark you. Ah, over and out.
UNFEMALE Ah, okay, okay, I'm (UN) over and out.
REEL 1 PAGE 40 NK/CM 1525
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UNFEMALE (UN) tried to call JOE's friends, there not
ab, in the office so ah, I'll ah keep trying,
1 probaﬁly won't be able to speak to him until
ak, Monday, and ah, ah, I said they thought

they were taking ah, a little ah trip for
the weekend or something, so... I don't know,

I called ah, also I called JACKIE's house I gdt

no . it's j matte
answer. But ah, it's i\‘fslt!:?gmﬂiwgoﬁlmping

on tryin over. HERE1 CLASSIFI
yine, DATE ¥ _BY -

UNMALE Oh sure, oh sure yeah (UN) ya know (UN), uh !

S/
meanwhile I can hold up here with you. Over. (LL]

FEMALE Meanwhile you can held up what? Over,.
UNMALE Here with you, over. /
UWFEMALE Oh, ha ha ha, yes ah, I wish I had extra long

‘arms - over.
UdMALE You have ah, you always have long say, the long
(UN), the long delays (UN). Over,

UNFEMALE -Long delays? Ah, ha, well I not know of her.
Ha ha.
UNMALE Oh, let's see here, who was (UN)

‘REEL 1 PAGE 1 _ NK/CM 1528




UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

UNIALE

UNFEMALE

UNMALE

UNFEMALE

| | : g

'Yes ah, of course um, I meant to ask you to about

‘ah unty 14trla niama nf svramd 4F - MY TIAYA
wady Vh ALvben PATWE Vi piVWiG, ax all JUL Weiw
growing those vegetables. Over,

Ah, please repeat, over.
1've been meaning to ask you if you were
growing vegetables. Over.
Ah yes, a little but ah it's been raining

too much, it's too bad for that. Ahhh I've

"y fITNY al
\ /’

few little things, ya know. Ah potatoes,
and ah a few things. I even planted some
really nice fruit trees, about a hundred fruit
trees about (UN) and there doing pretty well.
Over.

Ha, ha, you'll have plenty of fresh juices.

Ah yes I do, yes I do. It's costing me a

lot of money really. For what it costs. Over,
Oh I know, it costs a lot to buy them, the
fertilizer, ah and if you end up getting all

the bugs on them, you have to ah spray them

all the time
but

ah, once

organization

ah. They're quite
the

B
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ot of work, -

al
ished in a

though it's worth, ya know, it's

worth it - over.
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UNMALE Ah ya know that's a fact, ah especially if
you have (UW) like me. Ah (UN)

UNFEMALE Oh ok, 6k. over.

UNMALE Ok.

UNFEMALE (UN) over.

UNMALE (UN) ok (UN) for a while um, (UN) Over

UNFEMALE Ok, ok, over.

UNMALE Ok thank you.
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UNMALE: And ah, ah, he's not, ah, looking for that, over.

UNFEMALE: Cah you please wait a minute, over.
UNMALE: Okay.
o . _ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
UNFEMALE: (UN) HEREIN {8 YYCLAS3IF
: DATE BY
UNMALE: Okay. ' ' _ b7C~
UNFEMALE : Okay, I'll, ah, was just trying to say this (UN)

is everywhere so, ah, you know, I can imagine that
ah, David is having a problem with that and, ab),
(UN) it has to be, ah, either grandpa, bhe's sure
that this is causing a bit of a problem. pavid (EU
hasn't mentioned it yet, but ah, ah, everybody has ~
always thought that, a long time ago, and, abh,

so that's why he kept saying ab, well, if, you know,
it would probably be better for David even in the

long run to um, ah, ‘give his preference and think

(e N

along a different line (UN). Oh, and he

oes,
that's the only other thing that he thought of,
he even asked me today about that um, that little

baby project that, ah, he mentioned, um, anything

at all that would save a lot of problems there,
because it's really starting to find, it's getting

very difficult for Jack and then there's going to
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be a really big problem, all this time that's

F-Y-Sa B NS ¥}
TiL Lo

me
14 hava hasn. ah.
e Tl 1 Tl L = e e W e d

d %’"’h n .h it ﬂo“ LLN J ‘r

hen, ah,
maybe a little bit more enjoyable for everyone ah,
so ah, I don't know, I we'll just hope and wait
for that. Ah, this way, you sitting there, David
sitting there and waiting for all their lawyers
and all those things, and ah, there are other
people in the company that ah, want to, they would
rather take (UN) new energy and start w
different type of thing, ah, you know, where they
knew more about what they were actually being able
to get into. It doesn't sound silly (UN) that

Sample you had (UN) something different from a

'very different viewpoint, over.

Oh, yves, yes I have to accept that. All this was,

you know, planned because of all thié (UN) on the

. (UN)}, because it's detailed too, there's a lot of

time that was > < A ) me, ah, I
don't know, realiy I understand that. Think about
that. We all know there has been there, when i

get thinking about it, I really feel bad. I have
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(UN). I

" go back to the figure on everycne of, you know,

a feeling that just like taking a vacation and not
to think anymcre. Ah, ah, I have a different

attitude on that. I don't want to think about
ah, the past. I like t

I always done that. The past is in the past. I

don't like it at all. Even if it's been good, and
it's been good, it's already gone. Ah, I swore by

that. I'll be always working for the future. Ah, (Uq

I have lost and David has lost a lot of time, I'm ~

sure {UN) that I remember talking about that and,

. Mmake me happy

[1]

av

=r

hat reall

T

Yy
ave to repeat, it's ah, the reason why
I say that, Dave had this experience before, he
has, he &as put in a situation where he was in
the middle of the situation, we're talking about

losing time, it's a, that's why I would have to

that at all. it's a, it's a kind of situation
everybody has lived. So ah, ah, I have to talk
to ah (UN) and send it to (UN) to see it and after

that I imagine will, ah, he be willing to (UN).




UNFEMALE Ah, yes, I know and, and, I don't know everybody
(UN) cause they understcood that Father Jim,
Father Joe, Father McBride, all of those things

i have fallen on David and that was understood

and understanding is a big problem so it is from
different viewpoints. This particular case really
makes everybody upset with that other company
because, ah, it's very well understood.

SECOND FEMALE: Your David cannot stay with that kind of a thing.

It's just impossible.

UNFEMALE: And to tell you the truth, sometimes I don't want
to be upset in talkingrto you and explaining how (\FAJ
upset everyone is because I don't want you to be
upset but the consideration is a fact of under-
standing so well, now you and David work and want

- to give and work together with the company so well.
And, ah, (UN} all those things are a waste of, no,
and it could have been if they didn't really care,
they would try to go to another company. But that's
not at all what had happened, because 1 explained
every single time, you remember they said you and
David and you are having interference all the time,
and they sort of had it and if anything, if it's
a question of doing work because yoﬁ and David
are having to take on many responsibilities.

REEL 31 PAGE 4 11/27/78 NKCM 1533
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REEL $1

" going to have to be a whole new fresh idea. A

‘PAGE 5 1Y/27/718 NKCM 1533

S0 the first thought was forget the things in
the past and go to find sorwetring else in the
future with a difference of what you're doing
bad and that's why every time I start to say
there's a little problem, they say, oh, I just
wish we could have the chance to go ahead and
do something better as a favor to David and take
care of all those problems and, um, you know,

it also relps everybody out. So, ah, nobody wants

to look back, everybody's really wanting to look
forward. 1It's just that all the things that can
go to ah, back as far As, um, his ability to work tAJ
you know, with his medical problem and condition (\

may be getting a little bad, everybody is wanting

to really pick that up a little bit, so, um, it's

different way of presenting and a different idea

of working so that all those kind of (UN) what
everybody has learned from it to the point of

ah, not being able to give any instructions to that
point, where everybody is back to back. It's

going through everyone's mind so much but, ah,

you figure you learn something different where
every company {UN) bhe able to tell also David on

you or anybody should be on hand.




UNMALE: (UN) Okay, well, ah, so when, ah David will be ‘
talking to you later on, over.
UNFEMALE; Okay, I have my nephew (UN) and I'll be talking

to you - did you want ah, um, the favor later,

over. )
UNMALE : "~ I'd like-you to, ah, talk to me around four, over.
UNFEMALE : Okay, okay. Okay, that's fine. If he's a little

explain to him that ah, how I want ycu know,

that like that, over.

UNMALE : Okay, allright, well anyway, say hello to the fami-ilj
and, ah, take care of yourself and I'll talk to (
you .some other time. Thank you and over and out. ~

UNFEMALE: t Okay, okay. Ah, I hope ah, I haven't said anything
wrong have I, over.

UNMALE:" No, why, over.

UNFEMALE: Okay, okay. I just wanted to make sure. Hm, let's
tell David that everyone here is always saying
please tell him how much we are concerned about
him and ah, so far, tell David I love him, ah,
anyway, I'll be talking to you then and ah, miss
you a lot but I'm doing ihe very best, ah, really.

I have to say this, I have a good feeling that um,

REEL #1 " PAGE 6 11/27/78 NKCM 1533




something new is coming over the‘horizon, as
they say, and ah, I hope that's true. So
I'11 be talking to you then, and wish you a very
good eveﬁing, and um, please have a lot of faith,
over, |

UNMALE : Um, yes I have it, okay. Talk to you then, and
ah, smile, and ah, well you know.

UNFEMALE: Okay. Okay. Over and out.

REEL 41 PAGE 7 11/27/718 i NKCM 1533
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ENCLOSED IS SET OF TRANSCRIPTS OF
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ALSO FD 302 oP

INTERVIEW WITH
As3 Sy

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN CLASSIFI
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LY. 3-27-9%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

(O] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 5523

O (b)) O ®)7XA) 03 (dxs)
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Sm Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
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advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).
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ON DECEMBER 11, 1978, —
sini-12q A f 3. 56 — /=
caLL SIGN P ADVISED HE MONITORED OME cows& ATION FRON™ — —— |
R
PEOPLE*S TEMPLE (PT), GUAYANA, ON JANUARY 15, 1978, THAT --- 15 .3
CONVERSATION HELD BETWEEN PT AND OPERATOR- PREVIOUSL Y -]
INTERVIEWED THIS CASE. [ MADE NO TAPE At KnowS o /\/
OTHER "HAM™ OPERATORS WHO HAVE HAD CONTACT WITH PT. NO mro b g ;
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PAGE TWO MM 89-79 UNCLAS
RE RYAN, WEAPONS, Erc.\h,
ON DECEMBER 12, 1978, LETTER RECEIVED BY MIAMI DIVISION

CALL SIGN LETTER CONTAINED PHOTOCOPY OF ARTICLE FROM

womnmnzo" PUBLICATION, DATED JUNE, 1978, “WORLDRADI10"
LOCATED 2128 28TH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA. ARTICLE
DESCRIBED AMATEUR RAD1O OPERATOR MEDICAL AIDE TO GUAYANA

STATION WBGMID/BRS (PT)4( W
BaseD upoN NavEs aw caL stais In artrcLe, [N

FURNISHED FOLLOWING AS PARTICIPATING IN ABOVE: ALBERT A,
TOUCHETTE, WBEMID/8R3, 3747 ROAD "B," REDWOOD VALLEY, CALIF.}

PAULA J. ADAMS, WBSMNH/BR1, 1664 PAGE STREET, SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIF.s DR. JACK LONDON, K2JVA, 114-28 QUEENS BOULEVARD,

FOREST HILLS, FLUSHING, NEW YORK3 RONALD A. JOKNSON, WBSUWG,
11556 SOUTHLAND ROAD, FORREST PARK, OHIO; HERB B, RIDGELY,
K4GGX, 6500 S,W. 111ST STREET, MIAMI, FLA.3 AMD JOKN H.
RUDNICK, WD4AKRZ, 9048 S,W. S6TH TERRACE, MIAMI, FLA, RUDNICK
IS AUTHOR OF ABOVE ARTICLE.(W

BALTIMORE ADVISED OF ABOVE FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES IN
VIEW or-nssmxm WITHIN THAT DIVISION. Q“
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PAGE THREE MM 89-79 UNCLAS

INFORMATION CONCERNING PT.| /

ONCERNING PT AND

RADIO CONTACT WITH snmr-:.\w

SACRAMENTO CONTACT “WORLDRADIO™, 2128 28TH STREET,
RE ANY ADDITIONAL ARTICLES CONCERNING PT IN THAT PUBLICATION.“’”
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

memorandum

DATE: 12/1
RETNT2. SAC, \JRPKSON (89-30)

~

PN
I
SUBJECT: RYMU

ALL DHEIOMAT D o sTal
Haaqu: i AT —
A z-}l L - q,?- Bt e
o DIRHJTOR, FBI (89-4286) Ba LSRR 2
| b7¢
Jackson indices contains no pertinent data :
concerning Peoples Temple Church or known leaders.(?() ‘
Bureau instructions regarding notifying
possible victims have been followed\ju
et gg-Lake —| 204
2 0.7 T
§ 
i

\2)- Bureau (89-4286)

1 - San Francisco (89-250) (Info)
2 - Jackson (89-80)

gWN/cfb
5) Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan ___ @ wo. 1a

(REV. 7.76)

_-; Q“ D rL-_ C 2 1 1979 :’S';‘Fll:MR(lICFR)Im-H.G




536 (Rev. 7-27-76)

f
FBI i
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
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.‘“-——-—-“" = .[-:lt.i::'s-:‘\:\ :'lq s .a .
DATZ W (T L |, . lmnvé 76
\/. Re JK teletype to Bureau, 12/12/78.\10

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies each of )
two FD-302's setting forth investigation at Inglis, Florida.
Enclosed for Indianapolis are two copies each of the foregoing

FD——SOZ'S\‘”
No further contact with —will be made b?C/ -

unless specifically requested by the Bureau or origin in view
of the length of time since her last contact with JIM JONES

or the Peoples Temple (15 plus years).(:u} . e
| . -
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{’ —
e e VRS ® DEC 16 1978
2 Bureau (Enc. - 10 > ——

2 - Indianapolis (Enc. - 4)
2 - Jacksonville
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

12/13/78

Dale of transcription

een located a

was
uty capacity of SA
who was interviewed in the presence o er son, i

ised of the

furnished the following information:

she became aware of the
Indianapelis, Indiana. JAMES JONES came to her attention
since he had a reputation as a very good preacher. She P
attended servlices conducted by JONES on a regular basis §
and became one of his followers at Indlanapolis. While j
at Indianapolis, JONES convince to stay at a
nursing home coperated by JONES. hile at the home he
attempted to obtalin increased welfare payments so that she
might be better able to contribute to his cause. The b
Welfare Department,declined the attempt to obtain increased =

aomeand o heamayras

1]
payoents, aowever., \!\,\'

When JOWES traveled to San rancisco with his
followers, -remained behind.

After a short time

ag y
a € nursing home but.she declined in favor of living
with her brother-in-law and sister, RN
She remained in California for abou wQ mohths, ng

the first opportunity to leave. The opportunity arose
when she receilved a letter from Florida advising her that
was seriously ill with cancer.
She showe e letter to JONES and JONES advised her that
she ought not to leave California. She stated she recalled
JONES stating that "his spirit was grieved'". She advised
however JONES took a collection among his followers to
obtain money for her to travel gq Florida with the under-
standing that she would return.\\q\

s

P A T T T e T T

e

»
£

Interviewed on 1 9,['2'1 78 ot Inglis ¢ Florida Fite # _RY 06

_ e i
./‘ -+

y7-
by__&_— /dph Date dictated__12/12L 78 i

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI l!_is“lb\e‘ property of the FB! and is logned to your agency: i

it and ts cantents are not lo be distributed oulside your ogency.



Jx 39-96

[

advised that after she left California she
knew she would not return because she was not happy with
the treatment she was receiving in Californla. She stated
however, that she was not mistreated in any way.! by

Padvised that she recalled in Indianapolis
one incident which did upset her but which did not cause
her to stop followingy JONES. She described the 1ncident

as having involved the statement made by JONES to the eifect
that the Bible was not f£it for children to read. JONES
tuen introduced a different bock, which would be 'their
Bible". 8She does not recall the nature of the book or

did she destroy her 3ible as she was instructed and as
nther followers did f\a}

L PR S bkl

While in California she recelved her Soclal
3ecurity payrments and maintained her own account. She
advised she did not give any funds to JOYES at that tinme.
Jiaile in California she did attend meetings conducted
by JOMNUS with her sister and brother—in-law.“l]

At no tirme was shie ever aware of the use of druys
at any of the meetings nor had she ever heard of any re-
location site such as Guyana or any 1information concerning
a sulicide act or such philosophy.[u\

-was not familiar with DON SLY, ,ll(

She was not familiar with any sporting teams
operated by the Peoples Temple nor was the term '"angels”
a slgnificant term regardlng JONES or his followers.
‘st’xted that she was mt famlliar with an ingper-circle

=— e P T e, [ S T T T Oy

OF any men who were selected to mete out QlSClp}.lﬂe for JONDS.

,—---.

She stated that EVA POUGH was an individual who
was very close to JONES being in charge of the Sunday School [,

e
advised that she receilved a letter from
, which was of a very harsh tone in; which
stated that "You should have told me your daughter
. Although the letter called for an answer #
did not furnishe one. She advised she also received a letter

o S (o

EE W g
o e



from JONES in which he stated that he was looking forward
to her return W

advised that since she had heard of the
tragedy 1n Guyana, she began to write down some of the
names of the people whom she recalled being part of the
JONES followers.c%

The following is a list as compiled by- ‘,_‘-n;

MARY 3TALL

EVA POUGH

EDITI CARDELIL

JAMES HINES (a black male)

JACK BEAN

ROSS CASE

Sister EDISON or ADDISON

Brother and Sister RICHARDSON, a black couple
withh two female children

3iszter JOAN (last name unrecalled) and

IS3AsL (no further name recalled), who were

two individuals who returned from California

to Indianapolis before niade her trip to ()
Florida. - (™

residing
telephone number
traveled to California during 1578 and visited
eoples Tenple there taking photographs c:_f?-and

others.xsll




FO-302 {REV 11-27-70) /> -
~

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

12/13/78

Dale ot transcription

47¢

aving been advised of the identity an
fficial duty capacity of SA furnished the

\n:-‘ -advised that he did not travel from
J} Indianapof!s to California as his mother did when JIM
Y  JONES left Indianapolis. He advised he stayed behind
Q- Since he had a good job and was not going to leave. He
recalled attending meetings conducted by JONES and considered
him to be a ver ocod preacher until he spoke poorly of
the Bible. recalled one particular meeting at a
congregatim as 10 whether or not they would lie on the [
floor if he asked them to. JONES then paused and after T
a short period of time requested everybody in the church [
|
|
J
|
\

to lie on the floor. —stated that he remained seated
in his chair for several seconds and watched everybody in
the church lie down. He then stated that he thought himself
to be no better than anyone else and also layed down on

his chest on the floor until JONES told everyone there to
riseVA]

P reiterated what his mother had stated
o

in regard the use of force or firearms and drugs by !
JONES and the followers cof the Peoplca Tcuu.u.c in .tt:gd.j.d

R NSAY A LWIWIL L A

to the fact that he never became aware of anything of an
unusual nature concerning the activities conducted by
JONES other than the incident described. He advised that
he was attracted to JONES because he considered him to be
a very good preacher.{u‘

e et

Interviewed on 1 91! 3,28 at. Inglis  Florida File # _809-93

by QA _ F A Data dictoted 1n719/7Q
T feipb fi2y

This documen! contains neither recommendatians nor conclusions aof the FBI. 1l is the property of the F81 and is looned to your agency;

il and its contants are not to be distribuled outside your agency,
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|
ATy FBI i
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICA 'ION: !
[ Teletype ) Immediate ] TOP SECRET :
 Facsimile (] Priority (] SECRET :
x . Alrtels [ Routine 7 CONFIDENTIAL !
{JUNCLASEFTO :
(] UNCLAS |
|
______________________________________________________ -
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
FROM: SAC, BROOKLYN QUEENS (89-495) (P)

@- Bureau 8 DEC 16 15

2 - San Francisco (89-250) (Encls. 100) l 7/

1 - New York S—
CJR:crf

ALL DIFo AT SN TR YD

R HRE T DT,
SUBJECT: C;!YMUR o — lﬁlu[gla - ./ws-

o

B 67
ReNYtelcall to San Francisco, 12/13/78.t1&J

Enclosed for San Francisco are ten (10) copies of
photographs of the below listed individuals which are believed
to have been taken at Georgetown, Guyana, on 12/2/78. These
individuals possibly identified as follows:‘]"

1. CALVIN DOUGLAS ;
2. JOHNNY COBB and STEPHANIE {,

3. DAWN {(GARDFREY) and MARK CORDELL

4. DAWN (GARDFREY) and JIMMY JONES (DEZASE)
5. CALVIN "Kool-Aid" (DOUGLAS) and DAWN (GARDFREY) ( h)
6. JOHNNY COBB, MARK.CORDELL, and JIMMY JONES

7. JIMMY JONES

tij:ﬁC-lf)s
8. JOHNNY COBB and JIMMY JONES ~—4

9. JIMMY JONES and JOHNNY COBB ?f_, 5/ 2 fé 4 2‘?"’

10. JOHNNY COBB aka "Cool Raphael"

F-—*—- ‘‘‘‘‘‘

(6)

Transmitted Per
(Number) {Time) F81/D03
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FBI :
AANSMIT VIA: ' PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
" Teletype ] Immediate [} TOP SECRET :
— Facsimile (] Priority 1 SECRET d
% Adrtel ] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL :
[JUNCLAS EFTO :
] UNCLAS '
|
4/78
Date 224778 N
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
FROM: Ci%gzgi;/ROOKLYN QUFENS (89-495) (P)
- ALL f-,--.,,,,.

ToTr
LTI;'HN-- N '?

SUBRJIECT: —/‘RYMUR -

. T on: bL
. t/

“*‘“
ReNYtelcall to San Francisco, 12/13/78. ﬂll
1

o Enclosed for the Bureau are two (2) copies of FD-302's
of interviews of the following individuals:\a]

12/2/78 Survivor l
12/2/78 Relative o
12/3/78 Survivor -
12/3/78 Survivor '
12/3/78 Survivor O
12/3/78 Survivor w
12/3/79 RElative \
12/3/78 Relative
12/6/78 Survivor
12/3/78 Survivor

Enclosed for San Francisco are the original FD-302 and

two (2) copies of these interviews. San Francisco note that
FD-302's have minor revisions1“J

Also enclosed for San Francisco are original Fp-302's

of interviews of: (\q,. .REC-IQQ g? ‘/Q. 9 é -
— L
- W Lt 9 DEC 16 1373

O

20)

Bureau (Encl.

Y.L ry

2 - San Francisco (89-250}. tynm:f‘ 37)
l - New York (BQ 89- 495),/

CJR:crf ‘m

{(6)

R Ry |

67 &

Fel/o0l

&ﬁ@ed: 1 Transmitted
s 1/ - B Number)

(Time)



N

BO 89-495

1L~
L7 ,

Con ucte

(w £
éw York on 11/29/78 ’ j

Copiés'of these FD-302s directed to the Bureau and
San Francisco in New York airtel dated 11/29/78. ( MJ
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FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77)
« - -

12/11/78

Date of transctiption

L7¢

§ who arrived at John F. Kennedy
International Airport (JFKIA), Queens, New York (NY), on
December 6, 1978, was contacted as he departed Pan American
Flight 228. After clearing United States (US), Department

of Immigration ard Naturalization Service (INS) and US Customs,
F was advised of the identity of the interviewing

ent and Special Agent, US Secret Service,
who was alsoO presen uring the interview, and of the official

nature of the inquiry.( |

After being made aware of the nature of the Fed
Bureau of Investigation's (FBI) investigation into the as
of Congressman RYAN and the request for his cooperation

in this matter asked if he should have an Attorney
present. was then advised by interviewing agent
that he was no tﬁﬂder arrest or was he a suspect of the

investigation.

a
3

0 b

er
sassination

He was further advised that if he did not want
to talk, unless there was an attorney present, that was

his privilege. After being made aware of thisP
continued to furnish interviewing agent the following information« &

was then asked to explain the identities
iduals contained on pieces of paper belonging
stated that one piece of paper was a list
vivors from Jonestown, prepared while in Georgetown.
further stated that another piece of paper contained

e name  _De  PATRIC NG A. FOOK, 7 Church Street, Georgetown,
Guyana. Hadvised this individual was a Chinese
Dentist w cam o Jonestown on several occasions to perform
dentistry work and was paid by the Peoples Temple (PT) for
these services(ﬂl

of names
to him.
of the s

advised that another piece of paper contained
a list of relatives whose identities are mentioned belowi/%y

JFKIA, ‘
tnvestigation on 12,6778 s___Queens, New York Fee___BQ 89405

This document containg neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBi and |s loaned to your agency;

b i siledobiniidas o sbalie tmaie mms s
it oang lts contents ars nat to B distributed sutsigs your PTG -




BQ 89-495

L7¢

Telephone Numbe Record Shop)

(4

Telephone Number

umoer

stated he first became acquainted with
ile he was residing with his wife in Gary,
i rested in the PT a

the PT in s W
Indiana. He advised hi
that time

47¢

advised his wife was already
e ecame affiliated with it after
moving to San Francisco in November, 1977.(”,

_ - stated that on December 6, 197
his family arrived in Guyana. While in
stated, that he worked a

worked in the agriculture whereé he worked,

"* it was approximately one and one miles out of .town.
Hadded that his wife, worked as ‘» (Y

e PT. (’w‘ R
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: F at this point, was asked various specific 57 ¢
.questions provided the responses which will follow.
was asked where he was on the day Congressman RYAN
was assassinated and the mass suicides occurred.
stated that he was in Georgetown. He advised he
Georgetown two or three weeks before the suicides, to
a tooth pulled and to get a pair of eyeglasses.
said he was accompanied b

ew to
et

ad been to Modern Optical.
was asked why it took two or three weeks to
ist and get a pair of glasses, he replied everything
goes very slowly in Georgetown. #advised he stayed
at the Lahama Gardens while in Georgetown. He said this
was a house for PT members. further advised that
while he was at the Lahama Gardens, there were approximately )
40 other PT members staying there, including members of
the basketball team.

was asked if he had any specific knowledge
of acquisitlion, licensing, or shipment of any weapons by

PT members to Guyan r anywhere else. -advised

he had no knowledgez T

Pwas asked if he had any knowledge of
firearms training received by PT members, including specific

dates, places and trainers. madvised he had no
knowledge. further state € never saw any PT
members with firearms at any time in Jonestown{’g]

as asked If he was aware of any threats

to harm public officials, including the President of Congressman
RYAN or current and former members of the PT as a result

of leaving the church or attempts to expose the church and
subsequently JIM JONES or attempting to infiltrate or cause

any current member to leave the church. (i NPadvised !
he had been a member of the PT one year and worked most _\j
‘«~ of the day, indicating he was not aware of activities of

other members that may have occurred on a dajly basis.

He stated he knows absolutely nothing regarding weapons,

- -weapons training and assassination plans.('),) RN

-3-
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with

interview:

At this point,Qrequested he have a lawyer
urther . The interview

present before he answers any

)

Name

Alias

Race

Date of Birth
Place o Birth
Height

Weight

Build

Hair

Eyes

Scars or Marks
Other Distinguishing
Characteristics
Occupation

Past Employment

Wwas then terminated. SaA
he name and telephone num

uesti
Wmade available
ber o Attorney_

following background information regarding
was obtained through observation and

6/7¢
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Residences

Passport Number
California Driver's
License Number
Education

Social Security
Account Number
Selective Service
Account Number
Wife

Stepchildren

v

PT

Jonestown, Guyana
December, 1977 - November,
1978

— Qvu

Gary, Indiana
Unkn

P ——— e

Unknown

- November 18,
J owWn

ovember 1

Jonestown

' !ecember, Ngvember l!,

Jonestown

I!ecease!, !ovem!er !!.__}__

+

Jonestown & *° - -
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BQ 89-495 o
L —
living with
Brother /
Sisters s
E /U
Father d (
Mother

onetic
Arrests
Miscellaneous
Ho ml!l!ary service
No fj ining

/
S



FD-302 (Rev. 11-27-70)

) ALWED '
Wﬂ“c: EAU OF INVESTIGATION
ALl “imggusﬂ_'ﬁﬁ 3 i‘) 20,
wEREl By LU )
DA Date of tronscription 12/6/78

dwas J.nterv!ewe! a! !o!n F. Kenne!y ln!erna!1| onal
Alrport (JFKIA) after her departure from Pan American

(Pan Am) flight 228 arriving from Georgetown, Guyana.(ﬂ/

_was advised of the identities of the inter-

viewing Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Agents and
Special Agent (SA) of the United States Secret

Service (USSS)(.v\(

stated that she first became acquainted with

the Peop!els Temple (PT) in early 1971, in Los Angeles,
california. *had become a member ’
of the PT, whose leader was everend JIM JONES. The

church was based in San Francisce, California, but had a
temple in Los Angeles whicmlonged to and
which-eventually jo n 1.(2({
_dvised that during the first

was a member of the PT

few years she

Due to her

occupation she was appointed Ly the PT to
afor the Los Angeles chapter. In late 1973,

terminated employment at )
and devoted her efforts full t:.mle !o !He H elwolrked under

the direct supervision of and was sent to

San Francigco in early 1576, for further instruction. She
remained at the PT in San Francisco from early 1976 to
December, 1977, when she left the United States (US) and
travelled to Guyana to join the PT at Jonestown.
stated that she arrived in Georgetown, Guyana, in December,
1977, and stayed at Lamaha Gardens (a house owned by the PT)

for approximately one month awaiting transportation to Jonestown
During her stay in Guyana, travelled between Jonestown
and Georgetown on several occasions. Approximately three and
one-half weeks prior to the assassination of Congressman LEO
RYAN she returned to Georgetown to work at La
eneral duties, which consisted of

ardens the day o

e assassinatiorr.u
/

Interviewed on 12/3/78 o, ____Queens, New York File # NY 89-495
SA nd

Dote dictared -1 245478

by

Thie document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to '
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that Congressman RYAN had visited

crni'nn to Jonestown and staved at the

S v ey W rasNem 2L r== =5

30 to 45 minutes{Uf

AEadvised that on Saturday, November 18, 1978,
SHARON controlled the radio room at Lamaha Gardens.

AMOS refused everybody access to the room which, according
to was unusual since everybody could use the radio
anytime they desired to do so. That evening, as the police
arrived at the house, AMOS ran upstairs with a knife and cut
her three children's throats. Word of the assassination and
mass deaths at Jonestown did not r?%ﬁh the house until early

Sunday morning, November 19, 1978.

qrecalled that residing at Lamaha Gardens on J
November 18, 8, were the coordinatcors, ROBIN TSETTA (phonetic)
and ANDREA WALKER, as well as the basketball team which was in

Georgetown to practice for an upcoming tournement. She furnished

the following names concerning the members of the team:ﬂz;

——————————— e |

STEVEN JONES -
TIM JONES
JAMES JONES, JR.

KARAI, BARNETT

MARK CORDELL U/
PRESTON WADE (
LEE INGRAM (Coach)

MIKE TOUCHETTE (Coach) /
SN .

ta+tad that gshe wae not aware of any nlan +a
Tl kWt WAl R weasrs Wi Qaiy MRl W

assassina!e Eongressman RYAN and had not heard an threats

made against him. She was equally unaware of any mass suicide
plans, but recalled one of the members mentioning mass suicide

a few years ago. She never participated in any practices to
commit suicide and never heard Reverend JIM JONES preaching
death or suicide&\ul

17
o/

Ir
g
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. , L7¢
’ did recall Reverend JONES telling the

membershlp about mercenaries which might try to attack
Jonestown, but denied any knowledge of plans to kill peoplﬁf )1/

refused to believe a mass suicide theory
and is co ced that the members were forced to drink the

cyanide. The following relatives of were at
Jonestown and not listed as survivors:

was then asked various specific questions and
e responses which will follow(r U/

L YT ; < . A
although she never observed more than cne <
rifle, m an announcement being made at Jonestown which
advised members that four rifles had been acquired and were
licensed in Guyana. These rifles were to be used for hunting
and protection from animals in the jungle(( us

Over four months ago, “saw JOE WILSON and
GARY (LAST NAME UNKNOWN) (LNU), aka Poncho, with one rifle.

They were allegedly going into the jungle to practice with

"
it. The only other weapon observed during her stay at Jonestown

L2 i1 .

wag a cross~bow carried by BONNIE SIMON('M

?did not have any knowledge of caching of
weapons, b 8, or nuclear devices. When specifically asked
about "hut 14", she stated that it was occupied by children. J

(ﬁ/
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Threats( ul

Unaware of any threats to harm public officials or
current and former members of the PT as a result of leaving
the ChuﬁTh or attempts to expose the church and Reverend JIM
JONES

Monez (“a
There was no financial structure at Jonestown.
Members turned over all their belongings including checks and
money to the treasurer, MARY KATSARIS.()” b?é
While in Los Angeles, _the PT bank
account at the Bank of 2America, ympic Branch(' u/

Contingency Plan( W)

Unaware of any discussions of a contingency plan vhich
would be utilized as a means of retaliation against any persons
attempting to arrest or capture Reverend JIM JONES or interfere
with the church.] %{

Murder Targets M)

Unaware of any plans to kill anybody@.

Planning Commission K(n ) L7 <

mthe planning commission while
in Los A . e cormission consisted of 50 to 60 people /

and was responsible for drawing plans which would better the
PT. The commission also ordered supplies and voted on what
major purchases would be made.dﬂ

W the planning commission at Jonestown
or Geo ised that MARIA KATSARIS, ROBIN TSETTA

(phonetic) and JOAN PURSLEY were members. (U / —
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Security Force K\U L7C

* had no knowledge of a security force other
than those who stood at the front gate. These people were not
armed, but prevented members from leaving Jonestown. When
guestioned concerning this, dvised that some members

had attempted to leave by running through the jungle. These
members would always be brought back and placed in the

.
Emergency Care Unit (ECU) supposedly because they had been

injured in the jungle., ECU was a medical facility at Jonestown
and those who tried to escaie were always brought there even

without visibie injury. stated that there was also
the Public Service Unit which was utilized to punish
vrong decers. Vhen placed in PSU a person would be forced to
do manual labor such as washing clothes and cutting logs. (ﬁk{

5Mhad never heard the term "Angels" utilized
at Jone . N

\vr
Basketball Team | w/

1

was questxoned concerning the physical
description and current whereabouts of the following
individuals who, according to_, were members of the
basketball team: (u[

mixed-Indian, male, 19, 6'6", 190 pounds, black hair and
mustache, currently in Georgetown.

2) TIM TUPPER, aka Tim Jones, adopted son of

nd JONE white. male, 18 - 19, 5'8" - s5tan 170 -
’

/‘
1) STEVE JONES, natural son of Reverend JONES, ﬁ‘?
e

Pavere
pounds

[}
_'--...p, Vedm ww § Al § ’ & F 10

i
blond hair, currently in Georgetown. \

3) JIM JONES, JR., adopted son of Reverend JONES,
black, male, 18 - 19, 5'10", 170 ~ 180 pounds, slender build,
dark complexion, black hair, possible mustache, currently in
Georgetown.
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4) CALVIN DOUGLAS, black, male, 18 - 20, 5'8" -
5'9", 170 pounds, off-black hair, currently in Georgetown.

5) JOHNNY COBB JONES, legal name JOHNNY COBB, aka
Johnny Jones, Jr., black, male, 19, 5'8" - 5'9", 170 pounds,
off~black hair (curly), currently in Georgetown.

€) LEE INGRAM (Coach), black, male, 33, 5'9", (’ll
180 - 190 pounds, short natural thinning hair, currently in
Georgetown.

7) CLEVELAND NEWELL, brother of CHRIS NEWELL and
HERBERT NEWELL, black, male, 22, 5'9" - 5'10", 170 - 175
pounds, black hair, currently in Georgetown. p—

”futnished the following information concerning
individuals who, according to-were not members of the
basketball team:(u’ (

1) TIM JONES, aka Tim Jones Night, black, male,
18 - 19, 5'5", believed dead.

2) LOU JONES, adopted son of Reverend JIM JONES,
Xorean, male, 19 - 20, 5'4", 130 pounds, brown hair, believed
dead.

3) JOHNNY JONES' SR., black, male' 25 - 26, 5.7“'
130 ~ 140 pounds, black hair, believed dead.

4) CHRIS NEWELL, brother of HERBERT NEWELL and
CLEVELAND NEWELL, black, male, 14, believed dead.

5) DOUG SANDERS, black, male, 27 - 28, 5'6" - 5'7",
black hair, believed dead.

6) JIM MC ELVANE, black, male, 40s, 6'6" - 6'7",
brown hair, believed dead.
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7) HERBERT NEWELL, brother of CHRIS NEWELL and
black hair, worked on boat owned by PT, believed dead.

8) STANLEY GIEG, white, male, 20s, 5'4", blond
hair, believed dead. ,

9) JOE WILSON, black, male, 23 - 25, 5'5" - 5'g", (hﬂ}
140 pounds, black hair, believed dead.

10) DON sLY, white, male, 40s, 5'9" - 6', 190 pounds,
blond or krown hair, believed dead.

11) CHRIS O'NEAL, unknown to— 67(/

Bribery or Influence Peddllng( A/ /

”denied any knowledge of bribery or influence
peddling by members, but recalled that in 1976, during the

US presidential campaign Reverend JIM JONES brought all the
o

members of the San Francisco temple, includin

see Mrs. ROSALYN CARTER campaigning for her husband, C.ARTER(L

Assassinations ( A

Unaware of any discussions regarding the assassination
of Congressman LEQO RYAN or the existence of an assassination
sgquad. Also denies knowledge of plans to assassinate survivors
or defectors. (M

Suicide Drills (M.

” had heard from other members that there were
suicide drills conducted at Jonestown. P rever attended
any of these drills and refused to believe they had occurred.
Her personal feeling is that on November 18, 1978, the members
were forced to drink the poison and termed the event a "mass
murder”, but could not offer any information concerning the

persons responsible.

"
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Criminal Offenses (L{[

No knowledge of involvement ©f PT members in any
criminal activity. [M

Radio (u-\ : b?C

F advised that the radios at Jonestown and
Georgeto were utilized by members to send messages between

the two locations and to contact relatives in the US.

believed the radio was available to all members and on one
occasion attempted to call her brother in the US. However,

this call resulted in a wrong number, and she c¢ould not recall
who operated the radio room on that day. (JFrenembered
other members had completed calls to the US and never heard J
of any codes used in the transmissions(u/

The following individuals were identified as regular

radio operators: (Uf 7

1) MIKE CARTER

2) SANDY JONES (Deceaseqd)

3) SHARON AMOS (Deceased)

4) MARIA KATSARIS (Deceased) ( n|
5) KAREN LAYTON (Deceased)

6) CAROLINE LAYTON (Deceased)
7} PROBIN TSETTA {(phonetic)

8) ANDREA WALKER

9) AVA JONES (Deceased)

10) GLORIA CARTER (Deceased)
11) MARYANN CASANOVA

12y MARY WATERSPOON (Deceased)

Oaths Signed QM
“ had no knowledge of any written or oral oaths
};}C/ signed ky ers of the church. She stated that when she

(LH
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attended meetings in the US she signed blank sheets
(85" X 10") of paper which were allegedly for attendance
purposes. ( ||

Relocation Plans (M

Never heard of any plans to relocate in the event of
a mass suicide. She had heard from other members that Reverend
JONES discussed mass suicide, but she did not believe them. ,u)

Soviet and Cuban Association (W

deised that the Jonestown compound had
receive 0 Soviet visitors in the past five months. One
of the visitors spoke to the membership and told them that he

was very pleased with what was happening at Jonestown. 5—
stated that approximately two weeks prior to the first Soviet

visit, the membership began Russian language classes. H
never heard of any plans to move the PT to the Soviet Union an
could not recall the names of the visitors.(u/

Bodygquards (\”
gadvised that the only people who could be

powmmen ] TAMEE ceman - ] -
UL AWMT L T wuyguards fcr Ré'v:l-'Cuu UU}‘LD were TIM JGEV'ES, JIﬁM‘f

JONES and JOE WILSON. These people were always with the
Reverend JONES and had a close association with him,.

never observed these people with weapons except the one time
she observed WILSON with a rifle going for target practice.[}/

Contact With California Officials/ y |
=\

mrecalled viewing photographs of Lieutenant
Governor DIMALLY (phonetic) visiting the Jonestown

compound. This visit was prior to December, lB‘le 7y

The only other people mrecalled seeing were
attorneys CHARLES GEARY and MARK ( M
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PAULA ADAMS ()

_stated that PAULA ADAMS was in charge of
Relations for the PT. QNP never heard ADAMS

e . —
-~

Public
referred to as
of any Government officials being compromised.(h/

DR. LAWRENCE EUGENE SCHACHT | 4|

q advised that SCHACHT was the medical doctor
for the Jonestown compound. She stated that he attended medical
school in Mexico and received his degree in Long Beach,
California. SCHACHT was the only doctor at Jonestown and was

frequently assisted by JOYCE PARKS and SHARON COBB./ gf/

q could offer no information concerning the
acquisition of poison or the identity of SCHACHT's associates
in the US. U/

Drugs( W)

trafficking by
the medical hut./ “’

According to E Mickey Mouse dolls were produced
at Jonestown and sold 1 orge?.ol\;}x. Money raised from the

advised that she had no knowledge of any drug
he PT. The only drugs available were kept in

sales was used to buy supplies.

Future Plans /(4,

—advised that she will return to the west
coast, establish a residence, and seek employment. She will
temporarilf reside with another returning
survivor( A

- 10 -



NY 89-495

The following information was obtained through

é):?(:—' observation and interview:(1q

Hame:

Alias:

Race:

Sex:

Date of Birth (DOB):
Place of Birth (POB):
Height:

Weight:

Hair:

Eyes:

Scars:

e e Mg MR AL ity s b dntt

e o R -

Fesidence:

Previous Occupation:

Education:

gt SR

Marital Status:

Social Security
Account Number (SSAN}:
Arrests:

bestination:

- 11 -
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Family Members <
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ro-so'z (REV, 3-8-77)

. )
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

12/6/78

Date of tranecription,

iy
O X
9&"1;}){5‘5"

\)
W ot
s
- pntE was interviewed at

John F. Kennedy Internationa irport after her departure
from Pan American £light 228, arriving from Georgetown,

Guyana. kL{

was advised of the identities of

the interviewing Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Aman —\f the U“""Ad

cecy, UNNENY - T

tated she first became aware of
Peoples Temple (PT) when she was years old and
residing in Indianapolis, Indiana. Her mother took
her to a meeting, however, at this point neither her
nor anycne in her immediate family were members.
stated when she was 11 years old she moved to California
to live with , who was

an active mefiber in the PT. At this time, she also
became a member. She stated she would go to meetings
four times a week and that she would help with the

production of mini shows and cake sales in order to
raise money. stated that after a vear. she

amambe and Crmamial
GYSlive @il vi'vewddd

States Secret Service\u,

ugh,
her family as well
as her were all members of PT. When she was @ years
old stated she took & tour of the country

with PT in order to raise funds for the church. She
remembered visiting Washington, D.C., Chicago, and
Houston. During the stops in the cities, Reverend

JONES would make speeches and_try to get other people
interested in the church. 4B advised that approximately

June, 1977, she moved back to San Francisco, accompanied

-

Date di

This cocument containg Relther recommendations Ner Conclusions of the FBI. It i the property of the FBI and is loaned to YOur apency;
1 and Its contents ire ROt 10 D Sistriduled SUtNSe Your SEsRCY.
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L,7'CL
— While residing
there, she was getting communications from her friends

who were living in Jonestown, Guyana. They told her
what a nice place it was to live and that they would never
go back to the United States. dvised she also
received beautiful films of Jonestown in the mail and

that she was loocking forward to moving there. ml

n August 19, 1977, accompanied

she flew to New Yor rgetown,
stated when they arrived in Georgetown,

they spen e first evening in the PT headquarters

in Georgetown, however, the next day they were transported
to Jonestown on a boat named "Cudjoe". The "Cudjoe

was used to transport supplies and people from Georgetown
to Jonestown. She described this boat as a large fishing
type boat. She stated PT also had another boat the
"Albatros” which she believed brought supplies back

and forth from Georgetown to Trinidad. She believed

that the individual that ran this boat was DON SLYEM/

—advised when they arrived in Jonestown,
she was reunited with friends that she knew from Indiana
and San Francisco. One friend in particular was

q She stated s family was all in Jonm %
with the exception who was in ;
th tates studying to She believed

was a member of PT at one tlme, however, not
at the present. She stated she lived
in Cotta

R Tt =

PEpem————— e —— e et

e aivised a ro
begin wiygreakfast at 7 a
From 9 a.m. to midday (12),

utine
. in the diner's tent.

ti
m.
she would work in the field?ﬂ/
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After lunch, from 1-3 p.m.. the kids and teenagers would
go to trade school which consisted of learning to work
with wood, metals, or in her case student teaching

with the younger children. From 4-6:30 p.m., she would
then go to classes. In school she took the below-listed
classes with the following teachers{\k}

Math - JAMES TURNER 7

Social Science-

Current Events - JAN GURVICH

Health - JUDY IJAMES {«)

Gym - MARTHA KLINGMAN

Foreign Language

(Russian-Spanish) =~ DON JACKSON

Principal of grade

school - TOM GRUBBS

?advised she only took Russian £67 a L7C

few weeks, it was hard to understand so she stopped

attending that class. In the current events class,

they studied about President CARTER of the United States.
She stated he was well liked in Jonestown as was Ambassador
ANDREW YOUNG ,

stated in the evening, she would
attend meetings of the PT. During the course of the

day, she also found time to practice with the girls'
drill team (marching group). The drill team was comprised
of 12 girls wearing uniforms consisting of matching

hats, tops, and pants. They would perform for members

of the Guyana Government, visitors to Jonestown, or

any foreign officials. She stated their big day was

May 1 (May day), when they would go to Georgetown and
march in a parade. She advised the last foreign official
to visit Jonestown was a Russian doctor, however, she
thought he was from the embassy in Guyana and not from
Moscow. Although, she stated the drill team did not

have an opportunity to perform for him, she advised

the doctor sPoke to the group one night in English.

She advised in approximately April, 1978, MARK LANE,
CHARLES GARY, and DON FRIED alsc visited Jonestown M/
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to complement us on our work and the progress we were
making in the PT. 1}'

advised that some of the food consumed é 7&
at Jonestown was grown and farmed by members of the

church. Some of the food grown there consisted of

bore beans, black eye peas, string beans, potatoes,
eggplant, cabbage, lettuce, and a variety of fruit

trees. She advised that stuffed dolls and animals .
were also made by the people and exported as a2 means

of earning money. She stated that the dolls were all

hand made and were then packaged in plastic bags where

they were transported to Georgetown to be exported.

She stated that RUBY CARROL was in charge of the people
making the dolls. When asked what the dolls were stuffed
with she stated whatever materials it takes to stuff

a doll with, In the wood work and mechanical shops,

toys, lamps, and other arti s were made that were

also used for export goods{FbT

During her 16 month stay in Jonestown,-é 70
had an opportunity to meet with Jonestown physician,

Dr. LARRY SCHACT. She advised she went to the hospital

to have a mold removed from her neck. She advised

that he was a very nice quiet man that was well liked

by all the patients. She advised that other people

that worked in the hospital and were assistants to

the doctor are the following:[;”

SANDY JONES

MARY ANITA LANGSTON Administered blood test
JOYCE PARKS Family doctor

DALE PARKS Respiration doctor ('My
SHARON COBB Pediatrician

SHANDA JAMES Dentist

CORLIS BOUTTE (phonetic) Eye doctor
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RUBY JOHNSON )
DIANE LOUIE Assistants to Dr. SCHACHT \'Y

* was aware that SCHACHT received -

his medical education in the United States, however, 67@
she did not remember from what university. She advised
that he had drugs in his office, however, they were
given to people only with permission of the doctor .
and then in moderate dosage. maintained that
nobody used drugs in the church unless they were sick.
She maintained that no drugs were produced by the PT

in Guyana and that in fact, when some people came from
the States, they were hooked on drugs, however, they
were cured of this habit after hearing speeches by
Reverend JONES that drugs were evil and not necessarf.l‘/

stated the only reason she missed
the mass suicide in Jonestown was because she was in

Georgetown for dental work. She advised she went to

Georgetown with

phonetic), who also appointments
wl entis DA JAMES, She advxsed after hearing

of the suicide, they remained in Georgetown until they
could get a plane back to the United States., She heard

that included in the people that died was F
M She believed her father
was stil alive, but not sure where he presently is.

She stated presently there are approximately forty | \

survivors in Georgetown waiting transportation to the

United States(UJ

Throughout the interview*led the agents
to believe Jonestown was a paradise to live in, however,
after speaking about the deaths of her family, she began
giving a different account of life in Jonestown.

(H/
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Fadvised although she was still happy b7 ¢
with life nestown, many of the people she spoke
with were not. Reverend JONES would say you could

leave when you wanted to, however, it was not that easy
to get out because he was afraid of negative criticism.
Reverend JONES had RITA TUPPER and MARY LOU CLANCY

read all outgoing letters and if they found anybody
writing against Reverend JONES or the PT, they would

not permit the letter to be mailed and they would report
the writings to Reverend JONES. She advised Reverend
JONES had a security force which was set up to watch

the people. The security force also consisted of many | 97
of the members that comprised the Jonestown basketball 07l
team., stated the security force all had access

to use which consisted of either rifles or

handguns. She stated that the weapons were kept in
Hut 14 where JOHNNY COBB and JIM JONES, JR. resided.
But 14 also contained shotguns and ammunition for all
the weapons in addition to bow and arrows that were
also used. She advised she had knowledge of Hut 14
because on some occasions she slept there. Hut 14
was not open to everyone. You either were a member
of security, lived there, or were invited there by
one of its occupants. IFlisted the following
individuals who were o e security force and to _ 6 7‘3
her knowledge if they were still alive:(ﬁj

TIM TUPPER also known as Tim Jones
white male
alive

STEVE JONES |
white male
alive ( k)

JIM JONES, JR.
black male
alive
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was asked if she was aware of the b7
term "angels", but she replied no. When asked if she
was aware of an assassination team she said no, however,
she replied if there was one it would have consisted
of the following individuals as they practiced with
the rifles:\pq

DON SLY e
EMMITT GRIFFITH /
AMONDO GRIFFITH (“J
ED CRENSHAW
JOE WILSON (leader of team) (
BILLY OLIVER )
BRUCE OLIVER ,,——f”/
madvised that TOM KIZE, NAT SWEENY, & 7 ¢_ .
and WALTER also used weapons, however, she

believed they were for hunting purposes. She had no

idea from where or how these weapons got to Jonestown.

In respect to weapons training, she advised the following
individuals also practiced with either firearms or

bow and arrowstul

TOM GRUBBS
PETER WEATHERSPOON
KENNY REED (phonetic) K’U

BOB DAVIS
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She advised the above-mentioned weapons
only ones in Jonestown and there wag never

5 A e Y & a e ¥ W

e o
lk or sxghtmg of nuclear weapons therl u] L7 C.-

_ was asked what acts would be taken

if anything happened to Reverend JONES or Jonestown

and what people or groups would assist JONES or take

over in the event something happened to him. She replied
no physical harm would be taken against the Reverend
although some of the people did not like what was
happening, but were powerless to change things. Physical
harm could never come to Reverend JONES as JOHNNY COBB,
JIMMY, JR., CALVIN DOUGLAS, and TOM JONES were usually
with him when he went somewhere. G advised 570
if the Reverend was ever arrested, the members were
prepared to sign petitions or demonstrate to set him
free. 1f for any reason they had to leave Jonestown,

she stated Reverend JONES said he would like to take
everyone to Russia, but she did not think they would
relocated there. 1If they had to relocate, she said
Reverend JONES once mentioned Granada. When asked

if that was Spain, she replied yes, but she only heard
that once from a friend and did not know it for a fact{it/

As far as groups,_ was asked if she 57(/
belonged to a planning commission. She quickly stated
no and that she had no knowledge of such a commission,
but when asked the question again, she replied there

was a commission that assisted the Reverend. She stated

the planning commission consisted of the followznﬂ‘ru]

CAROLINE LAYTON
ANNIE MOORE
KAREN LAYTON

TERRY BUFORD ]1 }

N

TIM CARTER
MIKE PROKES

MARIA KATSARIS
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O0f the above-mentioned names, she stated
the leader of the group was CAROLINE LAYTON and MARIA
KATSARIS. Questioned how she new this group if she
was not a member, replied that everyone L 7 .
in Jonestown was aware of this group and that they
would organize if anything happened to the Reverend(};/

_was asked to explain the term "white
night". empamed that whenever an announcement
came over the PA system for everyone to immediately
go to the pavilion during the night, this was known
as a white night alert. At these gatherings, the Reverend
would address all the members. Sometimes he would just
warn us that the United States Government does not like
the PT and they might cause us some trouble. Sometimes

he would ask if we were afraid to die and by what means
wonla you like to Adie She stated that at one meeting,

Y - b I N W A w e ol e e W e Ad s W Wik AV e w AsdT F

we practlced dying by drinking punch and then closing

our eyes. Some of the people did not agree with these

actions, but they would not voice their opinion or the

Reverend would call them up in front of the group and asked

them to explain why not. m was asked on the day everyone
died 4id they all commit € Oor were some murdered. b 7(:
She stated she heard in Georgetown that not everyone was

a suicide and in fact, some of the people were forced to

drink the punch. She stated not being there she could ,
not be sure if this was true or not. At the meetings

that were held, ? was asked if they ever discussed J
the assassination any government officials from the

United States. §She stated not to her knowledge, however,

they were prepared to do battle if anyone caused them trouble.
She was asked if Congressman RYAN caused trouble while he was
visting. 8he replied she was in Georgetown while he was

in Jonestown, but she knew of no plan linked to murder the
congressman or anyone in his party. She advised that Reverend
JONES did not warn the people in advance that RYAN was coming
and that in fact JONES welcomed his visit so that RYAN could

go back to the States and make the people there aware of the

PT and their work(w
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C
“was asked who was in charge of the 197
radio room and radio transmissions. She replied that

SANDY JONES, ANDREA WALKER, JOAN PURSLEY, along
with PAULA ADAMS worked in the radio room. She stated
that PAULA, however, spent most of her time at the
PT headquarters in Georgetown, Guyanan/
I ko

was asked if she was aware of any
contact between officials of the United States Government
who may have visited with PT officials. She replied
that Lieutenant Governor DI MALLY of California was
a speaker at PT headguarters in San Francisco about
two years ago. She advised he just stated that he
appreciated the good work in the community that the
PT was doing. The only other United States official
she was aware of was DOUG ELLIS of the United States

Embassy in Guyana. She stated it was common knowledge

that he used to v131t SHARON AMOS, a public relations
worker for the PT church., She stated that these meetings
were of a work related nature. ?

m was asked what attracted so many people
to Reveren . She stated that Reverend JONES was

a good man who had founded a religion they could all
identify with. She stated some individuals donated their
money to the church in order to make it grow and expand.

She dmd not think anyonpe was forced to turn their money
over to the church. 1

was asked if any type of punishment

was administered to people who did something they were not
supposed to do. #replied that those persons who
were to be discipline ecause they had attempted to run

away from Jonestown were sent to the ECU building. ,-J

stated that Dr. LARRY SCHACT and JOYCE PARKS were i
charge of this unit. She advised that the people were
kept in this building and administered drugs to keep
them controlled. msaid she remembered a boy by
the name of VINCE who had attempted to run away
several times., B8he said he was taken to ECU ang after
that he was kept there for about two months.

said she never saw LOPEZ again. stated that
the ECU dormitory was "Ooff limit rest of the
people in the camp.{a1

-
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- b7 ¢
_ was asked if she new anything about
the following individuvals and she furnished their
positionsy Wy
DON FIELDS Pharmacist (2
CAROLINE LAYTON Planning committee )
vl
RITA TUPPER Censored mail (
EDDIE CRENSHAW Truck driver ;
ED HOLMAN Did not know
CHUCK BIKEMAN In custody for the

murder of SHARON AMOS

Fthen furnished the name STANLEY CLAYTON J /C
and advise e went to Jonestown, Guyana because he was

a fugitive in the United States although she did not

know from what state or for what crime. advised
that Reverend JONES did not object to fugitives coming

to Jonestown because once there he considered they were
starting a new life, also advised approximately
three weeks before the suicide, an individual named HUGH
FORTUNE, black male, age 26, returned to PT in San Francisco,
California, however, she did not know for what reason.

She advised FORTUNE was a counselor for the kids and

helped them if they got in some troublq:u/

advised she is going back to San Francisco,

Californi and then will

The following information was obtained through
interview and observation:&w
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Name

Race

Sex

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Scars or Marks

Residence

Telephone
Occupation
Employment
Education
Marital Status
Family Members

Social Security
Numher

Destination Point

amar r
isco, California
a



a ¢ John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFKIA). At

OF INVESTIGATION
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u, * L
An individual, who identified herself as ?
» Was contacted a= she departed Pan Am Flight 22

this time, was advised of the jden Special
Agenta (SAS) d Federal
Bureau of Investigation » and Specia

-United States Secret Service (USSS

Y
- I

rt -
known

Halme wWa
3

e also |

gindioated that she first became acquainted
with the ople’s Temple in April, 1970, when she attended
a meeting in San Francisco, California, at which JIM JOKES
apoke. S8he advised that JONES spoke of equality for all
people and that the choir was integrated. Joined

the Poeple's Temple in August, 1970. She stated that she

was
a. explained that she would
volunteer her time approximately three to four times a week

d that she was still employed during the day with
O 1~ SonFraciaio.
advis ¢ had also been employed with

- e
was Involved with basic organization and that GENE CHAIKEN
was the Temple's attorney. also advised that she
was a member of the Planning Commission. After her arrival

in Jonestown in A:iuat| 12;;. she indioaiig that she atill
”~ Y I ] -

was involved cases involvin

Investigation °"‘—‘1'27¢‘3f—7'8 at 3

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI. it is the broperty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not 1o be distributed outside your agency.

SAS and
S

ate dictated

=Sy s 3 ¥
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1 ,‘\0*55 Date of ﬁnwimion - 12/6/78 )
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that there were approximately twenty members in 1970 in
San Francisco. She explained that the membership rapidly
increased with peak years being between 1975-77. By 1977,

she estimated a total membership near four thousand. £L7C

felt that there were probably about one thousand members
today\éqk

windicated that during her association with
the People's Temple in San Francisco from 1970 to 1977,

many key political figures visited the temple. Among those

she mentioned were: San Francisco's Mayor MASCONE, California's
Governor EDMUND G. BROWN, Jr., WILLIE BROWN - a supervisor

under Mayor MASCONE, MARVIN DIAMALA - Lieutenant Governor

of California, CECIL WILLIAMS - a Minister, TIM STONE -

a lawyer, once Assistant District Attorney under Mayor MASCONE.
She advised that STONE lives in having recently
visited Jonestown, Guyana. m Mrs. CARTER

d AMY CARTER visited JIM in San Francisco in 1977.

a
balso recalled that JIM JONES had once held a position
‘In Mayor MASCONE's administration.(u\

advised that the People's Temple in San

Francisco was located at 1859 Geary Boulevard. She advised
that in 1974, a fire destroyed the builgdj the
members rebuilt another structure.

observed the building in a aze.
She indicated that later, she
e gasoline ad been

in the carpet. advise at no one was ever prosecuted
for this apparent arson. M felt that this incident

a major factor in JIM planning a move to Guyana.
recalled one other incident that occurred in either
1971 or 1972, when JIM JONES was shot in Redwood Valley,
California. (.hl




BQ 89-495

67¢

— explained that her attraction to the People's
Temple was largely due to its philosophy. She described
the philosophy as being where there was equality for all

people, elitism was outlawed, you were accepted for your
mind, not the color of your skin, and that justice reigned(ﬁf

“advised that she moved to the mission in
Jonestown, Guyana, in August, 1977. She indicated that
everything was provided for you. In response to finance
she indicated that everyone gave what they could. 1In
case, she would receive United States Government

checks once a month. lH\aas able to produce four such
checks for examinatior. h check had a mailing address

on it as follows: c¢/o PAULA ADAMS, PO Box 893, Georgetown,
Guyana, South America 894. The checks produced as examples

were: ( A\

#7,914,652 $404.09 8=1-78
#60,191,553 404.09 9-1-78 5
#13,312,882 424 .09 10-2-78 ( Y
£65,568,043 424.09 11-1-78 J

S i ndicated that she would sign the checks
and turn them over to MARIA KATSARIS. was unable !
to recall the members of the Finance Committeef E

She explained tha e news was tape
e radio would type it on a card. Then the
cards were given to RIA KATSARIS, who in turn gave them f
to JIM JONES. She indicated that he would shorten what

had been typed, but would not admit that JONES did any censoring
stated that there was tremendous pressure to learn

wor news. She explained this was done to make one sensitive
to other's problems. She mentioned an emphasis on news
concerning South Africa and Apartheids. Emphasis was also
placed on the Camp David meetings from a Socialist versus
Capitalist position. The United States (US) and Israel

were held in the Capitalist arena. stated that they

were tested on the news usually twic ek, both in written

(4 —
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advised that she lived in cottage nu b 7‘:
along wi 81x other individuals. ach had a separate
area in the cottage, but still were overcrowded. She advised

that JIM JONES resided in the East House until the West

House was built. The East House then became a guest residence.

She indicated that MARIA KATSARIS lived with JIM JONES in

the West House. KATSARIS was one of JONES' personal secretaries:j

believed there to be approximately forty cottages
o a -
4

She explained that TOM GRUBBS was the Principal
of the Jonestown School. She didn't know whether TOM GRUBBS
was dead or alive. She indicated that TOM GRUBBS was a
white male, about 36 years old, and that he had received
a college degree from a University in Southern California,
possibly in Long Beach. TOM GRUBBS had previously taught
at the Willets Scheool in Redwood Valley, California. She
indicated that TOM GRUBBS was good with mentally retarded
students and that he was an excellent teacher. She indicated
that TOM GRUBBS was against JIM JONES in that GRUBBS (TOM)
had accused JIM JONES of brainwashing. She said that TOM
GRUBBS was disturbed because you were not allowed to defend
yourself. She said that TOM GRUBBS had a degree in psychology
and showed interest in how to deprogram people. She indicated
that TOM GRUBBS was the individual who invented the "box"
that children were locked into when they were being punished.
TOM GRUBBS was alsoc the leader of the Archery Team. At
one time, he was a National Champion. Other members of
the Archery Team included: LOU JONES - 18, Korean male,
PETER WOTHERSPOON - 25, white male, MIKE ROZYNKO - 20, white
male, KEN NORTON -~ white male, 32, MARIE LAWRENCE - black
female, 25, and AL SIMON - Indian male, 30's.

Y
{
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mvdould not acknowledge any information
regarding ns in € settlement at Jonestown. She did
not have any knowledge about cottage number fourteen. Nor
did she have any information about firearms training except
to indicate that if ar[zrone would know about it, that it
l

might be JOE WILSON.Q

*had no knowledge concerning threats or

harm to pu ¢ officlals or former members of the People's
Temple. She would not recogpize any contingency plans for ;
retaliation in the future.L%ﬁ !

In reference to the inner core of the planning

commission,-i icated that these were the people
in the radio Troom. * indicated the following individuals
as being associated with the radio room: AL TOUCHETTE,

PAULA ADAMS, MIKE CARTER, KAREN LAYTON, HARRIET TROPP, CAROLYN
LAYTON, TERRY BUFORD, DEBBIE BLAKELY, SANDY JONES, SHARON
AMOS, WESLEY BREIDENBACH and LEE INGRAM. She noted that

AL TOUCHETTE and PAULA ADAMS used English, but that MIKE 1
CARTER used code. She explained that the radio was used

to contact the US and Georgetown, Guyana. (P said that
medical advice was often relayed over the radio. She used

the term "QSO" as being in ham radio operating where you

made contacts with people around the world. hindicated
that“to type cards recording the contacts
made over e radio. he said that most of the contacts

were late at night. explained that PAULA ADAMS worked
mainly at the People's Temple headquarters in Georgetown

where she would receive the radio communications. The People's

Temple headquarters was located at 41 Dennis Street, Georgetown,
Guyana. She also indicated that DEBBIE TOUCHETTE (AL TOUCHETTE':’
%
[}

B s p—

sister-in-law) worked in the radioc room in Georgetown.
ad no specific knowledge about a code system. She

explained that the Jonestown radio room was located near

the Pavilion and that JONES' microphone broadcasts were

made from this room. - felt that there were not any

meetings of the Planning Commission in Jonestown. If anyone

would know it would be MARIA KATSARIS or CAROLYN LAYTON

ly
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She felt that there were probably about seventy-five members

on the Planning Commission when meetings were held in San

Francisco. O’(\ eld San

— provided the following information regarding
the Security Force: JIM JONES had a security force because
of his paranoia about being attacked by outsiders and/or
the CIA, FBI, etec. said that MARK LANE even investi-
gated that claim. e claimed that JOE WILSON was the head i
of the Security Force. She did not like JOE WILSON because l
he always walked around like a "bully". WILSON also fixed
eyeglasses. She described JOE WILSON as 5 feet 9 inches, (
i

b/ C

20's, dark complexion, well-built, and close hair. WILSON
was separated from his wife, LESLIE WILSON. They had a
child named JAKARIE WILSON. She listed other members of
the Security Force as: PANCHO JOHNSON, TOM KICE, LOU JONES
and CALVIN DOUGLAS. She said that possibly TOM KICE was
JIM JONES' personal bodyguard.* stated that she was
not familiar with the term "Ange nor did she acknowledge
any information about a "hit squad"y

{

mprovided the following individuals as being |
members o e basketball team: STEPHEN JONES, TIM JONES ‘
WESLEY (Last Name Unknown)(LNU), JIM JONES, Jr., JOHNNY 1
JONES, Jr., CHUCK WHITEMAN, and STEPHEN BIKEMAN. * .
mentioned PAUL MC CANN as being associated with the basketball !
team, but was not sure of the reason. She indicated that ‘
she never saw the basketball team play.{}/, i
|

— did not have any knowledge regarding bribery
or influence peddling by members of the People's Temple.

She advised that American Embassy officials would visit !
Jonestown often, along with Guyana's Prime Minister FORBES e
BURNAM, but had no information about briberyl/;li
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Regarding the visit of Congressman LEO RYAN,
explained that she knew that he was coming to Jonestown,
butl was not aware of the exact date. B was in Georgetown,
Guyana, when the assassination of RYAN took place on November
18, 1978, and the subsequent mass suicide/murders. h
had left for Georgetown on Tuesday, November 14, 1978, by
way of boat. She was scheduled to have an appointment with
a Dentist JOGGAN. She stated tha
with her.

S murdere id not Erovide any additional
information regarding that statement. explained
that she heard that LARRY LAYTON had ki!led Congressman
LEO RYAN. She did not like LARRY LAYTON, as she thought
he was "weird™ and too quiet. advised that JIM COBB,
a former People's Temple member, had come with Congressman
RYAN on the visit to Jonestown. She said COBB was cone of
the first members to leave the People's Temple in San Francisco
about four years ago. MOBB had been sponsored to attend
dental school by the People's Temple. She described JIM

COBB as a black male; b feet, heavy build, with a medium

complexion. As far as eyewitnesses to the assassination

of Congressman RYAN,*&dvised that the BOGUE family
had possibly seen the killings. She said that TOMMY BIKEMAN
had talked to WANETTA BOGUE and that she said LARRY LAYTON
shot Congressman RYAN. said that the BOGUE family

was in Georgetown, Guyana.{ ‘

In reference to the concept of suicide,
talked about "revolutionary suicide™ which meant that it
was better to commit suicide than to be tortured. She mentioned
in September of 1977 that JIM JONES stated, "if they come
to get one they'd have to take them all". G relt that
revolutionary suicide seemed to be tied into something else.
ould not clarify these statements. (ul
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ﬁiiarding caths signed by members of the People's 670
Temple, indicated that she had signed a blank piece

of paper on several occasions. You did this to show your
loyalty to the People's Temple. If you didn't sign, you
would not be trusted. ésaid that only people on the
Planning Commission would sign these caths. She advised
that the following individuals would keep the ocaths: MARIA
KATSARIS, TERRY BUFORD, CAROLYN LAYTON, and DEBBIE BLAKELY.
She also said that another means of showin our loyalty

would be not to associate with outsiders.ﬁ/y

qcould not provide any information regarding
a relocation plan in the event of a mass suicide. (2//

S r=called a Soviet having visited Jonestown
and speaking at the Pavilion. She could not give any details,
as she was not in attendance. She stated that at one time, !
an official also came from Libya.z m {

stated that PAULA ADAMS was a very close
secretary to JIM JONES. ADAMS was the very first secretary
to come to Jonestown, having been there four years. ADAMS
worked in Georgetow Guyana, most of the time and is presently
in Georgetown. écould not prpyjde any information
regarding ADAMS' sexual activitiesd 4f

could not provigde any information relating
to a primitive nuclear device. m

provided the following information about
Doctor LAWRENCE EUGENE SCHACHT: SCHACHT was the head of
the medical department and the Extended Care Unit (ECU).
He was 26 to 27 years old and lived in a cottage in the

Y R R Ol o 2 nddmmbod dlod Lo woeeoe mmm e md mhood HWeomeerzem T Tarfl
1LOI'L1leS. wiie IHUIiibeu LvhaL i€ [NevEr asoLCldalLel “"SEAudlLlY ™

e e s
'

with females. said that the is where mentally
disturbed individuals were sent. provided PATSY
JOHNSON as an example of one who was sent to the ECU. She
could not provide any additional information regarding SCHACHT.

[62] _J
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Mtalked about Alerts or White Nights, which
meant tha NES would call everybody out to the Pavilion
at any time. She said he would often talk about conspiracy
against the People's Temple. advised that toward

the "end", it was getting really eavy". Alerts at this

time were called just about every night. O0Often, they were
kept up all night and still had to go to work the next day.(Z//

QStated that of the 1200 people in the Jonestown
settlement, approximately 75% were Blacks. She did indicate
that the leadership of the People's Temple was mostly White.

She explained this by saying that the Whites had the best
educational backgrounds. Y

”said that during the last several months,
JIM JONES ha een very sick, with cancer and a lung ailment,
and that he was on a lot of drugs. JONES seemed to be very
irritable and that he expected too much out of them. She
related that JIM JONES never allowed anyone to smoke, drink,
use drugs, or wear beards. She said that JIM JONES was

not Geod. *indicated that JONES was known to throw

the Bible on e ground and step on it because he did not
believe in it. She said that JIM JONES taugh 17hat the

mind lives on but not necessarily in Heaven./4

Hreferred to education in Jonestown as designed
to meet the needs of Guyanese living. Courses were taught

in agricultural techniques. She stated that the following
foreign languages were taught: Chinese, Russian, Spanish,
Indian, Swahili, and Greek. She said the purpose of the
language training was to send young people to colleges in
the future. * knew of no plan to move the settlement
to a foreign country. She advised that CLARA JOHNSON came
to Jonestown six or seven months ago and that she had a
degree in administration. JOHNSON became Princiiall thus

. e e e e R
e - e i Ly | s m—— e e

L L,

taking some of the pressure off of TOM GRUBBS. also
mentioned RICHARD "DICK"™ TROPP as being a Principal also.

;U -~

&
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She advised that DICK TROPP was the person who decided what '7
television shows were presented to the members.
provided the following examples of shows frequently displayed
to the members: Rosenberg Trials, Holocaust in Germany,
and the Nazil persecution of Jews. explained that
presentations like these were to make them "more sensitive"wfay

’was unable to provide any information regarding
drugs and the People's Temple.( ;yy

—provided the following information about
individuals not previously mentioned(”u7

~
CAROLYN LAYTON - JIM JONES' personal secretary; ;7
(U /
AY

LARRY LAYTON's ex-wife;
KAREN LAYTON -~ LARRY LAYTON's present wife;

DEBBIE BLAKELY - JIM JONES' close secretary in
San Francisco; left six months ago via Georgetown, Guyana;
in San Francisco now; visited Jonestown in July, 1978 but
didn't stay long; LARRY LAYTON's sister; Jewish, black hair,
very attractive;

TIM JONES ~ white male, adopted son of JIM JONES;
18-19 years old; member of basketball team, 6 feet tall,
very muscular;

JIM JONES, Jr. - JIM JONES' black adopted son;

TIM JONES = black male; tall, medium build; dark
complexion;

LOU JONES - JIM JONES' adopted Korean son;

TERRY CARTER JONES - wife of LOU JONES; sister /
of TIM CARTER;
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MIKE PROKES - came to People's Temple from CBS
as television reporter five years ago; worked in public
relations;

TIM CARTER - worked in publiec relations; 27-28;
white male;

GRACE STONE - had son by JIM JONES named JOHN
STONE; she left three or four years ago; JIM JONES always
worried about someone coming to take JOHN STONE; (}d‘

TERRY BUFORD - personal secretary to JIM JONES;
left settlement within last month, does not know her whereabouts;
very close to JIM JONES;

SANDY BRADSHAW - secretary to JIM JONES; not as
close as TERRY BUFORD; married to LEE INGRAM; arrived Jonestown
Summer of 1977; blond hair, good figure; 5 feet 4 inches;

glasses;

LYNETTA JONES - JIM JONES' mother; died December
9, 1977, supposedly of lung disease;

ODELL RHODES - escaped through aid of nurses station;
told Guyanese police a mass sujcide was taking place;

DEBBIE TOUCHETT - worked in Georgetown most of
the time; wife of MIKE TOUCHETT;

MIKE CARTER - worked in electronics, radio equipment
and video tapes;

ARCHIE IJAMES - minister in San Francisco; been
with JIM JONES since beginning; 60-70 years old; black male;

JOHNNY COBB -~ member of basketball team; black
male; 6 feet; 17-18 years old; brother of JIM COBB;
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RITA TUPPER - individual who took care of the }
mail; qu

C;/ provided the following information
b? about hersell: (,)

Name ‘
1 Race
‘ Sex
Date of Birth
Age
Place of Birth
[ Height
Weight
Hair
{ Employment
U
Education
' Marital status
Social Security

Account Number
Family members

Citizenship
Destination
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3-8-77)

12/4/78

Date of transcription

b7

An individual who identified hegself_as

S e s et
was interview t John F.
!n!erna!zona! Alr i

2@ iden ies of the interviewing a S,

1
Service Agents né
Special Agents and
Bureau of Investi - |

madvised she is the mother of
who is

8 believed dead and the mother-in-law ;

L T Al AL W b b e Abd LAY
T -

th Peoples Temple (PT) members along 1
with their three year old son,

Secret
and
Federal

: N
spoke to |
about one month ago by ham radio angd was s - :
to visit Ler son cn December 23, 1378, arcun< the :
Christmas holicays. She purchased her ticket one icek ! I
ago last Saturday and wrote and advised her son che (
was coming to Jonestown. (i i Lo
i —
further advised she had no affiliation ! 4
with the P rough i

relatives. d two
sisters in Jonestown,

are the only survivors

e}
\[ Y

s

'1.

advised she last saw“\
in A e only told her he was workKing wi Vo
sick pecople in Jonestown. He was in Guyana approxima S

was in Guyana approximately
one year, but was in the PT in California.

-

Investigation on i 7,/"1’[78

st Queens, New York  Fies By} 83-4%5
S5As and
by 2l ok ¥ Date dictated 1 ?/4/78

This document cantains neither recommandaations nor conclusions Zha F8I. It is the property of tha FBI and Is lganed to YQur agency;
It and its cantents are not to pe distributed outsice your agency,
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LOU JONES
Korean male
dead

CALVIN DOUGLAS
black male
alive

JOHNNY COBB JONES
black male
alive

JORNNY JONES, JR.
black male
dead

CLEVELAND NEWEL
black male
alive

JIM MACABONE
black male
dead

JOE WILSON
black male
dead

W

-

. F was asked if DOUG SANDERS, STANLEY b7
GIEG (phonetic), or DON SLY were members of the security C

force. She stated SANDRES was an electrician who she

believed helped to make explosive devices.

GIEG was

a tractor driver and SLY worked on cne of the boats.
She also advised that LEE INGRAM was the coach of the
basketball team, but had nothing to do with the security



|
[)7 o mmvised in closing that ‘.Jﬂ“
" she never talked w ny of her relatives about the S
f“ R

PT and had no reason to believe that anything such

as what happened would happen She came to the
aicport to reunite with m
who she thought needed physical and

norali sua port.(w\

! The following is a physical description of

I
|
|
’ *and relatives obtained through observation "
. ana interview: (u\ fg '
s

o ———————— . __

:‘] Name
\ Age
i Date of Birth ‘ ~
\ Race
: Sex
Heiyht
Weight )
Hair 4}
Eyes K |
Scars ‘ f
Residence - (
Telephone i
Occupation 1
Family Members: ;

R
Y
_ N
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[EAU OF INVESTIGATION \ (/,

b
12/4/18

:}é‘:{.‘;‘:‘w& " Date of transcription

- 1 17.
ok a8 interviewed in the rressnce of
Special ¢« United States Secret Service .

at Faa American nger Adrpoxt, Quaens, New York. The é

~3J

1ntervi¢u wcn cuxhd on t.ho !ollnvuq day at the Pan As ‘btel.

o | -
wu‘ VL g

uesns, ev YOIk, and tha following ormation e
vas furnished by_

—dvhed that she hecame a aonber of the Fecnle's
Texple (PT) Church in Jan Francisco, California appreximately
five ycars ago.

*aavllad that sim joined the Church
vrinarily Lecause © @ huzanltarian Accoiilisnmtnts she

b
|
b
v
r
I
]

Queans leva

pelieved the P? Church to be zaking, advised that she |
gave all the money she had, including a house and prorert J
in (R »:ich she Lad inheritew to the PT Church. h
statéd that vhen she entcred the PT Charch it was cosxon practice
for a Llack person %0 xarry a vhite persan. She marriea
since deceased, however, the marriage was cevuar
oasuzated, and she c¢ontinued to 11n with her common~-law
hueband. _

Jonestown,

——y

e

L - [T

1: presently in San rrarclsco. SHAROX COBB was a Pediatric (

Yurse Practitioner whoem lieves to bte dead. W2NDA RING
was a Licensed Practical Rurse and X-Ray Technician, telleved
to le dead at this tine. Dr. LAWRENCE FUGEXS SCLACHT was an
unlicensed doctor practicing at this cllnic.ﬁieuew‘d
SCEACHT to be totally unqualified to handle tlLe nu of peorle
at Jonestown ana stated that he was xentally unstalle ard had
suicidal tencencles. stated that SCHACHT also had a
Listory of drug addictlon.\

Upon?a_ur.lval at Jonestown, she stated that she
thought Revere iR JCuLS was {insane. dvised that Le £
was a changed persoa from the individual ghe knew when she -
joined the PP Church, _aonnon.ul that she was not fres o

lean Jonestown, and tha even talk of leaving Jonesatown would
subject you to beatings and sedatiom by use of dn:gn.

(4

Investiaation on 12/3-12/4/7% . Cueens, liew York File B2 59-455

by RFX: -‘c Date dictated 12_[ ﬂ7 8 e

This dacument cantains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI and Is loaned 1o your agency; /}
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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2. 157(1,u

advised that the Jonestown Couwune had a Security
Forco which included certals individuals referred to as "Angels".
The *Angels” were the alite of the Security Force and
they would “take care® of anyone that left the PT Church. The
sulordinate mexbers of the Security Force not referred to
as “Angels" were maerely responsible for camp security and
rocitoring and reporting the behavior of the cormune rembers.

advised that most of the security memiors were

arced at orne tine or another during her stay thers. The
fcllowing list proviced by#tn the xeebers of the
Security Torce, with an asnteris enoting those members

considered 'hnqels“&hﬂ

*JOE WILSON, black male, early 20s, 5'8",
152-168 wounds

*CARY JCLNSGN, black nalae, early 2€s, 5's",
183 pounds

*DANNY MOTEN, black male, 5'9", 140 pounds, thin
build, early 20s

—
=
—_—

*TOM XICiE, white rale, £0s, 5'8", thin kulld

,_“

*5OB XKICC, white male, 30s, 5'8", 150 pounds

*TIM JOEES (liead of Security), white male, 18-19,
149 pounda, 5'10%, adopted son of Revarend JONLS

*JIMMY JONES, JR., black male, 17 vears oléd, &', j
170 rounds, adopted son of Reverend JOXES

YVOASE {phonetic) {(ph) FAYDEN, white fewmale, 1%
years old, 135 pounds, 5'5°

BOHNIE SIMOK, 30s, white female, 5'4", 115 pounds
¢CALVIN DOGGLAS, black male, 2%e, 5°10°*, 160 rounds s

ST STURT AT UTTERLEDL . hlamk nala
N s W Lo g AT il AV At PV A bl Al SR R S g

2arly 208

LE- L2
-

180
P AW

(¥

WLORELRT KEWELL, black male, early 20s, 5'77, 175 rouads
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*JOERNIE CCE®, also knowa as {aka) JOHUNNIE COBBR JONES, [ ’
black male, 19 years old, ¢', 180 pounds

*JOENNMIE JONES, black zale, late 208, 5'4", 140 pounds, !
adopted son of Reverend JONES |

*1OU JONES, Oriental, 5'6", 120-125 pounds, 18
7ears old, adorted soa of Reverend JONES

*NARK CORDELL, white male, 19, 5'7" - 5'8%, 130 prounds,
trown hair, believed to Le alive in Georgetown

*JIM MAC ELVAIKE (ph), black male, 6'3* - €'4", 200
pounds, mcle on right cheek, Afro, beliaved to Le dead

-aL~=ar TOUCILTTE, late 20s, white rale, 53'3", 150 pounds,
short Lrown halr, upper echelon security; wife - LIFEY
TCUCHIMTE ,alive in Ceorgetown and has knowledye of
consune finances W) {

DOUG SANDER, black xale, 30s, 5°'9%, 160 pounds, short o
Afro, Technician ; -)

'BHNI? GxIrPITB. black malo, early 208, 5°'9", 160 pounds,

. P 1Tt 9 B VLM AN
'AIUI‘ M‘Ul u- arove BGEBPL&L-I-Q DLULSL‘S h.l\i"!-\.li‘l.“u I

GRIFPITH, 19 years old, black male, 5'7°, 145 potnds, ‘
Afro, act considered security

spILLY OLIVEZR, black male, 18-19, 5'8", 150 pounds,
short brownigh Afro

SPRUCE CLIVER, black male, 20 years olda, $°'8", 150

pounds, brownlsh Afro E!!(‘
*ED CRENSLEAN, axa BD HALMAM, black male, late 20s, - 4 -
$£*9*, 170 pounds, shoxt black Afro E”!i

PAUL MNMC CANH, white nale, late 20s, 6'2", 165 pounds,
dark brown hair, believed to be alive in Ceorgetown

Don SLY, white rale, 6°'1%, 40a, salt and pepper hair,
glasses, loud, distinct voice, workaed at Intensive
Care vnit which sedated ccumene members wizhing to leave
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L8 qadviu-d that there had alsc Leem an Explosive
Coemittee at tha Jonestown Commune with the following nembers:

PAULINE GROOT, Chemical ZIngineer, white fesmale, late
20s, 5'6", 125 pounds, bhlonde hair, shoulder length

Cr. LAWRENCE EUCZNE SCRACHT

oON ¥FIELDS, Pharsacist, 40s, tald, white hair on

the sides, 5'4°, 120 pounds, used to work at the

Pharmacy at the University of California at San Francisco
and St. Luke's HDospital, San Prancisco. Belicved to

- dead.

TOX GRUB3S, white xale, 40-50, 5'7%, 1€0 »cunds, hlond[ q,
nalr, Lelieved to e dead Vo

F had ro knowledge of Feverend JCHES'® poussession
of a ¢ ve nuclear device,

@advisad that there wvas algo a squsd of personnel
at the @ trairned in silent weapontry (bows and arrows).
Thesa individusls stood gnard to aasure no one escaped and

are éeacrited as follows:

TOM GRUBBS, descriptionm furnisted atove

HARIE RAFKIR, aka MARIEZ DUCKETT, black female, 3ls,
5'7", 150 gounds, short Afro, rash (eciema) all cover
arms, back, face., Delleved dead

RCZERT RAKKIN, hasband of MARIP, black male, ezrly 30s,

5'9°, 130 rounds, short black Afro
L ————— [
_ advised that there did exist a Planning
Coumission or inner core within the PT Chorch respronsible for
planning structure and activity of the PT Church. stated

that Reverond JONES had sex with everyone on the Planning Cogrmission

and frequently bragged actout this publicly., The follcwing
individuals ars neslers of the Flanning Connis:ion;y

/
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Lat

LER I\GBAH, bl:ck zale, 30s, black hair, wears alcs:oa, “\
receding hairline, admitted homosexual, presestly at
cacorgetown, coach of baskethall team, commune spokeanan

to guests

TLRRY DUPPCRD, white female, 25-26, 105 -ounds, 5'77,
tlcadieh hair, shoulder length, cne of RPeverend JONES
closest assoclates, admitted leskian, rumored to have
left 2T Church with large sum of nmoney

JEAN LROVH, white female, late 30s, 115 gounds, 5'5", |

Llondish halr, neck length, top echelon official,
btelieved to be in San Francisco

PELAIE ®ICZ, bleck female, late 30, 3'%°, 153
poun.s, wife of LCE KICZ, belleved deac

LORA JOLNSTON, white ferale, 308, 5'6"%, 125 rounds, OM
alive in GCeorgetcwn _

VERA YOUNG, Llack female, 30s, 5'6", 125 pounds,
black siort Afro, top echelon official, believed to
Le in San Prancisco

JULE CRYM, white fenale, 30s, 5'4°, 125 pounds,
Jdark brown halr, Lelieved to be in Ean Francisco,
recently visited Jonestown with unknown American official

AVA JOJES, nee nnowu black fepale, 203, 5'G¢", 130

"ounuu, DLGC& fﬂ-l.l' worn Lu COTNIOw sLyiQ, WiLE® O.I'.

JOEHUNIE JONES, believed dead

SANDY COBA, klack female, 20, 3'3°, 105 pounds, L:lack
halr worn in cornrow styla, sister of AVA JOMES

MIKE PRGOKS, white male, 308, 5°'5", 115 zournds, hrown
hair, in Ceorgetown under house arrest. Caucht

leaving Fort Raituva with HIXE CARTER, TIM CAETER
and $500,000 in cash

TIM CARTER, white wale, 3Cs, 5'7", 140 pcunds, brown
hair, alive in Ceorgetown, house arrest
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SANDRA INGRAM, aka SANDY DRADSHAW, white fomale, 30s,
$'4", 105 »ounds, vears glasses, blondlah kxown hair,
worn short, wife of LEE INGRAN, sister of PAM BRADSHAW,
telievad to Le in San Prancisco, top echelon official

JUDY FLCWEAS, black ferale, 30s, 5'6*, 170 pounds,
short black Afro, sister of REXHIE KICE, lLelleved
to ke ia San Francisco

EARRIZT RAKDOLPH, aka SAPRIET TROPP, white female,
i0s, 5'3%, 105 pounds. snlt and peprer hair, Attorney,

e -ulll-l -1

pn Vi marnd Tomd [ .
M LAWET NG L&y LUP “.l.“w bAdwiMmi /

JIR BANDOLPLE, white male, 30s, 5'5"%, 100 nounds,
thin Lufld, blondlsh hair, resronsilble for paking
arrangerents to send PT Church merbers to Jonestown
frem San Franclsco

i
CAROLYYN LAYTON, white ferale, 30s=, 5'3°, 185 poundsa, & i
dark brown halr, shoulder length, bhelieved dead, 1
top echelon official |

JOHNNY JCLES, <escription furnlahed above

LEONA COLLIER, Lhlack female, late 30s, 5'3", 145

pounds, black halr, worn straight, top echelon i
official, lead Secretary, Co-ordinator in San ;
Francisco, dealt with fund ralsing projects \

R, [P

grayish hair, top echeloa official with heverend JO
since start in Indiana, Lelieved dead

RAVIRA (ph) DEAM, white ferale, 50s, 5'6°, 150
pounds, grayish blonde halr, Lelieved daad

DALE PARXS, white male, 20s, 5'7", 145 pounds, alive
in Georgatown, yvevitness to Congressman RYAX's
asgsasnination ,
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JUDY IJAMES, white fomalo, 30-, 5'6", 15% pounus, sarried

toe HNCRMRE ITAMES, who i8 on ra.ann.l.uq Conmission in
2an Francisco, JULY Lbelieved Jdead

CAFQL STAZYL, wnite fenale, 30a, 5'5", 165 pcunds,
:rewn halr, heliaved deac, wvears classes

CLARA JAARFO, white fexale, 3'5", 20¢ pourds, short
dark Lrown halr, alive in Georgetown

2ICLARY JALARC, white male, late 4Cs, 5'9%, 155
counds, salt and peproerx halr, believed to Le
alivo o the "Albatrosa®.

POHITIE BRCK, whize female, 302, 5'6", 1¢0 roundas,
Zark brown nair, wesrs claszses, helleved to Le in
San Francisco or Radwood YValluey

LON NRECE, white male, Lald, 308, 53'7", 1383 pounds, ( “9
husbhand of BCENMIZ

VARIE &ASARAS {ph), white fermale, carly 20s, 5'%",
115 pounds, thin tuild, believed dexd, lived at
Feverend JCMES house, dealt with zonlies at cormune,
reking various triss to Caracas, Venezuela, perscn
responsible for having cormune rembers sign pension
checks

PAULA ADAME, white female, late 208, or early
125 counis, long blondo hair. workead in tha R

preseantly in Ceorggis;n workad 1in th

YARLYM LAYTON, white fenale, %'5", 130 pounds,
short sandy trlonde halr, wife of LARRY LAYTC, worked
in the Radio Focum, relieved dead

RITA TUPPER, white fexale, late 40s, 5'3* - 3'4°,
140 pounds, reddish hair, telieved doad, censored
Jonestown occupants letters

o~

™
1 Gt
£
FiL S
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TISE LXROY, whita female, 508, 5'67, 145 zounds, salt
and peppar halrx, in charye of finances in the (nited
States but prusent at Jonestowvm at the and, membter
Pinance Cormittew

14
7 -hhntifiod the feollowing indivicuals #s
replers of tae Jonestown “dasketball Tean®:

L7¢

STEPEER JORES, aatural son of Reverend JOEES, whita
nale, dark complexion, 19, €'2° - 6'3%, 160 pounds,

Jark hair, possibly alsc zemkter of Security Force (\h;)
TIM JONZS, Jescription furnished alove

JOLMKY COBD, deacription furaiszed above

CLTVELALD SIVELL, Jeseristion furniashoed arove

SAUL M4C CAIN, deacriction furnished 2iove

MARK CCRDILL, descrizticn furnizhed zigve

LURRELL WILSOM, black male, 17, 5'7°, 153 nounds,
black Afro

CALVIN DOUGLAS, descripgtioa furnished atove
—adviued that to her krovwledge the “Zazketlall

ream® waa rerely a team vhich played basketball in Ceergetown,
howgver, it was macde up irinarily of individuals that were on

the Eecurity Torxce, stated that MICHSAEL SIMOM, bhlack
mzale, late 208, 5'3°, pounds, Jdark brown Afro, Medical
Departwont esployce at Jonestown, had told hexr that a fow
days Laefore the day of the sulcide the basketball team was
called back to Jonestown kut éid not returngnJ

P furaished the following descriptive data
on additional cccupants of thae Jonestown Communey iy

CURIS O'LLAL, one of the indivicuals that aperoached
Conyresnssn RYAX to leave Jonestown, not a renber of
Plencing Commission, Security Force or hasketball team

("
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L.IZ RUCGERIO, white female, 20s, 5'6", 160 pounds,
Kurse at Pharmacy Office, Lelleved dead

PAM BRADSHEAW, white female, 20sm, 5°'6", 115 rounds,
short blonde hair, wears glagses, asister of SANDY
ORADSbAW, belioved dead

CUUCK BIXEMAN, white male, 508, 175 pcunds, 3°'7°,
Hlond halr, crew cut, believed to have killed
SHAROR ANO5 and lLe is custcdy in Georgetown

stepszs c1zzyad, unksovn to (D

EL4UE DENIS, black male, 3C3, 1350 pounds, 5'7° - 5°'§",
thin build, short black Afro

il
SITARLIY GIUG, p¢ssible pember of Security Torce, {
cperated small vessel nazed “Cudule” {(oh)

JOYCE TCUCHETTE, white fermale, 40s, 3'6", 1230 rounds,
short brown ualr, in charge of kitchen at Jonestown

CEARLIE TCUCHETTE, white male, 50s, 5'8%, 165 pounds,
8alt and pepper hair, huskand of JOYCE

HICORLLE TOUCHITTE, white fenale, 5'4", 10S counds,
19 years old, long brown hair, girlfriend of STLPUEN JCHLS

MIXE TCUCHETTE, white =ale, 3'7", 140 powuis, blond hair

”adviseﬁ that the followirg individuals wera —
of a rFinance Cormittee at Jcncstouns(lu

LZE INGRAM, dezoxiption furnished abLove ?_Z

NUADT T WAL MRy An
Twbisilil b br AN T b A

JACK SEAM, description furnished above W)

TISE LEROY, description furnished above
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had no specific knowledge concerning brilbery
or influence ling by members of the PT Church, howaver,
she stated that Reverend JOMES appearsd to have a great Jdeal
of political influence.|;

Qtatcd that if an assassination squad
existed it wou probably include rembers of tha group kihown
as "Anqell'.{u\

q had no specific knowladge regarding how
weapons wera snipped to Jonestown. P stated that vhen

leaving for Jonestown your baggaga was turned over to the PT
Church for packing and cne friend of hers, THELHA JACKSON,
discoverad a qun in her bagqaye upon arrival in J‘onestmm./ 2//

g stated thjt she had no specifie knowledge of
firearxs t¥aining received by the PT Church cesters.( [t/

advised that she vas unaware of any threats
to harm P c officialas but that JONES had rade repcated -
reference to the fact that "Angels" would "gat” any Jdefectors
of the PT Church.( {{/

advisad that she was not aware of the location
where the weapons vere kept at Jonestowa. However, JOE WILEQN
wvas the individual in charge of the veapons./ /|

i ——— _ R

Hntated that she was unaware of a contingancy
rlan in event JOLES wvas arrested or the Church was attacked,
kowaver, ahe stated that she assumecd the xaes suicide nay have

been this plan.( 1,1)

stated that she was unaware of any official,
federal, arnational or cther targeted for rurdsr, however,
gche stated Reverend JONMES would not discuss thisz in front of
the ceneral populus of the commune. 5he stated that he would

o Wae AL anmysas
oaly discuss this with clese assoclates 1ike LER INGRAM, TEPRY

BUPFORD and JOHNNY JOHES.(UU
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/s auviaeqa tnat she nad no specific xnowledge
regardian offenses committed by PT Church members,
however, she stated that there were members who could not
return to the United States because they would be arrested

by officials. JONES often taunted these individuals with
this fact«s (y

o

tated that the individuals having accesas
to the r 0 and code used are as followsz(u,

SANDY COBB
KAREN LAYTON
LEE INGRAM

PAULA ADAMS W
HARRIET TROPP

MIKE PROOKS /’,,J

qtated that she was unaware of the code
uged, however, she knows that JEAN BROWN in San Francisco
was referred to as MARTHA on the radioF u’

—adviﬂed that PT members had to sign
blank pieces of paper when they went to Temple. Thae
members later learned that confessions were typed on these
pleces of paper, making it appear as if the members had
signed the confession. Towards the end at Jonestown the

members were made to write the confessions themselves,
with Reverend JONES telling them to think of the worat

o mamaw

the pape:&\l\

— advised that she had no knowledge
regarding relocation plans in the event of a nass
suicide, however, Reverend JONES frequently spoke of re-
locating the PT in Russia, Cuba and even Africa (Ul

Fadvised that during October two Russians,
one an oirficial and ona a doctor, visited Jonestown.y;,
NI 4
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Cne of the Russians was named Dr. FEDORUSKI (ph}, a white 670’ (
wale, late 40s, blend hair. Patated that the kKussian

officlal accompanylng the doctor spoke to the people at ‘\ .

Jonestown briefly\(/l.

S ::vised that she was unaware cf the scurce
of cruns used at Jonestown, however, Thoresene was used to
sedate defectors and various other oral sedatives including
valium were used. @ lPstated that she had no knowledge ;
of drugs being produced at Jonestown, WEER stated that be
she wvas afrald to ask too many questicns or appear too £ -
incuicitive. ) 2dvised that the "Albatroas”, a PT i
Church ahip, was operated by RICHARD JANARO, IELEN SWIKNY,
and WESLEY BRIEDEREACH., QDRIEDENBACH, descriled as a ;
white zala, 5'5%, 140 pounds, early 20s, brownizh curly b
halx, also worked on srall veszel "“Cudule”. ([ f

advised that the dolls in the share of '
anirmals wvere nade Ly approxinata 30 pembers cof the Jonestown R
Cormmane for sale at GCeorgetown,

] advised that Reverend JCNES frequently
held "wh!!e n!ghts‘, also known as “alphas™. On these
occasions, normally when something had upset JOLES, he
would call all of the people at Jonestown to the pavillion
and talk of preparing to dle, Raverend JONES would ask
his people to raise their hand if they vere willing to die.
Feverend JONES would tell them that they should Le prepared
to die with dignity. stated that on each occasion \

she ralised lLer hand ratiaer than face the consequences of npot

teing ready to die. 5She stated anycne who did not raise his

hand was hrought forward and subjected to public ridicule by

Reverend JONES. Theae people {f persistent were Leaten hy the

Securlty Force and at tines removed to the Special Care Cnit

where they were acministered narcotics until rendered helpless.
advised that the first "white night”" which she

attendad upon arrival at Jonestown lasted seven days. i

Ui



